Agenda

Yankton County

Commission

6:00 PM, Tuesday, October 3, 2023
Commission Chamber

Yankton County Government Center

DOCUMENTS WILL BE AVAILABLE AT AUDITOR’S OFFICE FOR
REVIEW BEGINNING
September 29", COPIES AVAILABLE FOR $1.00 PER PAGE

Meeting chaired Don Kettering, Chairman

by:
6:00 PM PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
01 Call to
order: Ryan Heine John Marquardt Dan Klimisch
02 Roll Wanda Howey-Fox Don Kettering
Call:
AGENDA ITEMS
No. Time Item Description Presenter
Abstain Chairman
03 6:00 PM Financial Conflict of Interest (SDCL 6-1-17) Kettering
Non-Financial Interest-Must State Reason for Abstaining
04 Approval of Agenda
6:03 PM Public comment is a time for persons to address this body Public
on any subject. No action may be taken on a matter raised Comment
under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has
been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon
which action will be taken. Each person has up to three
minutes to speak. There shall be no personal attacks
against the members of this body, county staff, individual,
or organizations. The Chair has the authority to enforce
this policy. Failure to adhere to these rules may result in
forfeiture of the remaining speaking time.
05 6:05 PM Advertise for Gravel Bid Mike Sedlacek
Approve 5-Year Plan
06 6:10 PM Knox Box - Resolution States Attorney
07 6:15 PM September 19, 2023 Minutes Commission




08
09
10

11

12

13
14

15

6:20 PM
6:25PM
6:30 PM

6:35 PM

6:40 PM

6:45 PM
6:50 PM
6:55 PM

Articles of By Laws
Planning Commission Member Discussion
Yankton Land and Cattle — Rezone 15t Reading
Board of Adjustment
CUP — American Tower Corp.
Regular Session

Claims
September 2023 Payroll
Budgeted Cash Transfer - Highway

Public Comment
Commissioner Updates
Appoint Director of Equalization

Items for Next Meeting

Commission

Gary Vetter

Gary Vetter

Gary Vetter

Auditor

Commission

Commission




Yankton County

5-Year Highway and Bridge Improvement
Plan

© 2024-2028



CERTIFICATION FORM

Certification: As approved this day of , 2023
Yankton County Commission

By:
County Commission Chairperson

Attest:

County Auditor or Clerk

County Contact Person:

Phone Number:
Email Address:

Received by SDDOT on
Approved by SDDOT on

06/2021 Page1of1



REVENUE SOURCES TABLE

Account Description

2024

2025

2026

2027

2028

Local Funds :
Gonorsl Funds-property tax $450,120 | $465,129 | $480,129 | $495,129 | $510,129
Motor Vehicls Licenses $1,800,000 | $1,810,000 | $1,820,000 | $1,830,000 | $1,840,000
Wheel Tax $620,000 $625,000 $630,000 $635,000 $640,000
Anmual STP Payout Funds $300,000 | $300,000 | $300,000 | $300,000 | $300,000

Intergovernmental Funds

Township Services

State Funds

PE - BIG (planning to apply
for)

PE - BIG (awarded by DOT)

Preservation - BIG (plamning to apply
for)

Preservation - BIG (awarded by DOT)

Rehab/Repl - BIG (planning to apply | $2,000,000 $2,166,000
for)

Rehab/Repl - BIG {awarded by DOT)

Other (Match on STP Projects, $20,000 $20,000 $20,000 $20,000 $20,000

Pavement Marking Prj.)

Federal Funds
TAP
ER/FEMA
OTHER (STP, Bridge, Signing, Hazard $81,950  [$12,500,000 $12,292,500
Elimination, SIB Loans)
$5,272,079/$15,720,129  $3,250,129 515,572,629 $5,476,129,

TOTAL

» For State and Federal Funds, only enter the applicable amount (i.e. 80% of total project cost).

¢ Include both BIG funds awarded and BIG funds that will be applied for but not yet received.




5

YANKTON COUNTY

ROAD IMPROVEMENTS 2024

428 AVE

L L W w w w w w w w w w w w w w w L w w w w w L
22%32222%352%2%%52%23523
[=2] (=] ~ o™ (3] = w0 (=] ~ @ @ o — o @ < w0 w M~ o] —
9 2 g g g g 2 g 2 g 2 3 I 3 3 3 F I I 3 F 2 2 %
} ‘ T 291 8T
| |
—l— =g 292 ST
1 ‘ | 293 8T
i
‘ 294 ST
295 ST
-t 20657
|
— rﬁzm ST
1 ‘
— 7 298 ST
\
299 ST
300 ST
301ST
) 302 8T
- - 303 ST
3 ‘ )
| [
1 - 304 ST
\ 305 ST
4 voun N 306ST
W E—
\\MLL&OVERLAY
I . 307 ST
— 308 ST
N
1 —  309ST
| ~— 3108T
l 311 8T
312 8T
i
T e 313sT
Legend — 314 ST
CHIP SEAL
315ST
s MICROSURFACE
OVERLAY
sacaae MILL & OVERLAY
SURFACE TYPE
—— HARD il =
——— GRAVEL -
LOW MAINTENANCE =
[ TownsHIP — N
CITY LIMITS i .




(. ——\ ] | | |
NIV YANKTON COUNTY PROJECT PLAN 2024 '
‘ ! " Funding (County unless : Estimated Cost | Estimated Total
Work Type | Hwy Road # | Project # Road Information Location (Township) otherwise noted) | Miles per mile Cost
452nd Ave. (373) - from 294th St to 1 | ‘
TVF452 |2024-452Cs |Irene ] Turkey Valley | } 3.00 $26,000.00 $78,000.00
MAF444, WTF444, 444th Ave. (369) - from 291st St. to *
MHF444 12024-444C5 309th St. Mayfield, Walshtown, Mission Hill ‘ 18.00 $26,000.00 $468,000.00
' |Oak Hills subdivision along SD HWY [ \ '
9357COH |2024-0.H.C5 |52 19357(Ziskov South) i 2.25 $26,000.00 | $58,500.00
Timberland Park - Tamarack Ave, | | |
9356CTPR 2024-T.P.CS Grove St, Cottonwood Ln 9356(Utica South) | | 1.00| $26,000.00 $26,000.00
East Side Drive (102) - from Whiting
9355CESD 2024-9355CESDCS  Drive to SD HWY 50 93-55 (Mission Hill South) 1.50 $26,000.00 $39,000.00
|English Heights subdivision along SD : ‘ \
9357CEH 2024-E.H.CS ;HWY 52 19357(Ziskov South) ; | 1.50‘ $26,000.00 $39,000.00
| |Deer Blvd Bike Path - from SD 52 to | |
DTRAIL 12024-DTRAILCS |Missouri River 19356(Utica South) | 2.00 $16,000.00 $32,000.00
= [HWY 52 Bike Path - from West City ‘ ‘
52 BIKE 2024-52BIKECS |Limits Rd to 436 Ave 19356(Utica South) | 3.00 $16,000.00 $48,000.00
|
' ‘ ‘ 32.25 ~ $788,500.00
|
|
| | |
448th Ave (408) - from 291st St to 1
|TVF448 ‘2024-448#\0 |294th St Turkey Valley g 3.00| $15[_),000.00i $450,000.00
|448th Ave (408) - from 305th Ave to ‘
VOF448 ‘2024-448.&0 307th St Volin | 2.00 5201,000.00} $402,000.00
I T -
: 1 7 7 . | 5.00 ~ $852,000.00
| |
_| [ _ | | |
1436th Ave. (211) - from 291st St. to |
JAF436  2024-436MS V‘VSP HWY 46 |Jamesville ‘ 6.25‘ $60,000.00,  $375,000.00
1435th Ave. (211) - from SD HWY 46 | [
CEF435, UTF435 2024-435MS to SD HWY 50 |Central, Utica 12.00| $60,000.00 $720,000.00
[ ' Deer BLVD (210) - from SD HWY 52 | | '
|9356CDB 2024-9356CDBMS | to Missouri River |93-56 (Utica South) | 2.00| $60,000.00  $120,000.00|
Chalk Stone Rd - from West City |
9356CSRD 12024-CSRDMS [Limits Rd to SD HWY 52 |9356(Utica South) | f 1.00‘ $60,000.00 $60,000.00
Timberland Park Dr. - from SD HWY |
9356CTPR 2024-T.P.MS 52 to Kirby St. 9356(Utica South) | | 1.50] $60,000.00 $90,000.00
B o ' | : 22.75| _ $1,365,000.00
L | |
| | | TOTALS| 60.00] $3,005,500.00




428 AVE

YANKTON COUNTY

ROAD IMPROVEMENTS 2025

w w w w w w w w w L w w w w wr w wi w wi g g g g g
Eié?%i%%i%%iq%%%i%%g;ga:g
=) — o o« <t w [(=] I~ 0] @ o — —
g 8 2 & 8 3 8 & g &8 8 3§ 3 3 § 3 § 3 § I ¥ & & %
201 ST
T ] T T T T
| |
L — e —t—f—t————+— 29287
T | ‘ | | !
| | i ‘
—— —--—-—i— —t 1T | 29387
\
— ----1‘.---.-‘,.5!...._.... R PRt SU RS ;..’-‘L-..-‘..- 294 ST
| — — t——+—1 2958T
296 ST
i 267 ST
208 ST
299 ST
300 ST
301 ST
302 ST
303 ST
304 ST
305 ST
P 306 ST
307 ST
308 ST
308 ST
%\ 310 ST
311 8T
—| 3128T
- - — 313 ST
314 ST
ERg 315 ST
we=ww DOUBLE CHIP SEAL
CHIP SEAL
e MICROSURFACE
QVERLAY
SURFACE TYPE
—— HARD
—— GRAVEL
LOW MAINTENANCE
[ ] rownsHiP N
CITY LIMITS ‘




I T T -
| | |
S - ‘ S i [ - ! 1 |
YANKTON COUNTY PROJECT PLAN 2025 | | |
- | | I | ] | |
! | Funding (County unless Estimated Cost Estimated Total
Work Type Hwy Road # ‘ Project # : Road Information | Location (Township) otherwise noted) Miles per mile Cost
| | | | |
294th St - From US HWY 81 to | | |
'MAC294, TVC294  2025-294CS 452nd St - DOUBLE CHIP SEAL |Mayfield, Turkey Valley { 12.00 SSZ,UO0.0D‘ $624,000.00
303rd St - From US HWY 81 to 444 ‘ ‘ '
\WTF303 2025-303CS Ave Walshtown | 4,00 $25,000.00,  $100,000.00|
‘ 16.00 - $724,000.00]
1 | |
| | | :
. . I
| -
12025-448A0 g;gHt:V’:,"j 6[408' RO RMUSELS 1 il | 300 $165,00000  $495,000.00) ‘
‘ | | |
‘ i 3.00 $495,000.00] ‘ 3
| |
| |
i \
1 T T |
309th St. (C366) - from Yankton City | | |
19355F309 2025-309MS Limits to 444 Ave ﬁ9355(Missi0n Hill South) | 3.30 560,000.00‘ $198,__UD0.00\
292nd St. - From 428th Ave to 431st l | ‘
|ODF292 12025 - 292M5 Ave ‘Odessa | 3.50 560,000.00| $210,000.00
LVF430, ZKF430, ‘ Lesterville, Ziskov, ‘ ' ‘
[9357C430 12025 - 430MS 430th Ave - From 300 St 19357(Ziskov South) ‘ 11.00 560,000.00; $660,000.00 | |
|MDF448, VOFa48, 448th Ave. - from SD HWY 46 to 5D ‘
2025-44 i i ille | ‘ : . :
\GvFaas 025-448MS |HWY 50 Marindahl, Volin, Gayville ‘ 14 lZIl()I $60,000.00 $840,000.00 ; :
L L
| ‘ 31.80‘ $1,908,000.00 . :
| ! i i !
- i . : |
| | TOTALS 1 50.80 $3,127,000.00 | |
| | J |
| | ‘ |
| | | | |
| |
| | | |




428 AVE

429 AVE
430 AVE
431 AVE
432 AVE

433 AVE

434 AVE

435 AVE

YANKTON COUNTY

ROAD IMPROVEMENTS 2026

436 AVE
437 AVE
438 AVE

439 AVE

440 AVE

441 AVE

442 AVE

443 AVE

444 AVE

445 AVE
446 AVE

447 AVE

448 AVE

449 AVE

451 AVE

s
<
o
[te)
<

.

A

S —

| _J‘_ 450 AVE

Legend

CHIP SEAL
. MICROSURFACE
. OVERLAY
SURFACE TYPE
—— HARD
------- GRAVEL

LOW MAINTENANCE

[ rownsHIP

CITY LIMITS

T

291 8T

292 ST

293 ST

294 ST

295 ST

296 ST

297 ST

298 8T

299 ST

300 ST

301 8T

302 ST

303 8T

304 ST

305ST

306 ST

307 ST

308 ST

309 ST

310 8T

31 ST

3128T

313 8T

314 8T

316 8T




£
e

) ' 3 = I ‘ '
(NI | YANKTON COUNTY PROJECT PLAN 2026 i | |
~d ‘ | |
! L ! - | | | L
| Funding (County unless | I Estimated Cost | Estimated Total |
Work Type Hwy Road # ‘ Project # Road Information | Location (Township) otherwise noted) \ Miles | per mile Cost |
‘ i | |
. | : | : |
MDF452, VOF452 | 2026 - 452CS 1452nd Ave - From Irene to 306th St |Marindahl, Volin | ‘ 9.50| $28,000.00|  $266,000.00
9355(Mission Hill South), i | ‘
9355F309, VOF309  2026-309CS 309th St - From 444 Ave to 451 Ave Volin | 7.00| $28,000.00 $196,000.00
451st Ave. (367) - From 306th St. to [ ' ‘
VOF451 2026-451CS 309th St. Volin | 3.00| $28,000.00| $84,000.00
‘ . 19.50] | $546,000.00
| ; |
‘ T
2 - WY 4 |
LVF430 |2026-430MAQ :jg;‘o'z"te (213) - from SDHWY 46 |, o sterville 300  $165000.00  $495,000.00 :
| | | |
- D HWY
GVCas0 2026 - 450A0 450th Ave - From 5 S0 aywille 100 $165,000.00  $165,000.00 |
301th St |
| !
1G\Jlf{j310 2026 - 310A0 ‘SIGth St - From 450 Ave to 451 Ave |Gayville 1.00 $165,000.00 $165,000.00 ;
1 |
{ 5.00 $825,000.00
| | | ‘
300th Ave. (212) - from 428th Ave. i i 1
LVF300, CEF300 2026-300CS to US HWY 81 Lesterville, Central | 12.00 $62,000.00 $744,000.00 ‘ |
& T o T T = T T
431st Ave - From 5D HWY 46 to | ‘ | |
ODF431 2026 - 431MS 291st St |Odessa | 5.00‘ $62,000.00 $372,000.00 | | |
433rd Ave - From SD HWY 46 to ‘ - } \
LvC433 12026 - 433M$ |300th St Lesterville | 3.00 $62,000.00  $186,000.00| |
437th Ave - From SD HWY 46 to ‘ ‘ |
CEC437 12026 - 437MS |300th St Central ‘ | 3.00‘ $62,000.00, $186,000.00|
|291st St. (365) - from US HWY 81 to 1 | | 3 I
MAF291 2026-291CS |446th Ave. Mayfield | | 6.00] $62,000.00 5372,000.00|
' ‘ ? 30.00‘ i 51.aso,ooo.oo|
| | |
| |
| | | | )
TOTALS 54.50 | $3,231,000.00|




428 AVE

429 AVE
430 AVE
431 AVE
432 AVE

433 AVE

YANKTON COUNTY

ROAD IMPROVEMENTS 2027

436 AVE

437 AVE

438 AVE

439 AVE

440 AVE

441 AVE

443 AVE
444 AVE
445 AVE

446 AVE

447 AVE

448 AVE

449 AVE

450 AVE
451 AVE

1

452 AVE

291 ST

/

292 8T

293 8T

204 ST

48

295 8T

296 ST

g 297 ST

298 ST

299 ST

300 ST

301 8T

302 8T

303 ST

—— 304 8T

-l 305ST

306 ST

307 ST

| 308ST

309 8T

Legend

CHIP SEAL
m——— MICROSURFACE
. OVERLAY
SURFACE TYPE
—— HARD
———— GRAVEL

LOW MAINTENANCE

[] rownsHiP

CITY LIMITS

i

— 3OST

— WAVl

311 8T

M28T

313 8T

314 8T

315 8T




rYANKTON COUNTY PROJECT PLAN 2027

Funding (County unless |

|
Estimated Cost | Estimated Total !

Work Type Hwy Road # Project # | Road Information Location (Township) = otherwise noted) | Miles per mile | Cost |
s ] ! | |
1306th St. - From 428th Ave to US : |
ZKF306, UTF306 | 2027-306CS |HWY 81 Ziskov, Utica . 12.00 $29,000.00  $348,000.00|
| |
UTF304 12027-304CS 1304th St - From Utica to US HWY 81 Utica | 5.25 $29,000.00  $152,250.00)
1 ; 17.25 ; $500,250.00|
' | :
T T T
|446th Ave - From 309th St. to 305th | |
VOF446 2027-446A0 |st. Volin | 4.00 5167,000.00‘ $668,000.00|
| ] . ] 4.00 | $668,000.00]
[ ;
[MicroSudface T | ‘ _
' 294th St. - From 436th Ave to US| '
1
JAC294 |2027-294M5 |HWY 81 Jamesville | 4.00 $63,000.00  $252,000.00
301st St - From 444th Ave to 452nd |
WTC301, MDC301  |2027-301MS \Ave \Walshtown, Marindahl | 8.25 $63,000.00  $519,750.00
I 451st Ave - From 309th St to 316th
GVF451, GVC451  |2027-451MS St ‘Gawille 8.50 $63,000.00  $535,500.00
| Iverson St - From 451st St to 452nd |
GVCIVE 2027-lversonStMS St Gayville 0.75 $63,000.00| $47,250.00
9355CSWIRR, 'SWIRR - From 3006th St to Whiting | Mission Hill,
'MHCGSWIRR 2027-SWIRRMS Drive 9355(Mission Hill South) | 4.25 Ss3,000.00| -562,995.75
‘ 446th Ave - From SD HWY 4610 | \
WTC446, VOC446  |2027-446MS 305th St \Walshtown, Volin 8.00 $63,000.00)  $504,000.00|
| ‘ | 33.75 | $1,795,504.25
: . | | |
{ .
| [Totals 55.00

'r $2,963,754.25 |




5

YANKTON COUNTY
ROAD IMPROVEMENTS 2028

w w w w w w ul w w w w w w w w w w L w w L w w w w
> = = = =
3253352252222253§§§§§§g<§
g ¢ € g 2 2 2 7 g 2 2 g2 3I ¥ ¥ 3 3 ¥ 3 ¥ T o ¥ 9 =
: ; 291 8T
[ N [ l [
| !
4t 2e2sT
~ ‘ | omsT
5 } 204 ST
; \ ‘
4L L essT
1 ! ———| 206sT
.‘
\‘ __le 20787
SR I 298 ST
| |
] J 299 ST
—‘,ﬂf_ L | soost

4 301 8T

ol 302 ST
= 303 8T
| 11 s0asr
L] 305ST
- $\< 306 ST
| 307 ST
7!7 | 308 ST
S
309 ST
N
1 ‘ %_\ 310 8T
i 1 31 8T
| |
L Bay - 3128T
|
N——1—1 313 8T
|
| 314 ST
oot 315 8T
CHIP SEAL
e MICROSURFACE
. QVERLAY
SURFACE TYPE
—— HARD
——— GRAVEL
LOW MAINTENANCE .
[ ] TownsHip \
CITY LIMITS




P

¥ A
[/ =

A\

-

1

|

\WEONOT) Y ANKTON COUNTY PROJECT PLAN 2028

'"\'“Cl;;;--’y’ = I | ! | | |
| Funding (County unless Estimated Cost | Estimated Total ‘
Work Type Hwy Road # Project # | Road Information Location (Township) l otherwise noted) Miles per mile Cost |
|
| |
1436th Ave - From 291st St to SD 1 i
_ JAF436 2028-436CS (HWY 46 ] Jamesville 6.50, $29,000.00  $188,500.00 |
430th Ave - From SD HWY 46 to \
) |LvF430 2028-430C5 1300th St Lesterville 3.00‘ $29,000.00 $87,000.00| {
| | { {
\UTF304 2028-304CS 1304th St - From Utica to US HWY 81 |Utica 5.25/ $29,000.00 s152,250.00I \ |
] 305th St - From 444th Ave to 448th ‘ | } :‘
'MHF305, VOF305  |2028-305CS Ave Mission Hill, Volin 4,00 $29,000.00  $116,000.00 4
‘ ' ’ - 448th Ave - From 291st St to SD \
TVF448 2028-448CS HWY 46 Turkey Valley 6.00 $29,000.00 $174,000.00 |
i . 2475 $717,750.00] ‘
| |
‘ 451st Ave - From 306th St to 309th } | \
!VOF451 2028-451A0 St Volin 3.00  $169,000.00 $507,000.00 | |
| - ] 3.00 $507,000.00| ‘
\ | |
‘ |
iz siimeE | —
444th Ave - From 291st St to 303rd 1
MAF444, WTF444  |2028-444MS St | Mayfield, Walshtown 12.00 $63,000.00  $756,000.00 \
1305th St - From 448th Ave to 452nd 1
VOF305 2028-305M5 \Ave Volin 6.00 $63,000.00  $378,000.00 ‘ |
' - 309th St - From 444Ave to 449th  |9355(Mission Hill South), | [ ‘ *
9355F309, VOF309 |2028-309MS Ave Volin 5.00 $63,000.00  $315,000.00 | ‘
Bluff Road - From 305th St to 452nd i ;
VOCBR 2028-BRMS Ave ~ volin 1.00 $63,000.00 $63,000.00 ‘
| Deer Blvd - From SD HWY 50 to SD |
9356CDB 2028-DB [HWY 314 9356(Utica South) 1.00| $63,000.00 $63,000.00 J
|
!TVF452 2028-452MS 452nd Ave - From Irene to 294th 5t | Turkey Valley 3.00 $63,000.00! $189,000.00 ‘
i B il _ - - L j 28.00 $1,764,000.00
|
[ Totals 55.75 $2,988,750.00|




- Year Plan
w w w w w L w w w L w w w w w wi w w w w w g g g g-]
zZ z 2 2z 2z 2 =2 2 2z 2 % % % % Z % Z % ¥ z Z T T T =
@ 3] (=] >= o © < [Ty} [{=] ~ =] (=2} o o o™ @ < Q g r; g @D 8 E 8
8§ § 2 2 2 2 2 g 3 2 2 2 I ¥ 3 F T ¥ T ¥ & & R = <
2
— 91 ST
S8 sl L . - ! 292 ST
] S - S e ! 293 ST
‘ | |
& —o 294 ST
68-213-040
o +— 1l - 295 ST
[
68-216-050
- s ; —— - + 296 ST
N . . i 207 ST
IRENE
BB 186-070
! 298 ST
2
¥ | . ki i sl & 200ST
S )
LESTERVILLE
o S sorsT
L ]
L]
» . ] ° 302 ST
{ L] i |
1~ 1 303 8T
L
T T i s [ BB-180:133 | ® . 304 ST
] i
~—— i i S e | 3058T
| . \ﬁ
queeeeples ) 306 ST
|
| M657050%159 4
NEL A —— ERN S sl L _ 307 ST
* YANKTON | 1
s b L " . — . 308ST
|| 1681156182 JT . ' 300 ST
g j 310 ST
i L 311 ST
| -
312 8T
313 8T
N
A 314 ST
3158T
Legend
7] 2024 e BRIDGES CITY LIMITS
B 2025 ~~— JAMES RIVER
2026 ROADS
B 2027 SURFACE TYPE
B 2028 .~/ Hard Surface
© Gravel
/. Low Maintenance




I
T, ‘YANKTON COUNTY BRIDGES ‘ |
) ~ 5-Year Plan | |
N 2024-2028 } - Estimated Cost !
Completion | Anticipated State Funding (BIG |
Year Structure No Approximate Address | Location (Township) County Grant |Federal Funding  Township TOTAL COST Funds Awarded Length Width Type of Projects |
6.7 miles north and 2.3 miles eastof | I
2024 68-043-023 Lesterville, SD | Odessa $150,000.00 $150,000.00 40.5feet 26 feet replace abutments |
6.0 miles west and .4 miles south of | | |
68-010-134 Utica Ziskov $18,050.00| SBI,QSD,OD‘ | $100,000.00 22.2 feet :18 feet bridge removal !
% 2.8 miles south and 2.0 miles west of | i | |
565-050-159_ |Utica, SD Ziskov $150,000.00 | $150,000.00 26 feet |24 feet | replace abutments
7.2 miles north and 1 mile east of apply for BIG
58-030-018 Lesterville Odessa $500,000.00| $2,000,000.00 $2,500,000.00 371.8 feet |30 feet ‘ replacement funds
i TOTAL| $818,050.00 $2,000,000.00 $81,950.00 $0.00] $2,900,000.00 $0.00] i ‘ |
| | | | |
= 7.2 miles north and 1 mile east of | i [ ‘ |
68-030-018 _Lesteruille |Odessa $2,256,250.00 £10,243,750.00 | $12,500,000.00 ‘371‘8 feet iao feet ‘ replacement ‘
1.7 miles north and 5 miles west of | |
68-180-133 Volin Volin $375,000.00 $375,000.00 ‘53.5 feet |32 feet ‘ replacement |
TOTAL| $2,631,250.00 $0.00| $10,243,750.00 $0.00| $12,875,000.00 i ‘ ‘
| ‘ |
| o - | |
| | | | |
4.5 miles north and 10miles west of i | ‘ ‘
658-140-015 Irene Mayfield $350,000.00 $350,000.00 31 feet |23 feet replacement |
TOTAL| $350,000.00 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $350,000.00 | |
1 | |
1.1 miles south and 2.4 miles west of | Apply for Federal
-65-156-182 Missian Hill Mission Hill $2,707,500.00 $12,292,500.00 $15,000,000.00 426.5 feet |28.0 feet replacement
| - [2.4 miles west and 1 mile north of [ |
| 68-216-050 Irene Turkey Valley $340,000.00 $340,000.00 40.6 feet |18 feet replacement
| TOTAL| $2,707,500.00 $0.00| $12,292,500.00 $0.00| $15,340,000.00
= ” i
2.0 miles north and 2.7 west of Irene, ‘ !
68-213-040 'SD | Turkey Valley $260,000.00 $260,000.00 41.5feet |24 feet replace abutments
2.4 miles west and 1 mile north of
£8-215-050 Irene | Turkey Valley $260,000.00 | 5260,000.00 40.6feet |18 feet ; replace abutments |
TOTAL|  $520,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00]  $520,000.00 ] ]




Modified Need based on

Bridge Number %_‘:.:g%’.:ﬂ'. Condrion Reu—-;:ali:zm:? E1G SCORE Regf&ﬁ%mst Reglaiemn::! Cost Tepr ot bead Exrriee ME?;—ZT:M
68-030-018 23.0 Poor Yes 49.00 510,095,000 $2,019,000 1 County Asphalt
68-239-080 35.0 Poor No 47.20 §709,000 5141,800 4 Minimum Maintenance
68-229-080 35.7 Paor No 45.20 5863,000 $172,600 4  Minimum Maintenance
68-180-133 45.8 Fair Yes 40.00 $1,446,000 $289,200 1 County Asphalt
68-216-050 41.0 Fair Yes 4250 $830,000 $166,000 3 Township Gravel
68-202-130 415 Fair No 44.90 5830,000 $166,000 3 Township Gravel
68-156-182 49.6 Fair No 49.00 $12,975,000 $2,595,000 1 County Asphalt
68-050-158 48.8 Fair No 50.00 $709,000 $141,800 2 County Gravel 43.9
68-040-158 471 Fair Yes 36.20 $632,000 $126,400 3 Township Gravel
68-186-070 47.4 Fair Yes 4250 5610,000 $122,000 3 Township Gravel
68-140-015 548 Fair Yes 37.00 $786,000 $157,200 2 County Gravel
68-076-048 62.2 Good No 32.00 $11,195,000 $2,239,000 1 County Asphalt 49.8
68-134-120 62.9 Good No 36.36 $11,195,000 $2,239,000 1 County Asphalt
68-080-163 54.8 Fair Yes 36.66 5786,000 $157,200 3 Township Gravel
68-043-023 55.8 Fair Yes 32.00 5742,000 $148,400 3 Township Gravel
68-213-040 57.1 Fair Yes 36.50 5830,000 $166,000 3 Township Gravel
68-231-149 68.6 Good No 2057 N/A N/A 1 County Asphalt 54.9
68-061-022 619 Good Mo 45.00 632,000 $126,400 2 County Gravel i e ]
68-196-110 59.3 Fair No 46.00 $709,000 $141,800 3 Township Gravel
68-036-160 56.8 Fair No 40.20 $588,000 $117,600 4 Minimum Maintenance
68-038-110 60.2 Good No 41.80 5830,000 $166,000 3 Township Gravel
58-116-131 79.1 Good No 19.45 N/A N/A 1 County Asphalt
68-070-113 79.4 Good No 25.25 N/A N/A 1 County Asphalt
68-020-123 79.5 Good No 23.57 N/A N/A 1 County Asphalt
68-232-097 79.7 Good No 14.60 N/A N/A 1 County Asphalt
68-130-168 68.4 Good No 40.66 5632,000 $126,400 3 Township Gravel
68-012-130 75.2 Good No 1850 N/A N/A 2 County Gravel
68-143-020 737 Good No 41.10 5830,000 $166,000 3 Township Gravel
68-213-140 90.5 Good No 17.88 N/A N/A 1 County Asphalt
68-200-155 90.7 Good No 1197 N/fA N/A 1 County Asphalt
68-237-220 76.8 Good No 16.90 §742,000 $148,400 3 Township Gravel
68-198-140 91.7 Good No 16.60 NfA N/A 1 County Asphalt
68-137-144 81.7 Good No 19.20 N/A N/A 2 County Gravel
68-060-109 79.7 Good No 16.80 N/fA N/A 3 Township Gravel
68-150-028 80.7 Good No 16.90 N/A N/A 3 Township Gravel
68-157-040 80.7 Good No 17.50 N/A N/A 3 Township Gravel
68-199-010 80.7 Good No 17.60 N/A N/A 3 Township Gravel
68-210-031 80.7 Good No 16.66 N/A N/A 3 Township Gravel
68-220-059 80.7 Good No 16.66 N/A N/A 3 Township Gravel
68-233-140 80.7 Good No 17.20 N/A N/A 3 Township Gravel
68-237-140 80.7 Good No 17.20 N/A N/A 3 Township Gravel
68-230-162 98.7 Good No 21.22 N/A N/A 1 County Asphalt
68-230-159 99.3 Good No 35.00 N/A N/A 1 County Asphalt
68-070-158 99.7 Good No 25.45 N/A N/A 1 County Asphalt
68-138-194 99.8 Good No 18.22 N/A N/A 1 County Asphalt
68-160-042 99.9 Good No 1170 N/A N/A 1 County Asphalt
68-200-103 99.9 Good No 12.26 N/A N/A 1 County Asphalt
68-090-171 100.0 Good No 10.70 N/A N/A 1 County Asphalt
68-110-185 100.0 Good No 9.32 N/A N/A 1 County Asphalt
68-180-072 100.0 Good No 8.80 N/A N/A 1 County Asphalt
68-198-100 100.0 Good No 17.00 N/A N/A 1 County Asphalt
68-200-016 100.0 Good No 0.00 N/A N/A 1 County Asphalt
68-209-030 100.0 Good No 0.00 N/A N/A 1 County Asphalt
68-217-030 100.0 Good No 1558 N/A N/A 1 County Asphalt
68-230-130 91.7 Good No 15.90 N/A N/A 2 County Gravel
68-050-105 92.7 Good No 12.60 N/A N/A 2 County Gravel
68-090-104 95.0 Good Na 1042 NfA N/A 2 County Gravel
68-229-091 90.7 Good No 15.66 N/A N/A 3 Township Gravel
6£8-030-118 91.7 Good No 15.25 N/A N/A 3 Township Gravel




Modified Need based on

Bridge Number m’t Condition Elgiblefor BIG SCORE Estimated 204 of Type of Road Carried Sufficiency Rating and Type
Rating Replace Grant? Replacement Cost ~ Replacement Cost of Road
68-080-115 91.7 Good No 15.66 N/A N/A 3 Township Gravel
68-199-150 91.7 Good No 16.00 N/A N/A 3 Township Gravel
68-226-090 92.7 Good No 16.00 N/A N/A 3 Township Gravel
68-137-088 99.7 Good No 16.32 N/A N/A 2 County Gravel
68-043-014 99.9 Good No 18.00 N/A N/A 2 County Gravel
68-098-112 1000 Good No 11.20 N/A N/A 2 County Gravel
68-170-061 98.9 Good No 15.66 N/A N/A 3 Township Gravel
68-215-010 99.2 Good No 12.55 N/A N/A 3 Township Gravel
68-100-170 100.0 Good No 8.66 N/A N/A 3 Township Gravel
68-228-115 100.0 Good No 0.00 N/A N/A 3 Township Gravel
Avemg_e Suff. 7855
Rating AN
Average Replacement Cost $2,617,217.39 $523,443.48 E
Sufficiency Ratings Percent
100-60 {Good Condition) 7%
<40 (Paor Condition) 2%

3 has sufficiency 40 and 60

but is not eligible for replacement.

Type of Road Carried
1 County Asphalt
2 County Gravel
3 Township Gravel
4 Minimum Maintenance




Project Status List - Roads

Location Description Year Status
433rd Ave. (209) - from SD HWY 46 to 300th _
St Chip Seal 2023 complete
437th Ave. (210) - from SD HWY 46 to 300th .
st Chip Seal 2023 complete
294th St. (587) - from 436th Ave. to US HWY ,
81 Chip Seal 2023 complete
292nd St. (217) - from 428th Ave. to 431st ,
st Chip Seal 2023 complete
446th Ave. (589) - from SD HWY 46 to 309th ]
st Chip Seal 2023 complete
305st St. (368) - from 448th Ave. to 452nd .
Chip Seal 2023 complete
Ave.
Bluff Road - from 306th St. to 452nd Ave. Chip Seal 2023 complete
305st St. (368) - from 444th Ave. to 448th TPE et
Ave, Micro Surfacing complete
Sunrise Dr./Oak St. - from SD HWY 50 to IPE et
East Side Dr. Micro Surfacing SR
Alumax Rd. - from Alcoa Rd. to East Side Dr. Micro Surfacing 2023 complete
Hastings Dr. - from Alumax Rd. north to the
. . 2023 complete
end Micro Surfacing
306th St.(207) - From428th Ave to US HWY 2023 let
81 Micro Surfacing complete
304th St. (585) - from Utica to US HWY 81 Micro Surfacing 2023 complete
303rd St. (585) - From US81 to 444th Ave Asphalt Overlay 2023 complete
West 11th St - From the City's Limits to Deer
2023 complete

BLVD

Double Chip Seal



Project Status List - Bridges

Location
Structure No Approximate Address {Township) Type of Projects Status
6.4 miles east and 1 mile
-134- Walsht BIG P.E> i
68-134-120 north of Utica alshtown in progress
68-228-115 3.5 miles north of Volin Marindahl replacement complete
4 mil th and 2.2 mi
68-202-130 miles nor .an' .mlles Volin replace with culverts in progress
east of Mission Hill
7.2 miles north and 1 mil
68-030-018 Miies north and - mile Odessa replacement canceled

east of Lesterville



YANKTON COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING
September 19, 2023

The regular meeting of the Yankton County Commission was called to order by Chairman
Don Kettering at 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday, September 19, 2023.

Roll call was taken with the following Commissioners present: Wanda Howey-Fox, Ryan
Heine, John Marquardt, Dan Klimisch and Don Kettering.

There were no conflicts of interest reported by Commissioners.

Action 23309C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to approve the
meeting agenda. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0.

There were no public comments. Chairman Kettering closed public comment.

Action 23310C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to accept petitions
submitted to form the Volin Fire District. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0.

There was a comment from Pete Steffen.

Action 23311C: A motion was made by Marquardt and seconded Fox to approve the
following claims: Commissioners: Best Western Plus Ramkota Hotel (Travel) $303.00;
Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $50.50; NFAA (Supplies) $72.54; Yankton Daily Press &
Dakotan (Publishing) $1,106.33; Hy-Vee (Supplies) $994.90; Elections: KNOWINK LLC
(Rentals) $11,045.35; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $61.04; Court: Avera Sacred
Heart Hospital (Lab) $3,698.00; Blackburn & Stevens Prof., LLC (Prof Services) $449.40;
Certified Languages International (Prof Services) $138.60; Grand Jury (Fees) $392.84;
Verizon Wireless Service (Maintenance) $50.00; Clovia Dee (Prof Services) $93.05; Kennedy
Pier Loftus & Reynolds, LLP (Prof Services) $1,251.35; LaCroix Law Office (Neglected)
$664.89; Department of Health (Lab) $1,025.00; Dean Schaefer (Prof Services) $870.00;
Thompson Reuters-West (Supplies) $1.040.42; Auditor: Best Western Plus Ramkota Hotel
(Travel) $202.00; Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $122.37; Patty Hojem (Travel) $102.62;
LEAF (Rentals) $183.35; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $295.55; Security Shredding
Services (Maintenance) $87.50; One Office Solution (Maintenance) $94.58; One Office
Solution (Supplies) $282.02; Thomson Reuters-West (Supplies) $172.11; Yankton Daily Press
& Dakotan (Other) $527.00; Treasurer: Best Western Plus Ramkota Hotel (Travel) $202.00;
Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $197.65; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $229.00;
Security Shredding Services (Maintenance) $35.00; Data Processing: Clarity Telecom, LLC
(Utilities) $718.82; First Bankcard (Maintenance) $45.28; States Attorney: Century
Business Products (Rentals) $200.97; Century Business Products (Maintenance) $244.05;
Deb Lillie (Diversion Expense) $326.48; Deb Lillie (Supplies) $39.28; Satellite Tracking of
People (Diversion Expense) $91.00; Culligan (Supplies) $44.97; Qualified Presort Services
(Supplies) $50.19; Security Shredding Services (Maintenance) $35.00; Thomson Reuters-

Yankton County Commission 09-19-23
Page 1



West (Supplies) $201.58; Yankton Daily Press & Dakotan (Other) $181.64; Government
Center: Kopetsky’s Ace Hardware (Supplies) $71.43; Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $25.25;
TruGreen (Maintenance) $118.75; Fejfar Plumbing & Heating (Maintenance) $234.89;
Johnson Controls, Inc. (Maintenance) $459.41; JCL Solutions (Supplies) $423.01; Menards
(Supplies) $168.69; Menards (Maintenance) $68.21; MidAmerican Energy (Utilities) $415.93;
OTIS Elevator Company (Maintenance) $100.00; Director of Equalization: Clarity Telecom,
LLC (Utilities) $193.50; Riverside Technologies, Inc. (Rentals) $497.00; First Bankcard
(Supplies) $585.47; 1] Benji (Supplies) $172.50; Microfilm Imaging Systems (Maintenance)
$120.00; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $46.96; Security Shredding Services
(Maintenance) $35.00; One Office Solution (Maintenance) $145.89; One Office Solution
(Supplies) $491.88; Register of Deeds: Best Western Plus Ramkota Hotel (Travel) $101.00;
Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $171.62; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $47.49; One
Office Solution (Supplies) $24.86; One Office Solution (Maintenance) $57.01; Veterans
Service Office: Hanson Briggs Specialty Advertising, Inc. (Supplies) $86.50; Clarity
Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $25.25; Robert Stickney (Travel) $343.58; LEAF (Rentals) $59.15;
Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $17.52; One Office Solution (Maintenance) $8.64; One
Office Solution (Supplies) $45.95; Safety Center Building: Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities)
$840.39; City of Yankton (Dumpster Fees) $136.00; TruGreen (Maintenance) $93.87;
Menards (Supplies) $159.93; Menards (Maintenance) $17.98; Yankton Daily Press & Dakotan
(Publishing) $226.80; Sheriff: Boller Printing Co. (Supplies) $32.50; Turner County Treasurer
(Uniforms) $380.65; Turner County Treasurer (Ballistic Vest) $1,073.96; City of Yankton
(Fuel) $3,456.78; Guardian Alliance Technologies (Maintenance Contract) $740.00; Qualified
Presort Services (Maintenance Contract) $225.66; One Office Solution (Maintenance
Contract) $63.57; Yankton Daily Press & Dakotan (Maintenance Contract) $100.00; County
Jail: Avera Sacred Heart Hospital (Prof Services) $1,279.00; Avera Medical Group (Prof
Services) $3,011.80; Scott Family Dentistry (Prof Services) $765.00; Culligan (Food Services)
$75.94; Trinity Services Group (Food Services) $15,404.73; Physicians Laboratory LTD (Prof
Services) $456.00; Jacks Uniforms & Equipment (Uniforms) $288.80; JCL Solutions (Supplies)
$62.78; PharmChem (Supplies) $3,118.20; One Office Solution (Supplies) $137.98; Coroner:
Sanford Health (Prof Services) $516.00; Yankton Area Search and Rescue: City of
Yankton (Supplies) $93.80; First Bankcard (Supplies) $849.92; Care of Poor: Goglin Funeral
Home & Legacy Crematory (Prof Services) $1,250.00; Opsahl-Kostel Funeral Home (Prof
Services) $1,578.00; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $78.37; Public Health Nurse:
Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $201.96; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $25.96; TIAA,
FSB (Rentals) $78.51; Ambulance: Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $148.04; ESO Solutions,
Inc. (Supplies) $16,970.00; City of Yankton (Supplies) $1,387.38; Cintas (Maintenance)
$313.88; Quick Med Claims (Prof Services) $2,334.65; Amazon Capital Services (Supplies)
$263.31; Waystar Inc. (Prof Services) $2,176.25; PWW Advisory Group, LLC (Supplies)
$120.00; First Bankcard (Travel) $147.64; First Bankcard (Supplies) $725.33; LEAF (Rentals)
$272.10; Menards (Supplies) $23.98; Olson’s Pest Technicians (Maintenance) $119.00; Two
Way Solutions, Inc. (Maintenance) $715.98; One Office Solution (Supplies) $258.15;
Mentally Handicapped: SD Achieve dba Lifescape (Misc.) $120.00; Mental Iliness
Board: Val Larson (Hearings) $27.00; Fox Law Firm, PLLC (Hearings) $130.75; Dana Dracy
(Hearings) $20.00; Mark Katterhagen (Hearings) $27.00; Lewis & Clark Behavioral Health

Yankton County Commission 09-19-23
Page 2



Services (Hearings) $1,491.00; Luci Lewno (Hearings) $216.63; County Extension: Clarity
Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $373.91; Katie Doty (Supplies) $41.78; Katie Doty (Travel) $601.28;
LEAF (Rentals) $421.86; Northwestern Energy (Utilities) $347.71; Olson’s Pest Technicians
(Maintenance) $150.00; WNAX Saga Communications (4H/Other) $228.00; Weed: Bomgaars
(Supplies) $64.99; First Bankcard (Supplies) $21.48; Menards (Maintenance) $1,189.83; One
Office Solution (Supplies) $9.09; Planning and Zoning: Best Western Plus Ramkota Hotel
(Travel) $101.00; Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $50.50; First Bankcard (Supplies) $50.00;
First Bankcard (Travel) $96.01; Microfilm Imaging Systems (Maintenance) $70.00;
Pheasantland Industries (E911 Signs) $38.62; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $20.15;
Yankton Daily Press & Dakotan (Publishing) $70.62; Highway: Kopetsky’s Ace Hardware
(Supplies) $13.99; Appeara (Supplies) $159.04; B-Y Water District (Utilities) $85.50; Clarity
Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $141.02; Knife River-South Dakota (Asphalt Roads) $208,868.20;
CHS, Inc. (Highway Fuel) $33,347.09; Ulteig (Asphalt Roads) $1,155,468.35; Midwest
Petroleum Equipment (Maintenance) $2,292.59; Pfeifer Implement (Supplies) $434.15; I-
State Truck Center (Supplies) $853.60; Janssen’s Garbage Service (Utilities) $50.00; Menards
(Supplies) $124.97; MidAmerican Energy (Utilities) $25.37; Revier Pressure Washers, Inc.
(Supplies) $436.13; Truck Trailer Sales Services (Supplies) $625.17; One Office Solution
(Supplies) $244.82; Yankton Daily Press & Dakotan (Publishing) $244.82; CenturyLink
(Utilities) $68.49; E911: Kopetsky’s Ace Hardware (Supplies) $56.15; Clarity Telecom, LLC
(Utilities) $114.03; City of Yankton (Maintenance) $18,259.95; Golden West
Telecommunications (Utilities) $142.79; Emergency Management: Kopetsky’s Ace
Hardware (Supplies) $376.22; B-Y Electric (Utilities) $54.00; Hanson Briggs Specialty
Advertising, Inc. (Supplies) $135.00; NAPA Auto Parts of Yankton (Supplies) $303.92;
Discount Cell, Inc. (Other) $359.10; First Bankcard (Supplies) $3,425.98; First Bankcard (Prof
Services) $256.22; First Bankcard (Maintenance) $80.86; First Bankcard (Equipment Grant)
$151.61; First Bankcard (LEPC Supplies) $107.50; LEAF (Rentals) $115.13; Tabor Lumber
Coop. (Supplies) $299.09; Town of Mohawk Fire District (Auto Equipment) $32,000.01;
County Buildings: Culligan (Misc.) $219.00; ECHO Group (Misc.) $209.32; M & PR Fund:
One Office Solution (Other) $1,079.54; Non-Departmental: Satellite Tracking of People
(Tracking Monitors) $325.00; CAM Daily Fee (Fees) $393.00; Byron Nogelmeier (CAM Daily
Fees) $2,320.00; Byron Nogelmeier (State Participation Fees) $394.00; SD Department of
Revenue (Motor Vehicle Fees) $604,583.94; SD Department of Revenue (Waste Fees)
$6,227.50; SD Department of Revenue (ROD Fees) $2,460.00; SD Department of Revenue
(Services-HSC) $3,781.10; SD Department of Revenue (Services-Redfield) $180.00; SDACO
(M & PR Fund) $412.00. General Fund $720,001.54; Road & Bridge $1,403,247.57,
Emergency Management $37,664.64. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0.

Action 23312AUD: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to approve the
Auditor’s Monthly Settlement with the Treasurer and Pooled Cash Report as of August 31,
2023 showing Total Cash of $15,614,855.89. The General Fund was $10,733,445.39; Special
Funds were $2,085,699.80; and Trust and Agency Funds were $2,795,710.70 adding to a
Grand Total of General Ledger Cash and Investments of $15,614,855.89. A detailed report is
on file with the County Auditor. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0.

Yankton County Commission 09-19-23
Page 3



Action 23313S: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Marquardt to supplement
the Yankton County Sheriff budget due to unanticipated miscellaneous insurance revenue in
the amount of $26,214.00. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0.

Action 23314C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch approve the renewal
of the County’s agreement for provider services with the S.D. Department of Health. The
agreement is made for the purposes of providing clerical services for the Women, Infants and
Children (WIC) Program in Yankton County. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0.

Action 23315C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Marquardt to approve the
September 5, 2023 Meeting minutes with the following correction; Action 23292 on the
condition Gayville property be redeveloped within three years. All present voted aye; motion
carried, 5-0.

Action 23316C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Marquardt to approve the
2024 provisional budget as the Annual Budget for 2024. All present voted aye; motion
carried, 5-0.

Mike Welsh presented a power point on the information he gathered for revising the Planning
and Zoning Comprehensive Plan. The result of the study was to develop updated Vision and
Mission Statements for County Government, along with actionable goals and objectives.

Highway Superintendent Mike Sedlacek appeared for approval of a resolution for speed limit
signs on 294 Street and NW Jim River Road. Sedlacek also said he will advertise for a full
time position due to an employee going to part time and the 5-year plan meeting will be at
6:00 pm in the commission chambers on Tuesday September 26.

Rick Goodrich spoke on the resolutions.

Action 23317C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to approve the
following Resolution. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0.

YANKTON COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

Resolution No.2023-7

ESTABLISHING REDUCED SPEED LIMIT FOR HIGHWAY

294t STREET
NW JIM RIVER ROAD

Yankton County Commission 09-19-23
Page 4



WHEREAS, pursuant to SDCL 32-25-9.1, the Yankton County Board of Commissioners may
determine and establish speed zones upon all or any part of the highways under its
jurisdiction having charge of the maintenance of its roads; and,

WHEREAS, that portion of the Yankton County road 294t Street from US HWY 81 to 452"
Avenue Road in the approximate distance of 12 miles (294t Street”); and, that portion of
the Yankton County road NW Jim River Road from 43127 NW Jim River Road in the
approximate distance of 500 feet East and 500 feet West from said location (*43127 NW Jim
River Road”); and, that portion of the Yankton County road 43320 NW Jim River Road in the
approximate distance of 500 feet East and 500 feet West from said location (43127 Jim
River Road”); all portions of said roads having seen a significant increase in traffic resulting in
dust control issues for neighboring properties; and,

WHEREAS, the speed limit on the herein described roadways of 294t Street, 43127 NW Jim
River Road, and 43127 NW Jim River Road is currently 55 mph; and,

WHEREAS, the Yankton County Highway Superintendent recommends that the herein
described 294t Street speed limit be reduced to 25 mph and the herein described 43127 NW
Jim River Road and the herein described 43127 NW Jim River Road be reduced to 20 mph to
ensure the safety of travelers on said roadways and to increase the dust control on the
residential dwellings located nearby; and,

WHEREAS, pursuant to SDCL 7-18A-8, the adoption of a resolution may take effect
immediately for the preservation of the public peace, health, or safety.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Yankton County Board of Commissioners, in
accordance with SDCL 32-25-9.1, declares that the Yankton County Highway Department is
hereby authorized to reduce the speed limit on the following portions of roadways:

a. On 294™ Street to 25 miles per hour from US HWY 81 to 452" Avenue Road in
the approximate distance of 12 miles; and,

b. On NW Jim River Road to 20 miles per hour from 43127 NW Jim River Road in the
approximate distance of 500 feet East and 500 feet West from said location and
from 43320 NW Jim River Road in the approximate distance of 500 feet East and
500 feet West from said location.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall be effective immediately.

Dated this 19th day of September, 2023.

Emergency Management Director Paul Scherschligt appeared before the board for approval
of a resolution for Knox Boxes in the county and approval to remove a vehicle from the Jim
River. The resolution will be presented at the next commission meeting.

Dan Hacecky spoke on the vehicle removal.

Action 23318C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Marquardt to approve

the removal of the vehicle. Roll call vote was taken with Klimisch, Marquardt, Fox, Heine and
Kettering voting aye; motion carried, 5-0.

Yankton County Commission 09-19-23
Page 5



Commissioner Klimisch said the county was awarded the Rip Rap Grant from James River
Water Development district for $45,000.

Rezone: There was a second reading on the request from Rick Daugherty to rezone a Rural
Transitional District (RT) to Lakeside Commercial District (LC).

There was no public comment.

Action 23319C: A motion was made by Marquardt and seconded by Fox to approve the
Rezone. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0.

There was no public comment.

Rezone: There was a second reading on the request from Alan Ferris to rezone a Rural
Transitional District (RT) to Moderate Density Residential District (R2).

There was no public comment.

Action 23320C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to approve the
Rezone. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0.

Action 233212Z: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to adopt the
following resolution: Whereas it appears James Cwach, owner of record, has caused a plat to
be made of the following real property: Tract 1, Brandon Cwach’s Addition, NW1/4, NW1/4,
S25-T94N-R56W, hereinafter referred to as Utica North Township, County of Yankton, S.D.,
and has submitted such plat to the Yankton County Planning Commission and Yankton
County Commission for approval. Now therefore be it resolved that such plat has been
executed according to law and conforms to all existing applicable zoning, subdivision and
erosion and sediment control and same is hereby approved. County Auditor is hereby
authorized and directed to endorse on such the proper resolution and certify the same. All
present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0.

Keith Mielke appeared before the board to request placing two additional speed signs on W.
11t Street. Mr. Mielke also asked if there were signs that said children at play. The board
instructed the Highway Superintendent to place the extra speed signs.

Troy Cowman appeared before the board to request the Ambulance Department hire a full
time EMT.

Action 23322C: A motion was made by Heine and seconded by Fox to approve the request
for a full time EMT/Medic. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0.

Yankton County Commission 09-19-23
Page 6



Commissioner updates: 2023 County Convention, county picnic and IT equipment.

Action 23323C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to recess the regular
session at 7:00 p.m. and convene in executive session to discuss personnel issues SDCL 1-
25-2(1). All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0.

Action 23324C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to adjourn the
executive session at 8:00 p.m. and reconvene in regular session. All present voted aye;
motion carried, 5-0.

No action was taken on executive session issues.

Action 23325C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to adjourn. All
present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0.

The next regular meeting will be Tuesday, October 3, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.

Don Kettering, Chairman
Yankton County Commission

ATTEST:
Patty Hojem, County Auditor
Yankton County

Yankton County Commission 09-19-23
Page 7



Yankton County Planning Commission
Yankton County Board of Adjustment

Applicant Yankton Land and Cattle — Rezone

District type: [ ]AG [ JRl-Low [JR2-Moderate [ R3-High []C-Comm.
[]LC - Lakeside Commercial [X] RT-Rural Transitional

Variance needed:
[(JSection 513 [] Section 607 [] Section 705 [] Section 1709 [] Section 1723

< Section 1809

NOTE:

Applicant is requesting to rezone a parcel in a Rural Transitional District (RT) to
Commercial District (C) per Article 18 Section 1809 and Article 20 Section 2003. Said
property is legally described as Lot 4 in the NE1/4 of the SE1/4 of Section 24, Township 94

North, Range 56 West of the Sth Principal Meridian, Yankton County, South Dakota. Containing
130,375 SQ.FT. (2.99 Acres) More or less

PC: Article 18 Section 1809
BOA: Article 20 Section 2003

Planning Commission date: 9/12/2023 Time: 7:05 P.M.

Board of Adjustment date: 10/3/2023, 10/17/2023 Time: 6:30 P.VI.



Variance

Owner:

Owners Address:

Owners Phone:
Applicants Name,
if different from
Owner:

Applicants
Address:

Job Address:

Legal:

Section,
Township, Range:
Zoning
Classification:

Affected Zoning
Ordinance:

Reason for
Request:
List Specific
Hardships:

SCHEDULED FOR PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION (DATE):

Permit Number: __ RE4-2023-97

Yankton County

X

Conditional Use Rezoning

Yankton Land & Company

30651 US HWY 81 N, YANKTON, SD, 57078

(605) 665-2999

Yankton Land & Company

30651 US HWY 81 N, YANKTON, SD, 57078

30651 US HWY 81

Lot 4 in the NE1/4 of the SE1/4 of Section 24, Township 94 North, Range

24-94-56

DZ RT/AG

18091809 and 2003

Selling 2.99 acres and rezoning to Commercial to be more conforming
with surrounding properties

09/12/2023 7:05 AM CDT

SCHEDULED FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION (DATE):

Application Fee:

Signature:

Wity LNptins - Axtgrpey Date:
07/25/2023

Yankton Land & Company



Site Map

Parcel Number: 10.024.200.100

Site Description:



T-93-94-N UTICA PLAT R-56-W

AVE CENTRAL TWP.
{f‘w SD HIGH \‘&:53 ﬂ'&ﬁlﬁ_< AVE = 437t AVE Ly 436ih AVE __‘,_SW‘ AVE e FRGWAY B
3030 &T ¥ ] o] i
Frances o " T i E’“F}‘ 0
Jacke - iy ! Mary ' s Marquard) §o
237 £ Covach I och ta 2
wE ] =UR ﬂ
= ne ||Marquardt
e || o
f~ 5 ey Rabph T =3 ot
A —\_._, 355 o o h Vellek 532
__12-;‘ - R Il LE Bty
wastin
304hST i =
Janet =5
Ausdemol I o Y gE
L @ !
CAT 71 / Michael 5 l £
UTICA TOWNSHIP 233 =E =
SECTION 1N 1035 2
1. Siebrandt, Jacob etux 5 "EEE | Z
SECTION 2N &
1. Kralicek, Melissa 11 J am giffg:w LS 5
SECTION 28 f A
1. Holdahl, Robert etux 5 b z = e
Celmer B - &
1. Grate, Leo etux 11 o o A i8N ;‘?;m 22y || S %ﬁ‘ E
SECTION 3§ : =Y £
i 83 4l Py 14
1. ;-Iottzrnsnn Family Trust HF— %‘ml 6 45 1Py 1
Crescent Frank B
SECTION 4N Klcar  foe |MESe | fuen & Bl Bty | s ek Vet B
= 1101 156 —1 158 etux etux
1. Nedved, Mark 7 155 156 =N Eﬁ,z\ 150 310 o s
SECTION 48 i oS [N o
1. Larson, Robert 8 e . e
2. Brandt Trust, Merle etal il = 153 | Bateheier Darrell Holdimgs 511 iy ! : idt
Eidsness tux Melson Z| Daniel
1 Ei o 89 156 "INAPA < S - z “n
3. Zimmerman, Steve 20 165 JUNCTI ﬁﬂ Ba | 1 o 'g( & l?
4. ListTrust, Robert 18 Tl o s o B ON [ (2235 23l o
SECTION 58 ) Kabeice- Cap 22 My P B |POR /"7
1 7 ry
1. Batcheller, Jay 8 i gs : @ JEEE pen, Delmar & 'ﬁﬁm i
1 . & 75 E:;i ¥ T Dlasiie™-| e " Leomard e David o
. Town of Utica & etux Lt g:;p l;lfls 4 =
1. Maska, L = — ey 4
. Maska, Leann 5 nath i =
2. Olivier, Curtis etux 6 L ]f]:&: - ;',"I h=ﬁ§ E:;lgh ] ames Weverstad
3. Loecker, Mark etux 5 cffrer 3 EEE R M b‘""‘r Trust
g Ell w22, Trust 118 8
4. Blaha, Jon etux 5 e w LEW i PR &
3 = [
1. Anthony, Craig etux 10 Clerhart > fost b
Cwach
3 . 72 | Remwar i Brothers AN
1. Philips, Timothy etux 5 z Lhuﬂm o k b e
3
. g - - - 5 - - — - - - . i
1. Christianson, David ) Te Delmar <
etux 6 3 E: 0 97 shix |§E:':: w Nelson
2. Hughes, Scott etux 13 =5 || B z Eamily
E e T Kenneth Tenneth |  Delmar — P Partnership
118 Kuchta 1| Kuchta Nelson Siowey . 2 38
1. Fanta, Timothy etux 8 U\ - - g s 8 4 B¢ 1 = ey
" R £j 3 +
= B~ = s o w
1. Rokahr, Steven 9 & BT : . | i el [ 5 £k B 2
N =R = |28, |EE¥uEdS Gregg Phyllls ] £ 8
28 Ze(S9:, [SEE5E2C 3 Aty we o
1. Heceky Trust, Terrance % SR shic |SEEEREE Nt | Wehe i3 i 3 3 %
2 i'é”&l&me Self Stora a3 o avec || 2, Tiee” Law Elien :
. ge N w i L & Cwach B S =
LLC 8 S 8 a7 |lEmmm 1 22l o 3-_5-1: 31,
It Lt e T .
%ﬁﬂ%&%ﬁﬂm Family LP 6 P T s o 1] e 3 PSS z
. mi 248 E ull £
L . B T oe el o :
1. Cotton, Jefirey etux 8 < s (g : g 155%—E  Hae || 2R g
5 1 i lay £ =52 g 7 i3 z
1. Yankton Medical Clinic ] g o Buteneller 3 ERE, B keene® g i g
PC 12 » AR ] Ly n N = h =9
g €
SECTION 16N EEP—_ e Jay 5o~ | |5 B 2=
1. Anstine, Rodney etux 7 Diane Y ) Bocnelee |12 59| 1553 i
SEcTIN 17 & ol bl
1. Schenkel, Darrell etux 8 ST Imst |33 . A,
2. Tacke, WM etux 13 o g3sehe 12 20\
SECTION 18N . B i -
1. Cap LE, Stanley etal 5 T leEele NEE ey
2. Cap, Robert etux 7 S ML, N
S5E feonvent
1. Schenkel, Daniel etux 7 E:: - M Wit ST .% 1 KTON .
SECTION 208 tr Inc X p
1. Yankton Co 78 = — i — = ! i
Sharpshooters Assn 12 oF f Jagkman = Barkl |ments. Ryken
2. Johnson, Michael etux 18 1 17 1 £ sigy BB g 3f:
9 1 Usa H Bairick s Do pE | 3%
SECTION 21N o S L 5% 55 ‘
1. Kralicek, Frank etux 5 ush = T =5 ]J .
3
1. White Crane Estates LEwis — — » 5
AND L] anitos o
. LLC 18 Slinx Ush I Wiia % =
1. Taggart, William etux ¢ .
SECTION 24 ol 1%
1. Marquardt, Doug 13 . 1 s
2. Keller, Dallas etux 10 1 e
SECTION 26 "
1. Barnes, David etux 7
SECTION 32 TABSIOUAL
1. Zimmerman Trust, T Reste s i 5
Henry etal 12
SECTION 33
1. Delozier, Darrik & KNGX CO.. NE
2. Waddell, Edward etux 8 !
SECTION 35
1. Slowey, Steven etux 14
© Farm & Home Publishers, Ltd, 36 YANKTON CO., SD

A M M 4 AR A AR AR An A A s e s e e -



FINDINGS OF FACT — REZONE

Yankton Land and Cattle— REZ-2023-97

Are the requirements of Section 1723 met?

Yes

Are the requirements of Section 1729 met?
(all fees paid at time of application)

Yes

Section 1805:

L.

All documents required for application for said request have
been satisfactorily completed and all required fees have been
paid in full.

All completed

2. The individual petitioner provides a completed amendment or
change in zone request. Said request must clearly state: Special conditions do exist and are not
the result of the applicant
a. Special conditions and circumstances exist which
require the land to be rezoned; Granting the ch‘ange .in‘ zoning will not
confer any special privilege to
b. The special conditions and circumstances do not result applicant
from the actions of the applicant; and
c. The granting of the amendment or change in zoning
will not confer on the applicant any special privilege
that is denied by this ordinance to other lands,
structure, or buildings in the area.
3. Notice of public hearing shall be given, as in Section 1803 (3- | Notice given
5). Letters mailed — 8-30-2023
Published —9-1, 9-8-2023
4. The public hearing shall be held. Any party may appear in Held 9-12-2023, representative for
person or by agent or attorney. applicant was present
5. The Planning Commission shall make findings that the

requirements of this Section have been met by the applicant
for an amendment or change in zone, to include:

a. The reasons set forth in the application justify a
recommendation to approve the amendment or change
in zone;

Rezone is justified

b. The amendment or change in zone will make possible
the reasonable use of the land, building, or structure;

The lot is zoned Rural Transitional
which prevents development. Rezone
will bring it into compliance

¢. A recommendation to grant the amendment or change
in zone will be in harmony with the general purpose
and intent of this ordinance; and

Rezone will be in harmony with
surrounding properties and the
general purpose and intent of the
ordinance




d. A recommendation of approval will not be injurious to

the neighborhood, or otherwise detrimental to the
public welfare as presented and testified to by the
applicant.

Will not be injurious to the
neighborhood or detrimental to public
welfare

6. No petition for amendment or change in zone shall be
recommended for approval unless the Planning Commission
finds that the condition, situation or the intended use of the
property concerned is unique, required, or necessary as to
make reasonably practicable the amendment or change in

Zone.

Planning Commission finds the
situation to be unique and the rezone
is necessary to make practical use of
the property

Before any amendment or petition for rezoning is

recommended for approval, the Planning Commission shall
make written findings certifying compliance with:

Rezone is in compliance with the
Comprehensive plan and all zoning
regulations

a. The Comprehensive Plan;
b. Specific rules governing land uses;
c. Zoning district regulations; and
d. Satisfactory provision and arrangement has been made
concerning the following, where applicable:
1. Certification of compliance with all ordinances and | Al ordinances and regulations will be
regulations regarding licensing and zoning, health, | followed
plumbing, electrical, building, fire prevention, and :
: : . Ingress/egress exists
all other applicable ordinances and regulations;
ff right-of- i i
2. Ingress and egress to property and proposed greansge:i;f way parking and loading
structures thereon with particular reference to
automotive and pedestrian safety and convenience, | Refuse and service areas exist
traffic flow and control, and access in case of fire or
catastrophe; Util|t|es present
3. Offright-of-way parking and loading areas where | No screening or buffering required
required; with particular attention to the items in ) o
. . Signs will be in compliance with zoning
(A) above and the economic, noise, glare or odor reBuIAtioNE
effects of the amendment or rezone on adjoining
properties and properties generally in the district; Required yards and open spaces will
) ) be met
4.  Refuse and service areas, with particular reference
to the items in (A) and (B) above; Is in general compatibility with
adjacent properties in the district
5.  Utilities, with reference to locations, availability,

\\mI350g9\Company\Planning & Zoning\Zoning Department Files\Packets & Preparation\2023\10-3-2023 BOA\Yankton Land and Cattle
Rezone\Yankton Land and Cattle RezoneFOF.docx




and compatibility;

6.  Screening and buffering with reference to type,
dimensions, and character;

7. Signs, if any, and proposed exterior lighting with
reference to glare, traffic safety, economic effect
and compatibility and harmony with properties in
the district;

8.  Required yards and other open spaces; and

9.  General compatibility with adjacent properties and
other property in the district.

8. In recommending approval of any petition for amendment or | No conditions recommended
change in zone, the Planning Commission may prescribe
appropriate conditions and safeguards in conformity with this
ordinance.

\\mi350g9\Company\Planning & Zoning\Zoning Department Files\Packets & Preparation\2023\10-3-2023 BOA\Yankton Land and Cattle
Rezone\Yankton Land and Cattle RezoneFOF.docx




PLAT OF

0L - 50 249486 et dw

| YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA
4

IN THE NE1/4 OF THE SE1/4 OF SECTION 24, TOWNSHIP 94 NORTH, RANGE 56 WEST
OF THE 5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.
CONTAINING 130,375 SQ.FT. (2.99 ACRES) MORE OR LESS
,\‘\bc | 0\'\ ™ l‘ 100 |
| e 2
\Qe 9?’,\\5
South 116' of Lot 1 |
= o e
| v
l \,o‘t & '. :
5?’\\ |
I S“ql%?sf Existing Adcess
\ $100) EAST QUARTER CORNER
SECTION 24-94-56
ROW L __ T NGB 39998 2 B
_ 114 Line Dedicatgd Right of Way. ”",‘3;3%.%3"3;%. Lot YR ST
= X Long: W97°23'52.15411"
f - RoVlice NO2°4128°W _ﬁ S02°41'09°E
| e g
] j
|
22 f|ng
) A Pl R
\",\\b. ° z o
N3 <
53 %
| EE
PROPERTY CORNER
A | FOUND CAP LS 5350
3 = : NAZS436.21258°
G — SeER00ETW 5 Long: WoT-2353.40817
3 Private Road -99,89" =
,\\& % o (100.0') -
Iz
LN | l
1 Nty Pl
| | §\?:‘\5‘ 5
| L’— 2
o
20 =
e, I
\ e |
be | 2
0\‘ N |
! | Vo s
: 6\\ |
|
- D
§
—_— B
o]
=
| oo 1
RIS -
,\ \\\\\\\‘Q‘ES IONA / ’
LEGEND S8 % " W‘% '' Yo%,
O  Set /8" x 18" Rabar Stamped "KENNEDY 5350" @ﬁﬁ‘ é"g
©  Found 34" Pipe This survey was parformed =5 : 5350 % E%
BASIS OF BEARING ®  Found Cap “KENNEDY 5350* oyt S BR@E;\; i=E
SPC SOUTH DAKOTA SOUTH @  Section Comer As Noted (0 show sasomans ofrcord, B ' % ghC SSF
100° 0 1000 200 (400.0 Record Dimension from desd or plat e
1% = 200"
: :
N g %{ LOT 4 IN THE NE1/4 OF THE SE1/4
9] é [ SECTION 24, T94N, R56W
w




Z3044 - Soc 24.94-54 Piot,dwg

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

|, Brett R. Kennedy, a Registered Land Surveyor in the State of South Dakota, do hereby certify that at the request of the owner, and under thaeir direction, did
on or prior to March 21, 2023 | have surveyed the NE1/4 of the SE1/4 of Section 24, Township 94 North, Range 56 West of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South
Dakiota, with area and dimensions as shown on the plat:

A portion shall hereafter be known and described as LOT 4 IN THE NE1/4 OF THE SE1/4 OF SECTION 24, T24N, R56W OF THE 5TH P.M., YANKTON
COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.

| also hereby certify that this plat is to the best of my knowledge and belief, in all respects, a true description of said property.
i,
| have executed this document this 22nd day of March, 2023, \\\ QESSlUHA 1;'1,'

..... ) 2

$ c?‘ £6. g% %,

Favr L%

. S&7 5350 % =z

Brett R. Kennedyf, 06 5350 £2: BRETTR. :mE
2% KENNEDY FoF

2 5, S o8

“4, R

7, N
g™

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE

1, the undersigned, hereby certify that Yankton Land & Cattle Company, a South Dakota Corporation Is the absolute and unqualified owner of the land included in
this plat being entitied:

LOT 4 IN THE NE1/4 OF THE SE1/4 OF SECTION 24, T94N, R56W OF THE 5TH P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKQOTA, that the plat has been made at
our request and under our direction, for the purpose of defining and describing the property as shown by this plat, that the development of this land shall conform to
all existing applicable zoning, subdivision and erosion and sediment control regulations, and I hereby dedicate to the public, for public use forever as such, the
right-of-ways and easements, as shown and marked on this plat.

In witness whereof I have hereunto set my hand this___day of ;
Yankton Land & Cattle Company, a South Dakota Corporation

By
Title
CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
STATE OF )
18§

COUNTY OF )

Be it remembered that on this____day of i before me the undersigned, a Notary Public within and for the county and state
aforesaid, personally appeared , of Yankton Land & Cattle Company, a South

Dakata Corporation, known to me to be the person who is described In and who executed the within and foregoing instrument and certificate and
acknowledged to me that he executed the same.

My commission expires

Seal

Notary Public, County, South Dakota

RTIFICATE S T AUTHOR.

The location of existing access roads abutting or approaches entering the State/County/Township/City Road, is hereby appruved Any changes in the existing
access shall require additional approval.

Approved this__day of .

State/County/Township/City Road Authority

LOT 4 IN THE NE1/4 OF THE SE1/4

SECTION 24, T94N, R56W
YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

FVOEL LN 5
MO

€40¢

o




3044 - See T4-74-55 Plal.dwg

CQUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION APPROVAL

Approval of the final plan of LOT 4 IN THE NE1/4 OF THE SE1/4 OF SECTION 24, T94N, R56W OF THE 5TH P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, is
hereby granted by the Yankton County Planning Commission on this day of i .

Chair, County Planning Commission
Yankton County, South Dakota

CoU. N OVAL

| hereby certify that the final plan of LOT 4 IN THE NE1/4 OF THE SE1/4 OF SECTION 24, T94N, R56W OF THE 5TH P.M., YANKTON
COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA was duly submitted to the Yankton County Board of County Commissioners, and that after due consideration the Board
approved said final plan at Its meeting held on the__day of . .

Chairman, County Commission Yankton County, South Dakota

19 U TIFICAT

| do hereby certify that the above certificate of approval is true and correct including the signature theron.

Dated this_ day of '

County Auditor -
Yankion County, South Dakota

DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION

|, the undersigned, County Director of Equalization for Yankion County, South Dakota, do hereby certify that a copy of the above Plat has been filed at my office.

Dated this day of

Director of Equalization
Yankton County

CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY TREASURER

|, the undersigned, County Treasurer for Yankton County, South Dakota, do heraby certify that all taxes which are liens upon any land included in the above and
foregoing plat as shown by the records of my office have been fully paid.

Treasurar

Dated this __day of
Yankton County

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTER OF DEEDS

STATE OF )
)88
COUNTY OF )
Filed for record this day of , 20 at o'clock M. and recorded in Book of Plats on page therein.
Reglster of Deeds

Yankton Caunty

%’3 LOT 4 IN THE NE1/4 OF THE SE1/4
5 | SECTION 24, T94N, R56W

|
’ | YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

AT 8 LR00M B

£40¢




variance, Conditional Fees Paid

Use and Rezoning $450 00 10.024.200.100} Yankton Land
Number & Company | 30651 US HWY
Application
PP REZ-2023- 81, YANKTON, SD, 57078
REZ-2023-97 97 i
Submitted by lawyersasst1 on
Applicant Created 7/25/2023

Tanner Fitzgerald July 25, 2023

Applicant

Tanner Fitzgerald
(605) 665-5550

lawyersasst1@gmail.com

Parcel search Completed On 7/25/2023 2:13 PM EST by Anonymous

Y P 2
— -—— *

Maxar Powered by Esri

ParcellD Address City OwnerName Acres
10.024.200.100 30651 US HWY 81 YANKTON YANKTON LAND & CATTLE COMPANY (D) 94.910

Draft Building Permit completed On 7/25/2023 2:33 PM EST by lawyersasst1
Upload Draft Building Permit @

Submit completed On 7/25/2023 2:42 PM EST by lawyersasst1

A notification sign shall be posted on the property upon which action is pending at least seven (7) days prior to the hearing date. Such
signs shall be placed along all the property's road frontage so as to be visible from the road. If a property does not have a road frontage,
then such signs shall be placed upon the closest available right-of-way and upon the property. Said signs shall not be fess than one
hundred and eighty seven (187) square inches in size. It shall be unfawful for any person to remove, mutilate, destroy or change such
posted notice prior to such hearings.

Please pick the sign up from the zoning office on or before eight (8) days prior to the meeting.

Applicant Agreement

Please check the box to confirm you have read and agree to the notices above.

Signature

17



Uhnasnds 2Mpt ns = t4arpey

Date
7/25/2023

Application Submitted Successfully completed 0n 7/25/2023 2:48 PM EST by lawyersasst1
Your application has been submitted for review. Thank you.

Please click next at the bottom to continue. Thank you

Request Information completed On 7/25/2023 2:48 PM EST by beonkling

Type of Request

Rezoning

Fee

$450.00

Reason for Request

Selling 2.99 acres and rezoning to Commercial to be more conforming with surrounding properties

List Specific Hardships

Applicant Information

Are you the owner of the property?

Yes

Applicant Name

Yankton Land & Company

Applicant Address
30651 US HWY 81 N, YANKTON, SD, 57078

Applicant Phone
(605) 665-2999

Owner Information

Owner Name



Yankton Land & Company

Owner Address

30651 US HWY 81 N, YANKTON, SD, 57078

Owner Phone Number

(605) 665-2999

Property Information

Parcel ID Number

10.024.200.100

Legal Description

Lot 4 in the NE1/4 of the SE1/4 of Section 24, Township 94 North, Range 56 West of the 5th Principal Meridian, Yankton County, South D

Site Address

30651 US HWY 81

City
YANKTON

Zip
57078

Section-Township-Range

24-94-56

Zoning District

DZ

Zoning Description

DZ

Existing Use of Property

Site Plan compteted On 7/25/2023 2:49 PM EST by bconkling

Map - Mark the location of structures and other necessary information.

@® Sketch Layer +

® Reference Layer

P ® Mapproxy

317



Maxar, Microsoft ) ' Powered by Esn

Describe the location and use of adjacent structures

Upload Site Plan and/or additional plans and documents

yankton cattle plat.pdf

fArrox to )

select

items to

move or ® Sketoh Layer

rearrange

© Refacance Layer

Will let

you “add > @ aooroxy

text” to

the map
e/

he “draw Draw rectangle: Click
point” and hold to draw a
tool will rectangle, release to
place an X finish rectangle

on the map
e

raw polygon:
Click once on
map to start
drawing a
polygon,
click map at
2ach vertex

Draw line: Click once on

the map to start drawing a
line. click the map at each
vertex and double click to
finish drawing the line

and double |

click to Measure: Click once on the map to start Zoom to
finish measuring, click the map at each vertex || intial view
polvgon and double click to finish. Area can be

calculated by drawing a polygon.

Planning Review Compieted On 7/25/2023 2.53 PM EST by bconkling

Continue with application

Continue

Describe what the applicant is requesting

Applicant is requesting to rezone 2.99 acres from RT?AG to Commetcial for the purpose of sale and to make it conforming with
minimum lot size and surrounding properties

Planning Commission Code Reference
4/7



Other Planning Commission Code Reference @

1809

Board of Adjustment Code Reference

Other Board of Adjustment Code Reference @
1809 and 2003

Please confirm the zoning provided by the applicant. If zoning is incorrect, please enter the correct zoning. It is this field that is printed
on the final form to avoid applicant/system error. The correct zoning must be entered.

Zoning Classification @

DZ RT/AG

Wave Fee

Notes @

Director Review Completed On 7/25/2023 2:54 PM EST by gvetter

Zoning Director Review

Approve

Payment Completed On 7/25/2023 3:10 PM EST by lawyersasst1

Fees Paid

Fee Name Recipient

Fee Planning and Zoning
Confirmation Data

Payment Method

Confirmation Number

Amount Paid
PC Prep Completed On 7/25/2023 3:30 PM EST by bconkling

Planning Commission Meeting

Planning Commission Meeting Date and Time

September 12th 2023, 7:05 am CDT

Letters to be mailed 10 days prior to the public meeting:

09/02/2023 7:05 AM

Amount

$450.00

Online

232302064

$450.00

5/7



Additional instructions for PC email

Return the affidavit 8 days prior to the public meeting:

09/04/2023 7:05 AM

Place your zoning action sign 7 days prior to the public meeting:

09/05/2023 7:05 AM

Date to send email to applicant

08/28/2023

Upload PC Mailing Labels

Yankton Land and Cattle Labels pdf

Upload PC Affidavit of Mailing

3 Mailing affidavit 1320.pdf

Upload PC Notification Letter

Notification Letter rezone pdf

Upload PC Newspaper Publication

Legals 9-12-2023.pdf

Permit Number

REZ-2023-97

Receipt Number

PC App Form compieted On 7/25/2023 3:30 PM EST by bconkling

PC App Form
External Notes

Documents

Internal Notes

6/7



Documents

717



AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING

I, Michael D. Stevens, hereby certify that on the 18% day of September, 2023, I mailed by
first class mail, postage prepaid, a true and correct copy of the Notice of Public Hearing to all
owners of real property lying within a 1,320 feet radius of the proposed project to the most recent
address of the recipient known to your Affiant.

A true and correct copy of the Notice of Public Hearing notification letters are attached as
Exhibit #2.

A true and correct copy of the mailing list for owners of real property is attached as Exhibit
#2A.

Dated this 18" day of September, 2023.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 18 day of September, 2023.

AN . .

Tt %m

&N i e & D Y = .

Ak T, Y IR Y 1z Notary Public — South Dakota
AR 2 My commission expires: 2/17/2028

////
Craieppgeettt



NOTIFICATION

September 18, 2023

Applicant:

Yankton Land and Cattle
30651 US HWY 81
Yankton, SD 57078

Dear Yankton County Property Owner:

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific
action be sent to the owners of real property lying within 1320 feet of the property on which
the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of record
by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than 10 days prior to the
hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review the notice
of public hearing described below.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County
Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 6:30 P.M. on the g day of October, 2023
and 6:30 P.M. on the 17" day of October, 2023 at the Yankton County Government Center,
Commissioners Chambers, 321 West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota.

Said hearing is to consider the following:

Applicant is requesting to rezone a parcel in a Rural Transitional District (RT) to
Commercial District (C) per Article 18 Section 1809 and Article 20 Section 2003. Said
property is legally described as Lot 4 in the NE1/4 of the SE1/4 of Section 24, Township 94
North, Range 56 West of the 5th Principal Meridian, Yankton County, South Dakota. Containing
130,375 SQO.FT. (2.99 Acres) More or less

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County
Website.

Sincerely,
Yankton Land and Cattle
Petitioner



ARENS, ADAM JOSEPH (D)
4604 BROADWAY AVE
YANKTON SD 57078

CWACH, DANIEL (D)
30627 439 AVE
YANKTON SD 57078

FERRIS, ALAN R (D)
44006 306 ST
YANKTON SD 57078

MARQUARDT, RALPH (D)
PO BOX 1040
YANKTON SD 57078

NELSON AG HOLDINGS LLC (D)
44023 306 ST
YANKTON SD 57078

NELSON, ELLA E (D)
44023 306 ST
YANKTON SD 57078

SD DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION (D)
700 EAST BROADWAY AVE
PIERRE SD 57501

WOEHL, TOBY S (D)
4517 BROADWAY AVE
YANKTON SD 57078

ARENS, SAMUEL ANDREW (C)
402 PRAIRIE HILLS DR
YANKTON SD 57078

CWACH, JAMES REV TRUST (D)
4600 WEST CITY LIMITS RD
YANKTON SD 57078

KELLER, DALLAS J (D)
30699 US HWY 81
YANKTON SD 57078

MARQUARDT, RALPH J (D)
PO BOX 1040
YANKTON SD 57078

NELSON, CHRIS (D)
30693 US HWY 81
YANKTON SD 57078

NELSON, MARK E (D)
30698 US HWY 81
YANKTON SD 57078

SLOWEY FAMILY PROTECTION TRUST |
507 LOCUST ST
YANKTON SD 57078

YANKTON LAND & CATTLE COMPANY (L
PO BOX 774
YANKTON SD 57078

CAHOY, GREGG S (D)

117 MULLIGAN DR

YANKTON SD 57078

DOUBLE T TRUCK STOP LLC (D)

30649 US HWY 81
YANKTON SD 57078

MARQUARDT, DOUG (D)
1314 GOLF VIEW LN

YANKTON SD 57078

MARTS, LUCAS (D)
30627 US HWY 81

YANKTON SD 57078

NELSON, CHRIS (D)
NELSON, TERESA
30693 US HWY 81
YANKTON SD 57078

SCHMIDT, WILLARD G (D)

43970 306 ST

YANKTON SD 57078

WEVERSTAD REVOCABLE TRUST (D)
2810 DOUGLAS AVE
YANKTON SD 57078



AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING

I, Michael D. Stevens, hereby certify that on the 30* day of August, 2023, I mailed by first
class mail, postage prepaid, a true and correct copy of the Notice of Public Hearing to all owners
of real property lying within a 1,320 feet radius of the proposed project to the most recent address

of the recipient known to your Affiant.

A true and correct copy of the Notice of Public Hearing notification letters are attached as

Exhibit #1

A true and correct copy of the mailing list for owners of real property is attached as Exhibit

#1A

Dated this 30" day of August, 2023.

-
i n.u...”'" =
vt .'1, 4,
N A ST AL A
O e W
, 2

_f-(A P n L2 % : Notary Public — South Dakota
" QT AT "% My commission expires: 2/17/2028

ios®

fﬁﬁﬁ&k‘ :




NOTIFICATION

August 28, 2023

Applicant:

Yankton Land and Cattle
30651 US HWY 81
Yankton, SD 57078

Dear Yankton County Property Owner:

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific
action be sent to the owners of real property lying within 1320 feet of the property on which
the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of record
by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than 10 days prior to the
hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review the notice
of public hearing described below.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County
Planning Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 7:05 P.M. on the 12th day of
September, 2023 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers,
321 West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota.

Said hearing is to consider the following:

Applicant is requesting to rezone a parcel in a Rural Transitional District (RT) to
Commercial District (C) per Article 18 Section 1809 and Article 20 Section 2003. Said
property is legally described as Lot 4 in the NE1/4 of the SE1/4 of Section 24, Township 94

North, Range 56 West of the Sth Principal Meridian, Yankton County, South Dakota. Containing
130,375 SQ.FT. (2.99 Acres) More or less

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County
Website.

Sincerely,
Yankton Land and Cattle
Petitioner



ARENS, ADAM JOSEPH (D)
4604 BROADWAY AVE
YANKTON SD 57078

CWACH, DANIEL (D)
30627 439 AVE
YANKTON SD 57078

FERRIS, ALAN R (D)
44006 306 ST
YANKTON SD 57078

MARQUARDT, RALPH (D)
PO BOX 1040
YANKTON SD 57078

NELSON AG HOLDINGS LLC (D)

44023 306 ST
YANKTON SD 57078

NELSON, ELLA E (D)
44023 306 ST
YANKTON SD 57078

SD DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION (D)

700 EAST BROADWAY AVE
PIERRE SD 57501

WOEHL, TOBY S (D)
4517 BROADWAY AVE
YANKTON SD 57078

ARENS, SAMUEL ANDREW (C)

402 PRAIRIE HILLS DR
YANKTON SD 57078

CWACH, JAMES REV TRUST (D)

4600 WEST CITY LIMITS RD
YANKTON SD 57078

KELLER, DALLAS J (D)
30699 US HWY 81
YANKTON SD 57078

MARQUARDT, RALPH J (D)
PO BOX 1040
YANKTON SD 57078

NELSON, CHRIS (D)
30693 US HWY 81
YANKTON SD 57078

NELSON, MARK E (D)
30698 US HWY 81
YANKTON SD 57078

SLOWEY FAMILY PROTECTION TRUST {

507 LOCUST ST
YANKTON SD 57078

YANKTON LAND & CATTLE COMPANY (C

PO BOX 774
YANKTON SD 57078

CAHQY, GREGG S (D)
117 MULLIGAN DR
YANKTON SD 57078

DOUBLE T TRUCK STOP LLC (D)

30649 US HWY 81
YANKTON SD 57078

MARQUARDT, DOUG (D)
1314 GOLF VIEW LN
YANKTON SD 57078

MARTS, LUCAS (D)
30627 US HWY 81
YANKTON SD 57078

NELSON, CHRIS (D)
NELSON, TERESA
30693 US HWY 81
YANKTON SD 57078

SCHMIDT, WILLARD G (D)
43970 306 ST
YANKTON SD 57078

WEVERSTAD REVOCABLE TRUST (D)

2810 DOUGLAS AVE
YANKTON SD 57078



Yankton County, Receipt

South Dakota Payment number 232302064
Date paid July 25, 2023 03:10 PM
Payment method Online

Paid by

Tanner Fitzgerald

lawyersasstl@gmail.com

$450.00 paid on July 25, 2023

Variance, Conditional Use and Rezoning Application
Application ID: REZ-2023-97

Description Amount

Fee $450.00



PAGE 14

1605 Apartment For Rent

1605 Apartment For Rent

1615 Houses For Rent

1830 Rummage Sales

t bedroom apartments. MEAD-
OW PARK. 3575.00 per month.
plus siactichy with the heat be-
ng electric. Water, sewer, and
garbage :ncluded sth ‘ent. Se-
curity Deposit of one months redt
maquired. Inikal sx month lease.
then month o month, Non-smok-
ing units. 605-760-4711 or Sko-
gen Company, 605-263-3841

1335 Other Employment

3-Badroom Towrhouse. Must
qualify by family size and n
come Non-smoking unit. Ren
based o incoine EHO 605-661-
8901 or Skogen Company 605-
263-3941

V] T g8
ﬂ}zaad and
Recyele

&

| contractors.

-

L

Schwartz Farms
Together, We Are Family!

We are 'ooking for a family member to join us 3s 3
Wean to Finish Supervisor
in the Southeastern, South Dakota area.
This position is responsible for:

Providing direction and counsel to contract

growers in the raising 3nd care of pigs

from 3 weeks of age to market weight.

. Provide care to your team through
integrity, respect, and-exceilence

»  Duties include optimizing production &
facitities, record keeping, and building

] positive relationships with independent

A clean motor vehicle record and fluency in English
is required for this position.

For more info, call or text {S07) 794-5779, email
hr@schwartzfarms.net, or complete an application
online at www _schwartziarms.com;careers,

Join us today!

=}

42843 310™ St. 2-bedroom lam
house ‘of fent walk-in cioset 2.
<ar garage with anached iasge
shop. Compietely mmished. 8Y
‘Nater, refecences a mMust. 55+
communty livng S700/month
plus deposd. §05-661-9992

1650 Houses For Sale

For Sale 8y Owner: 1508 Peni-
nah, Yankton. 3-dedrcom, 2-

oath home $260.000. Call 805
760-4529 tor appointment.

HOME FOR SALE 8Y OWNER
301 Spnce St Yankton SO
Home ah apartments and river
‘rontage and deck overlooking
the siver, 8 car garage.  Owrer
occupted  with 3 apartments.
Could be converted back o 3in-
gle famgy dwelling or has ‘he
ity to ent 5 gpartments
5665.000. L:sted on Zillow. Cail
505-665-3988

1705 Mems 5100 or Less

4-8° Florescent light fixtures
with 4-4' dulbs in sach 330rfor al
Cait 605-760-3788

For Sale: Vintage Royal 440
Mechanical typewriter ‘with manu-
al $75. Call 505-760-7885

1830 Rummage Sakes

120 Hideaway Or.
Friday, %1, 8am-3pm
Saturday, %2, 8am-Spm
Mission Hill 57046
NE on Whiting 3-1/2 mijes to
344 North 3-mifes to 306
West 1-1/2 miles into Jim River
Hldeway, {ollow signs atturns
North of WNAX towers 3 miles.
Not In city limits
Large Sale: Glassware, toys,
10018, advevtisiNg wood boxes.
siiver coins, rocks, jugs, oottles,
fishing aquipment, nives. Many
antiques. 'f Questions cail 505-
960-0823

502 North Ave
Gayville
Saturday, 32, 8am-?
Sunday, 93, 8am-?
Monday, 94, 3am-?
Muge Moving Saje: Cothing

baby-aduit fumttura. snowbiow:

ar. iding mower_ etc. Too much
10 1ist, woith the drva!

607 Cedar
Saturday. 9/2, 9am-2pm
Sunday, 9/3, 9am-12Noon
‘Nomenr's clothing size Large 0
XL, books. toys. ‘ods
Chair, mirrors, art work, lols of
miscetlaneous. Cash only

614 Augusta Circle
Friday, 91, san-dpm
Saturday, 9/2, 8am-1pm

Home 3écor. glassware, Jarden
fumture Lots Lamour book col-

lection, cash only

88740 354th Ave
South of Murdo's
Thursday, %31, 9am-5pm
Friday. %1, 9am-5pm
Saturday, 972, 9am-Noon
Antiques ard collactibles. Mid
century dacor. Pytex, Wattware.
Hull. carmival giass, handmade
quilts, stained glass doors. an-
tique wooden storage cabinet,

sleds, Deer signs, clocks. 'amps,

tools. Misc. Huge discounts 30
Saturday. ““CASH ONLV**

2010 Legaf and Public

Notices

NOTICE OF HEARING UPON
APPLICATION FOR SALE OF
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES

Man

2010

2010 Lagal and Public
Notices

\ Vierecs

Puhllsbed Scptember 1, 2023,
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

M

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

1335 Other Employment

1335 Other Employment 1335

:hl RADIATOR, Inc.

Maintenance Technician

is hiring

Regular and reliable attendance.

Basic mechanical abilities to include electrical, hydraulic, and plumbing.

Forklift driving skills along with ability to operate maintenance

equipment.

Physical strength sufficient to perform job duties.

Understand and carry out oral and written instructions.

Electrical, HVAC, and mechanical troubleshooting necessary.

Blueprint, assembly and technical schematic reading, and documents
required.

Safety orientated and follow all safety standards and regulations.

High School Diploma or GED w

3 years of experience in industrial

Yankton. South Dakota

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

M

Publisbed August 23 & Septeinber
1.2023.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

2023-2024
Neb. Public
Access Atlas

Now Available

UINCOLN. Neb. — There
are more than a million acres
of publicly accessible lands
throughout Nebraska. The
recently published 2023-202¢
Public Access Atlas identifies
ad consoildates these public
accessresources for the denefit
of Nebraska's hunters, trapoers
and anglers

Printed coptes of this year's
atlas are available at Nebraska
Game and Parks Commisston
headquarters and soon wiil be
avaitable in its district offices
and service centers, as well as
wherever hunt and fish permits



PAGE 8
YANKTON DAYy

PRESS&DAKOTAN

www.yankton.net/classifieds

PRESS & DAK OA

to place an ad call 605-665-7811 or email ads@yankton.net
1200 Cars 1605  Apartment ForRent 1705 Rems $100 or Less Basin curenty 1 552 MAE 09 MAF
elow the base of the annual
*All junk cars, pickups, vans, 1Squtre.2 4l§°dw{°‘:';‘.' %‘:‘T':’: g;f‘ggﬁcfsawv'""“’ $90. fiood control zone,” he said.

running or not WE BUY!
FREE PICKUP

McLean Auto Satvage
402-360-0756

Rent based on income and -
cludes uliltles,  Non-smoking
units. Equal Housing Opportunity
Skogen Coinpany 605-665-1322
0r605-263-3941.

1335 Other Employment

HELP WANTED
Cattle Feedyard In northeast

1&2 d T

Canyon Ridge, Yankton. Must
qualify by lamlly size and tn-
come, Non-smoking units. 605-
664-88968 or Skogen Conwany
605-283-3941.

FOR SALE: Chest ireezer, 23
<cubic fi, $50 Call 605 661-1072.

FOR SALE: Wnite ful/queen
white wood headboard, $50, cait
605 364-7567.

Seat Console for car agjustable
locking drink hoider, vieos for the
sun, $25/or all. 605-689-0462.

is y []
for a payloader operator. We

vintage misslon stylo desk.

GENERAL LABORERS
FOR ITS CROFTON
LOCATION
CDOL end applicators license is
preferred but willing to train.
Will work outdoors in various
weather and abillty 1o INt 50
pounds. Full and part tine po-

sitions available.
Great Pay And Full Benefit
Pockage Call 402-518-3076

ny 605-263-3341.

1 bedroom apartments. MEAD-
OW PARK, $575.00 per month,
plus electricity with the heat be-
ing electric. Water, sewef, and
garbage included with rent. Se-
curlty Deposit of one months rent
required  Inlbal six month lease,
then month to.month. Non-smok-
ing units. 605-760-4711 or Sko-

are a 25,000 head yard with a o(l ) great condition, $100. Call 605-
great benefits package. Stop ! 1 U 660-0595.
by of call for more Ir - —
Dixon County Feody 1800 Sports Equipment
Allen, NE 402-835-2411, 1 BD Apts., Msmory Lane.
Ground level for eldeity or per-
) SOUTH DAKOTA
sons with disabiliNes. No Smok- Enhanced Permil Clagses
JE Meuret Grain ing, close to The Center. Rent
Is Hiring based on income. Non-smoking .
FULL TIME AND PART TIME | unfs. Equal Housing Opporunily. fraeepewa's
GRAIN ELEVATOR/ 805-760-4711 or Skogen pa- Price $85.00+ax

Class Dates 2023 & 2024

WWW.PERMIT2CARRYSD -
CcoM
1830 Rummage Sales
1000 W. 11™ St.

Friday, 9/8, 12Noon-5pm
Y. 89, 8am-12Noon

Or Email gen Company, 605-263-3941.
careers @ j m —
To Apply ©™ | 1335 Other Employment

S
-

resume to:
Jo Tletsort

OB OPPORTUNI

The Yankton Daily Press & Dakotan
is currently accepting applications for an

ADMINISTRATIVE
ASSISTANT

Must be accurate, dependable, detall oriented
and have good customer service skills.

This position is fulltime Monday-friday. Paid time
off, dental. vision and heaith insusance available.

Interested applicants should stop in and fill
out an application or send a cover letter and

Office Manager

Yankton Dally Press & Dakotan

319 Wainut St., Yankton, SD 57078
Jjo.tietsort@yankton.net

I PRESS&DAKOTAN .,

1435

Carpentry

1605  Apartment For Rent

— =
A Fuli-time Carpenter Avail
able. Available for odd jobs.
Free estimates. Lots ol experl-
ence. Call Bob Edwards at
605-865-86851.

3-Bedroom Townhouse. Must
qualify by family size and In-
come. Nort- unit. Rent

Lots ol Christmas items, smoker
and miscellaneous. Cash onty,

109 VIOLET OR.
Friday, 9/8, 8am-6pm

Saturday 9/9 8am-1pm
Muiti-Family: Clothing Kids-Adub,
antiques. collectibles, China, sil-
verware. lced tea brewer, dishes,
books. household items/decor.
Fumiture, fewelry, crafts, puz-
zlos, sheet music, rugs, lots of
migcellangous.

1914 Walnut
Saturday, 9/9, 8am-2pm
Home decor, antiques, bookcase.

new 19" TV, Heated bird bath,
boy's youth/teen name brand
cothes, lootball glovas & shoes.
Dogman & Wimpy kid books,
much miscellangous, Cash only.

2817 Woodbine Ave,
SATURDAY, 9/ 9, 9am-Noon
Rummage Sale: Vintage items,
full set of china from the 1970s.
head/fool board, lamp, lots of
miscellaneous

From Page 1

class degradation of drought
conditions in the western part
ol the Missouri River basin in
Montana, it also shows a one-
to-three-class improvement in
the eastern part of the basin,
he said.

“Although there have been
drought improvements In the
eastern portlons of the basin,
drought conditions remain and
are gm’eﬂed to expand In the
{all,” Larsen said.

August releases from Gavins
Point Dam averaged 30.900
cubic feet per second E'c(;(s') and
are currently set at 35,000 cfs.
Releases will likely remain near
35,000 cfs or slightly higher
over the next several days,
as needed to meet the down-
stream targets, said Mike Sw-
enson, USACE, MRBWM Power
Production Team Lead.

“The Missouri River
Mainstem System Storage s

“System storage peaked on July
22 at 56.6 MAF feet.”

Simulations based on runoff
provide a range of possible
reservoir elevation and release
scenarios on which officials
base their forecasts. Swenson
said.

“Fort Peck and Oahe are cur-
rently at 4.8 and 5.1 feet below
thelr respective flood control
2zones, and Garrison Is 3.5 feet
above the base of its flood
pool,” he sald, “The basic fore-
cast shows Fort Peck declining
about one [oot in September
and then leveling off as releases
are reduced in the fall.”

The basic forecast also
shows Garrison reservoir levels
declining through September
and into the fall, so releases
wil! be reduced accordingly,
Swenson said.

“The forecast shows Oahe
Reservoir continuing to decline
during September,” Swenson
said. “Releases will be adjusted

® FRIDA . SEPTEKBER 8 2023

CLASSIFIEDS

over the next several months
to better distribute the stores
in the upper three reservoirs
prior to the start of next year's
runoff.”

According to Eileen William-
son of the USACE, NWD Public
Affairs Office, the tofal storage
in the Missouri River mainstem
reservoir system remains at
lower-than-normat levels,

“As per the criteria in the
Master Manual, the winter re-
lease rate is determined based
on the September | system
storage,” she said. “Based on

that), winter releases from
. vins Point Dam will be 13,000
cfs.”

This release rate is slightly
higher than the minimum rale
0f 12,000 ¢fs, she noted.

“Gavins Point Dam releases
will be set to provide navigation
flow support at a level 1,
cfs betow full service at all four
target locations (Sioux City,
Omalia, Nebraska City, and Kan-
sas City),” Willlamson said.

MMU

From Page 1

Yankton. She received her Mas-
ter'sin Art from Notre Dame
University and studied under
renowned teachers such as Fa-
ther Ed Catich, Lloyd Reynolds
and [llumination under Donald
Jackson,

She began her teaching
career at Mount Marty High
School In 1934. She continued
teaching at Mount Marty Col-
lege (Linlversity) untll 1982
where she shared her book
Manual of CaIH%raphy. which
featured four different writing
styles. She corresponded with
artist friends, Lauren Ford, Ade
Bethune, Dorothy Day, and
Maria von Trapp. S. Leonarda
loved nature and shared her
photographs and calligraphy
with many.

DICK REDDY
Dick Reddy is a graduate of

2010 Legal and Public
B Notices

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that a public
hearing will be heid before the
Yankton County Planning Coemmus-
sion. Yankton County, South Dako-
13, at 7205 P.M, on the [2th day of
S 2023 a1 the Yankton

based on income. EHO 605-661-
8901 or Skogen Company 605-
263-341,

For Al of Your Carpentry
Needs: Cuslom Built Winc

1615 Houses For Rent

Siding, Garages, Additlons,
Patios and More. Call Andersh
Carpentry at605-661-1190.

1530

Roofing - Siding

* H & H ROOFING *
(605) 857-1472
We Install/Repair
Roofs of all kinds
FREE
Inspections/Estimates

Licensed/Bonded/Insured
Locally Owned & Operated In
Yankton
Justus & Team have
20 Years Experience
References Avallable

NEW HOMES
AVAILABLE FOR RENT
New 3-bedroom, 2-bath homes
with full unfinished basements
are now avallable for rent. At-
lached dowble garage, full
kitchen appilance package,
hardwood floors, central alr,

and much more.

Located in Utikca, these homes
are income qualifled under SO
Housing rules {cannot exceed
$55,850/year combined  for
adults living in the home). Rent
of $1,100/monlh with tenants
paying utiiities.

Call 605-664-4900 for more in-
formation or to get a rental ap-
plicetion. Weicome homel

1600 OtherReal Estate 160 Houses For Salo
1 For Sale By Owner: 1508 Pem-

EQUAL HOUSING nah, Yankton, S-bedroom, 2-
OPPORTUNITY bath home. $280,000, Call 605-

All real estate adveitised in
this newspaper b subject o
the Federal Fair Housing Act,

whirh makac it lanal ta arduar.

760-4529 for appointment.

County Government Ceater, Com-
missioners Chambers, 321 West
Twrd St., Yankton. South Dakota.
Applicant is requesting to rezone 3

io a Rural Transitional Dis-
trict (RT) to Commercial District
(C) per Asticle 18 Sccuon 1809 and
Article 20 Section 2003. Said prop-
eny is legally described as Lot 4 in
the NEI/4 of the SE1/4 of Section
24. Township 94 Nonh, Range 56
West of dic Sih Principal Mcridian,
Yankton County, Sowth Dakota.
Containing 130,375 SQ.FT. (2.99
Acres) More or less

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that a public
heariag will be held before 1he
Yaokton Conaty Planning Commis-
ston. Yankton County. South Dako-
ta, at 7:10 P.M. on the 12th day of
Septanber 2023 st the Yankion
County Government Cenier, Com-
missioners Chambers, 32 West
Thied St, Yankton, Souths Dakota
Applicant 1s requesting a Condition-
ol Use Pamit to co-locate a new
wireless casrier 0o an existing tower
in an Agncultural District per Asti-
cle 25 Section 2503. Said propesty s
legally described 3s the West half
(W172) of the Southwest Quarter
(SW1/8) cxcepling Pascel A s0d the
Notth 150 feet of the South 776.5
feet of the West 370.5 feet and Tract

Brown Institute of Broadcasting
inM polis with a First-
Class radio-telephone license,
FCC. He graduated with a BA
from SDSU in Speech and a MA
in Speech Communicatlion.

He worked at Mount Marty
from 1970 through 1983 in the
Orat Communications Depart-
ments. While serving at Mount
Marty he judged many speech
and theatre contests, as well as
making the MMC radio station
an effective presence on the
campus. As a professor, he was
amentor who Insplred and
encouraged his students who
appreciated and respected
Reddy's willingness to help
them, His teaching career also
Includes Yankton College,
Southeast Technical Institute
and USD Mass Communications
Department.

His volunteer and service
activities are extensive.

He Is married to Nancy L.
Law Reddy and they have 3
children: 6ulcksilver (Tammy).
Matthew (Jodi) and Geoffrey

Amanda). Dick and Nancy
eddy are now retired and live
in Watertown.

S. CYNTHIA BINDER, 0SB

Sister Cynthia Binder Is a
Benedictine sister of Sacred
Heart Monastery. A native of
Yankton, she entered Sacred
Heart Monastery In 1952, She
received her BA in French and
Spanish {rom Mount Marty
College anda MA in French and
English from USD in Vermilion.

She taught at Mount Marty
High Schoo and College. only

varontli mtring fonan tha 1l

the prison.

Along with all of these
Involvements, she also shared
foreign films with the Gregorian
Club members (now GFAA) for
16 years.

Avery talented woman, S.
Cynthia, though retired. s sthl
busy helping out at the monas-
tery reception desk and sews
gift bags for the monastery glft
shop. She also shows movies to
the sisters and continues to as-
sist in tutoring foreign students
who are living at the monastery
while attending MMU.

pictures and storles about the
inductees that, with pernnis-
sion, will be utilized during the
fall induction ceremony and
promotion.

For more information on
the MMU Fine Arts Hall of Fame
or |f you'd like to share stories
and photos, contact alumni@
mountmarty.edu.

The Fine Arts Hall of Fame is
sponsored by the MMU Grego-
rian Fine Arts Association and
its members.

To view the entire sched-
ule of events for Lancer Days
weekend, visit mountmarty.

The committee is seeking edu/lancerdays.
CROSSWORD AlP|H[ IO J]AID|E|D
By THOMAS JOSEPH Kol Ml NGl
ACROSS 43 Indy D!Alo|BlOID

1 Ship staffs  entrant S|E EIIEUW EJO[N
6 Stares 44 Fra- ‘é’?é;ﬁ,se 'I' ,:2

stupidly grance ACEN DRBHER
11 Bothered 45 Garden RIAITINSIAICGEITIRIE
12 Seize by starters S[KIY[L]A[8

e aele TR BT
13 Home DOWN AIGIEIN

style Yirventad D/O|D[GIE . HENE
14Fallsign 2 Refaxed Yesterday's answer
15 Lobed 3 Presi- 9 Wander- 28 Sy, in

organ dential ing a way
16 Strike protectors 10 Gives 30 Com-

caller 4 Eastem rise to plained
18 Bar “way" 17Blue-gray bitterly
concem g Frit-filled  cat 31 Takes
;g ,‘E:’ g%r pastry 23 Use the the
21 Road- 6 Swallows tr_ack wheel

House 7 "Do — 24 Hlll 33 Like
22 Long- say!” insect sentries

winged 8 Point of 26 Replies 39 Chess

seabird some 27 Elemen- pieces
24 Play parts commer- tary sub- 41 West of
25 Ottoman cials stances films
rulers 1 R "3 ‘;7 18 ] JIO
27Beating i T 1 T
29 Comes in - ! ~—+ 1 1 |
32 Hockey'’s | |

Bobby [T | |
33 Braying 1) 1

beast | !

34 Scoundret [* | | \
35 Fall mo.
36 Detective  [Symms .

Archer
37 Compete &

38 Cartoon 5

genre e ‘
40 Hirsch of i !

“Milk" udl R J
42 Kitchen o T




greal Denems package. Sop
by or call for more information

Dixon County Feedyard
Alion, NE 402-635-2411.

JE Meuret Grain
Is Hiring

FULL TIME AND PART TIME

GRAIN ELEVATOR/

GENERAL LABORERS
FOR ITS CROFTON
LOCATION

CDL and appiicators license is
praferred but willing to tran.
WB work outdoors in various
westher and ability to It 50
pounds. Full and part ime po-
sitions avallable.
Great Pay And Full Benefit
Package Cafl 402-518-3076
OrEmail

1 BD Apts, Memory Lane.
Ground level for eldedy or per-
sons with disabilities. No Smok-
Ing, close to The Center. Rent
based on Income. Non-smoking
units. Equal Housing Opponunity.
605-760-4711 o1 Skogen Compa-
ny 605-263-3941.

1bedroom apartments. MEAD-
OW PARK, $575.00 per month,
plus electricity with the heat be-
Ing electric. Water, sewer, and
garbage inchided with rent. Se-
curity Deposi of one months rent
required. Initial skx month lease,
then month to.month. Non-smok-
ing units. 605-760-4711 o Sko-
gen Company, 605-263-3941.

BB USHS,

1800

Sports Equipment

SOUTH DAXOTA
Enhanced Permit Classes

New-Renewals

Price $65.00+tax

Iall larsen said.

ugust releases from Gav1ns
Polnt averaged 30,
cublc feet per second (¢ ) and
are currentty set at 35,000 cfs.

Releases will likely remain near
35,000 cfs or slightly higher
over the next several days,

as needed to meet the down-
stream targets, said Mike Sw-
enson, USACE, MRBWM Power

about one foot In September
and then leveling off as releases
are reduced in the fall.”

The basic forecast also
shows Garrlson reservoir levels
declining through September
and Into the fali, so releases
wlll be reduced accordingly,
Swenson said.

"The forecast shows Oahe
Reservoir continuing to decline

This release rate is slightly
higher than the minimum rate
of 12,000 cfs, she noted.

*Gavins Point Dam releases
will be set to provide navjgation
flow support at a level |,
cfs below full service at all four
target locations (Sioux City.
Omaha, Nebraska City, and Kan-
sas City),” Willlamson said.

cls.

.com

car
To Apply

1335 Other Employment

resume to:
Jo Tietsort

JOB OPPORTUNITY

W Capeniy

The Yankton Daily Press & Dakotan
is currently accepting applications for an

ADMINISTRATIVE
ASSISTANT

Must be accurate, dependable, detail orlented
and have good customer service skills.

This position is ful-time Monday-Friday. Paid time
off, dental, vision and health insurance available.

interested applicants should stop in and fill
out an application or send a cover letter and

Office Manager

Yankton Daily Press & Dakotan

319 Walnut St., Yankton, SD 57078
Jo.tietsort@yankton.net

PRESS& DAKOTAN

1605  Apartment For Rent

e
A Full-time Carpenter Avail-
able. Available for odd jobs.
Free estimates. Lots of expari-
ence. Call Bob Edwards at
605-665-8651.

3-Bedroom Townhousa. Must
qualify by family size and in-
come. Non-smoking unit. Rent
based on income. EHO 605-661-
8901 or Skogen Company 605-
263-3941.

For All of Your Carpeniry
Needs: Custom Buir Wi

1615 Houses For Rent

Siding, Garages. Additions,
Patios and More. Call Andetsh
Carpentry at 605-661-1190.

1530

Roofing - Siding

* H & H ROOFING *
(605) 857-1472
We Instal/Repair
Roofs of all kinds
FREE
Inspections/Estimates

Licensed/Bonded/insured
Locally Owned & Operated In
Yankton
Justus & Team have
20 Years Experience
References Available

NEW HOMES
AVAILABLE FOR RENT
New 3-badroom, 2-bath homes
with ful unfinished basements
are now avallable for rent. At
tached double garage, full

Ciass Dalgs 2020 & 2029 P’Od,;"‘:“?j‘ Team kead during September,” Swenson
e Missouri River . “Releases wlil be adjusted
gg’h"” ‘PERMIT2CARRYSD. Malnstem System Storage is S Reelsen Juste
1830 Rummage Sales
the prison. pictures and stories about the
1000 W. 11" St. Along with all of these inductees that, with pennis-
Friday, 9/8, 122Noon-5pm Involvements, she also shared slon, will be utilized during the
Saturday, &9, 8am-12Noon o Page 1 foreign films with the Gregorlan  fall Induction ceremony and
Lots of Chri items, smoker Club bers (now GFAA) for- promotion.
and miscellaneous, Cash onty. 16 years. For more Inform.ationon

109 VIOLET DR.

Friday, 9/8, 9am-6pm

Saturday 99 8am-1pm
Muiti-Famlly. Clothing Kids-AduR,
antiques, collectibles, China, si-
verware. Iced tea brewer, dishes,
books, househotd items/decor.
Fumtlure. Jewetry, crafls, puz-
zles, sheel music, nugs, lots of
miscellaneaus.

1914 Walnut
Saturdsy, 9/8, 8am-2pm
Home decor. antiques. bookcasa,

new 19" TV. Heated bird bath.
boy’s youth/teen name brand
clothes. foolball gloves & shoss.
Oogmsn & Wimpy kid books,
much miscellaneous. Cash only.

2817 Woodblne Ave.
SATURDAY, 9/ 9, 9am-Noon
Runwnage Sale: Vintage ftems,
full sat of chma from the 1970s,
head'loot board, lamp, lots of
miscellaneous.

Yankton.She recelved her Mas-
ter's in Art from Notre Dame
Unlversity and studied under
renowned teachers such as Fa-
ther Ed Catlch, Lloyd Reynolds
and lllumination under Donald
Jackson.

She began her teaching
career at Mount Marty High
School in 1934. She continued

A very talented woman, S.
Cynthia, though retired, is still
busy helping out at the monas-
l;'rty rece] “ml; desk and sews'

s for the monastery gift
sho?&\e also shows movies to
the sisters and continues to as-
sist in tutoring foreign students

leaching at Mount Marty Col-
lege (Unlversity) untfl 1982
where she shared her book
Manual of Caltigraphy. which
featured four different writing
styles. She corresponded wlli
artist friends, Lauren Ford, Ade
Bethune, Dorothy Day, and
Marla von Trapp. S. Leonarda
loved nature and shared her
photographs and calligraphy
with many.

DICK REODY

Dick Reddy Is a graduate of
Brown Institute of Broadcasting

2010 Legal and Public
Notices
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Nolice is hereby' given that a public
hearing will be helld before the
Yaakion County Planning Commis-
sion, Yaunkton County, South Dako~
ta, at 7:05 P.M. on the 12th day of
Sepiember 2023 at the Yankton
County Goveroment Center. Com-
missioners  Chambers. 321 West
Third St. Yankion, Soutb Dakota.
Applicant is equestiog 1o rezone 3
parcel In a Rural Transitional Dis-
tict (RT) to Comvuercial Distiict
(C) per Anticle 1B Section 389 and
Anticle 20 Section 2003. Said prop-
eny is legally described as Lot 4 in
the NEI/4 of the SE)/4 of Section
24, Township 93 North, Range 56
West of the 5th Principal Mendiaa,
Yankion County, Sowh Daketa.

kitchen

Contai 130375 SQFI. 2.9

hardwood floors. central alr,
and much more.

Locsled in Utica, these homes
are income qualified under SD
Housing rules (cannot exceed
$55,650/year combined for
adults living in the homey). Rent
of $1,700/month with tenants
paying utilities.

Call 605-664-4900 for more In-
fonnation of 1o get a rental ap-
plication. Welkcome home!

1600 Other Real Estate

1650 Houses For Sale

EQUAL HOUSING
OPPORTUNITY
Al real estate advertised in
this newspaper s subject to
the Federal Fair Housing Act,
which makes it dlegal lo adver-
tise any preference, limitation,
or discrimination based on
raca, color, religion, sex. handi-
cap, familtal status o1 national
origin, i the sale, rental or fi-
nancing of housing or an inten-
tion to make any such preler-
ence. limitation or discrimina-
tion. Femilial status Inctudes
children under the age of 18
living with pasrente or legal
guardians, pregnant women
and paople securing custody of
children under the age of 18.
In addition, South Dakaota
State Law also prohlbits dis-
crimination based on ancestry
and creed.

This paper wil no! knowingly
accept any advertising tor real
estate which is In violation of
the law. Al person are hereby
informed that alt dwellings ad-
vertised are on a

For Sale By Owner: 1508 Penl-
nah, Yankton, S5-bedroom, 2-
bath hame. $260,000. Call 605-
760-4529 for appolntment

HOME FOR SALE BY OWNER
301 Spruce St Yankton SD.
Home with apartmenls end tiver
frontage and deck overiooking
the river, 6 car garage.  Owner
occupled with 3 aparwments.
Could be converted back to sin-
gle family dwelling o¢ has the
abikty to rent 5 apartments.
$665,000. Listed on Zillow. Call
605-665-3988

Please Recycle!

equal opportunity basls, If you
believie you have been discrim-
Inated agalnst in connectlon
with the sale, rental or financ-
ing of housing, call the South
Dakota Falr Housing ombuds-
man at 877-832-0161.

1700 lAerchgng_is_e

Maytag lrost free refrigerator
freezer, $150. Kenmone electric
range $100. 3-Area rugs $S0/for
all. Al lrems In great condition,
605-387-5432.

Acres) More or less
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Nouce s heteby given that u public
heatiog will be held before the
Yankton County Planning Comumis-
sion, Yankton County, South Dako-
1 at 7:10 P.M. on the 12th day of
Septamber 2023 at the Yankion
County Goveinment Center, Com-
missioners Chatobers, 321 West
Third Si.. Yankton. South Dakota
Applicant 15 1og g 8 Condi

in M lls with a First-
Class radlmelephone license,
FCC.He graduated with a BA
from SDSU in Speech and a MA
in Speech Communication.

He worked at Mount Marty
from 1970 throirgh 1983 In the
Oral Communlcations Depart-
ments. While serving at Mount
Marty he judged many speech
and theatre contests, as well as
making the MMC radio station
an elfective presence on the
campus. As a professor, he was
amentor who Inspired and
encouraged his students who
appreciated and respected
Reddy’s willingness to help
them. His teaching career also
Includes Yankton College,
Southeast Technica] Institute
and USD Mass Communications
Department.

His volunteer and service
activities are extensive.

He is married to Nancy L.
LawReddyandthey have 3
children: Quicksilver (Fammy),
Matthew (Jodi) and Geoffrey
(Amanda). Dick and Nancy
Reddy are now retired and live
in Watertown.

S. CYNTHIA BINDER, 0SB

Sister CynthiaBinderis a
Benedlctlne slster of Sacred
Heart y. A native of

al Use Permit 1o co-locate a new
wireless carricr on an exlsuug lower
in an Agricutiural Disurict per Arti-
cle 25 Section 2503. Said property is
Jegally described as the West half
(W1/2) of the Southwest Quaner
(SW1/4) exceptiag Purcel ‘A aond the
Nonb 150 foet of the South 776.5
fect of the West 37°0.5 [cet ond Tract
2 Lucas Addition in the Southwest
Quarter (SW1/4) of the Southwest
Quaner (SWV4) AND excepliag
Tract ooe (1} Lucas Addilion Lot
Fouw (4) in the Southwest Quaster
(SW1/4) of tbe Southwest Quarner
{1/4). Al in Section Thisty-one (31).
Township Ninety-six (96) Noah.
Range Fifty-five (55) west of the Sth
P.M.. Yanktoo County, South Dako-
ta E911 addsess is 29654 US HWY
81,Inepe.SD

Published twice al the total approx-
mate cost of $37.44 aod can be
viewed free of charge ;i www.sd-
publicootices.com

Published Scplerber | & 8, 2023

Yankton, she entered Sacred
Heart Monastery {n 1952. She
received her BAin French and
Spanish from Mount Marty
College and a MA in French and
English from USD in Vermillion.

She taught at Mount Marty
High School and Coliege, only
recently retiring from the Uni-
verslty after 58 years. She taught
Frencﬁ, English, Spanish, Ger-
man, Business Communication,
and Literature. In later years she
added courses on the history
of film and other topics related
to film.

In 1967 some of the college
faculty started a program to
take students. locals and anyone
interested to Europe duringthe
summers. later on, this adven-
ture happened during Interim,
then Christmas or spring break.

[n 1984 she tutoring
at the Yankton Federal Prison.
When the college was able
to work out an educational
E am {or the men, she taught

ish Comp and Llterature,
Iater bringing the History of Film
class and other film courses to

d Likeuson

facebook

@pressanddakotan

LN S N R e T S e o A T TR L 8 e e S e T PV S W S e N N PN Il

who are living at the monastery
while M

the MMI; Fine Arts Hall of Fame
or if you'd ke to share stories
and photos, contact alumni@
mountmarty.edu.

The Fine Arts Hall of Fame is
sponsored by the MMU Grego-
rian Fine Arts Association and
its members.

To view the entire sched-
ule ol events for Lancer Days
weekend, visit mountmarty.

The committee is seeking edu/lancerdays.
CROSSWORD AlPIH] AIDIED
By THOMAS JOSEPH = gjﬁ—% e
ACROSS  43Indy DIAIDIBIOID

1 Ship staffs  entrant 35 f . : mT f %g
Stares  M4Gia, EL1[GH{TIY|E[LIGIHIT
stupidly grance AlC|H|Y MIDIAISIH[ER

11 Bothered 45 Garden RIA|THS/A[GINT[RIE

12 Seize by starters SIKIYILIAIB
force AOHNE HEAbE

13 Home AlG
style zolm';med |DIO[D[GIE 's EfL]L]S

14 Fall sign 2 Relaxed Yesterday's answer

15 Lobed 3 Presi- 9 Wander- 28 Sly, in
organ dential ing a way

16 Strike protectors 10Gives 30 Com-
Comer 4Eastem  riseto plained

18Bar “way" 17 Blue-gray  bitterly

19tmgy S Fitfiled cat 31Takes

I+ Ln%ggr pastry 23Use the the

21 Road- 6 Swallows  track wheel
hodse 7 ‘Do — 24 Hill 33Like )

22 Long- say!” insect sentries
winged 8 Point of 26 Replies 39 Qhess
seabird some 27 Elemen- pieces

24 Play paits commer- tary sub- 41 West of

25 Ottoman cials stances films
rulers S il I*

27Bearing [ i

29 Comesin | -

32 Hockey's
Bobby 15 16 |17 18

33 Braying i3 20 T
beast

34 Scoundrel & [

35 Fall mo.

36 Detective i
Archer F

37 Compete

38Cartoon
genre

40 Hirsch of
“Milk”™

42 Kitchen
gadget 3

AXYDLBAAXR
isSLONGFELLOW

One letter stands for another. In this sample, A is used
for the three L's, X for the two O’s, etc. Single letters,
apostrophes, the length and formation of the words
are all hints. Each day the code letters are different.

9-8 CRYPTOQUOTE
OKLFL NR T ONWL UQF
WTDNEC RHLLMKLR, TEY T

ONWL UQF

KQWLE,

CQNEC 0Q ZLY.

“QYXRRLX"”

Yesterday’s Cryptoquote: DO NOT LET WHAT
YOU CANNOT DO INTERFERE WITH WHAT YOU
CAN DO. — JOHN WOODEN

© 2018 King Featwres Syndicate, inc.



PAGE 10

PRESS & DAKOTAN ® FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 22, 2023

2010 Legal and Public
Notices

2010 Legal and Public

Notices

2010 Legaland Public

Notices

2010 Legal and Public

Notices

2010 Legal and Public

Notices

2010 Legal and Public

Notices

Washer,Nuis,Bolts,Spring .
$2.236.70; Twuck Trailer Sales

- $2,140.94; Truxedo - Truck
Bed Cover - $340.00; Tuff-Go - Li-
braty Bench - $1,505.00: Twitter -
Twittee (X) - $84.00; Two Rivers
Technoliogy - Red Optic - $340.00:
UKG - Payroll  Software
$3,098.00; United Way - Employee
Contibutions $172.00: UPS Store -
Water Sample Shippiog - $34.03;
US Treasury - Federal Withholding -
§202.465.00. USAblucbook - l.ead-
er Hose Fot Flushe - $278.85:
USPS . Postage - $110.40: Vanessa
Rockne Summer Program -
$60.00; Vesizon - $590.34.Verizion
- Iotemnes Access - $1.28418: Vid-
dler - Video Hosting - $431.49: Wal-
greens - Summer Reading Program -
$102.59: Walman - Employce Ap-
preciation - $1.375.63: Walman -
Program Supplics - $91.68; Walman
- Concessions - $413.85; White Cap
- Equipment Repuirs - $1.940.99:
White Caste - Travel Expense -
$1940: Williams & Company - Au-
dit - $14,265.00: Xetox - Fipanciul
Services - Copicr Lease & Copic.s -
$1,288.99: Xmeme Car Wash - Cat
Wash - $12.78: Yankton County
Treasurer - Title - $10.00: Yaakton
Development Entetprise - @FY®
TID Reimbursement - $34,874,35:
Yankton Janitosial - Janitorial Sup-
plies - $766.40: YMC - Pre Employ-
ment Physical - $1.556.00; Yankion
Nuwseries - Memorial Puck Trees -
$317.96: Yankton Thrive - 2nd Q 23
Sales Tax Reim - $7.012 22; Yank-
ton Transit - Special Appropriation
$22,500.00; Yankion Winnelson -
Concealed Laub - $120.23: Zsyne
Scbramm - Lifeguard Class Refund -
$106.50

Roll Call: Allmxmbers vot-
ing "AYE™: voting “NAY":
"NONE"
Motion udopted.

Department: Ay,

{arics b

2023

Adminisation $58,028.20: Finance
$38,092.74; Coaununity Develop-
ment  $30.162.81; Police/Dispatch
$197,741.43; Fie $15,049.46: Engi-
ncenng / Sr. Citizeos $51.936 03:
Strees $57.547.97. Snow & lce
$0.00: Traffic Control $4.703.33;
Library $36,552.00: Parks / SAC
$102.475.64, Hucther Aquatics Cen-
ter  S114,178.07; Mame Creck
$9.69059; Water  $47.101.78:
Wastewater $46,611.22: Cemetesy
$7.256.04: Solid Waste $32,150.54:
Laodfill /Recycle $25,520.48: Cen-
tral Garage $8,923.16

. New Hires: Po-
lice Depottment:  Cameron  Voigt,
Police Ofticer. $2.242.46 biweckly;
Jutie  Koller, Crossing Guunl
$15.00/hr. Librwy: Savanna Wat-
son, Libracy Assistant, $14.00/br,

: Environmental Ser-
vices: Greg Gusso, Wastewater
Plant  Supervisor. $2892.80 to
$2.966.16 biweekly

il . Lisa 'Yardley,
Deputy Finance Officer to [nienm
Finance - Officer, $3.269.69 rto
$4,038.46 biweckly

Mayor Moser read (wo procluna-
tiogs regosding: 1. Direct Suppou
Puofiessionals Week: and 2. Wel-
coming Week.

City Manager Leon submitted a
wrinen feport giving an updste o0
commpity projocts and items of in-
rerct

2.2
Moved by Comnussioner Benson,
seconded by Commissioner Webber,
to approve the following coosent
agenda items:

1.Work Scssiog

Setting datc of Septcmber 25, 2023
a1 6:00 PM in Room #1 14 of the Ca-
reer Manufacturiog Technical Edu-
cation Academy for the next work
session of the Yankton City Com-
mission.

2. Establisblog public hearing for

Estabiish September 25, 2023 as the
date for the public earing oo there-
quest for a Special Events Malt Bev-
erage (on-sale) Retailers License for
1 day. October 20. 2023 fiom Yaok-
ton Area Arts, (Rose Hawger, Execu-
tive Diiector), 508 Douglas Avenue.
Yaokton, SD at The Meridian
Venue, 101 E 3rd Street. Yankion,
SD.

3. Establishing public bearing for
salcoh cycfages
Establish Septembder 25, 2023 as tbe
date for the public beaning ap the re-
quest for s Special Events Retail
(on=saic) Liquor License for 1 day.
November 4, 2023 from Suipes, Inc.
d¥a Moyjos 3ri Steeet, 106 E 3rd
Sueet. Yankton, SD & The Meridian
Venue, 101 E 3rd Steet. Yankion,

SD.

Drive. Yanktoo, South Dakota,

0 ot hant I,
Considetation of Memorandum #23-
175 recommending spproval of the
application from
Backyard Butchers to sell LSDA in-

dith Gregg. Jim Means. Lynn Peter-
wn wnd Nancy Weoande After
more Comnussion disctission. a vote
was taken.

Roll Call: Wunhzﬂ plescnl votiog
AYE™ unhdf

spected frozen and
steaks via a freezer wuck in the
parking lot of Tractor Supply, 2908
Broadway Avenve, Yankton, South
Dukota from September IS thiough
October 15, 2023

Roll Catk: All members present vot-
ing "AYE". votiog "NAY™:
“NONE"

Motioa adopied.

Acdov 23236

This was the time and place for the
sccond teading and public bearing
for Ordinance No. #1074 AN ORDI-
NANCE APPROPRIATING
MONIES FOR DEFRAYING THE
NECESSARY EXPENSES AND
LIABILITIES OF THE CITY OF
YANKTON, SOUTH DAKOTA,
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGIN-
NING JANUARY i, 2024 AND
ENDING DECEMBER 31. 2024,
AND PROVIDING FOR THE
LEVY OF THE ANNUAL TAX
FOR ALL FUNDS CREATED BY
THE ORDINANCE WITHIN SAIDD
CITY. No ooe was present to speak
for or against the adoption of the or-
dipaoce,

Moved by Commissioner Brunick.
seconded by Commissiooee Webber
to adopt Ordinance No, # 1074,

Roll Calt: All memberspresent vot-
ing "AYE"; vating “NAY™:
“NONE®

Modon adopted.

Acdon 23236
oved by Commxsslont: Webber,

OF ORDINANCES ¥ CONFLICT
THEREWTTH

Notice is hereby given that Ornili-
nance No. 23-ZN.04 establishing
permanent zoning regulations for
Yankton County. South Dakota, Ap-

Voting NAY' C
Benson. Brunick. Johnson, Mines,
Schramm. Villunueva, Webber and

Moser
Mouon fails.

This was the nme and the place for
the public heariug on the an applics-
tion for 2 New Rctail (oo-off sale)
Malt Beverage Liwense for July 1.
2023 0 June 30. 2024 from Event
Central Mant Evans, Owner), 2101
Broadway Ave, Yankton, S.D.

The abovc applicaion s i compli-
ance with the Caty Code of Ordi-
uances, as checked by the Depan-
mem of Finance. A Police check oo
the applicant ievcated no felony
convictions or wants. The applicant
is in compliance with all buildieg
and Iire codes, ( 23-

plicant s to iezone a
progerty ftom Asucle 12 Rural Tran-
sitionad District (RT) to Asticle 11
Lakeside Coramesrtial Disinct (LC):
Said property 15 described as:

hearing will be beld before the
Yaakton County Board of Adjust-
ment, Yankton County, South Dako-
ta, ot 6:35 PM. on the 3rd day of
October, 2023 at the Yankton Coun-
ty Govemment Center, Commis-
sioness Chambers. 321 West Third
St.. Yankton. South Dakota. Appl-
cant is tequesting a Cooditional Use
Perrnit to co-locate a new Wwireless
carrier on an existing tower in an

Juckmnon Tract A. in the Sowh Half
of  the Northwest Quarter
(S1/2NW I74) Section 16. Township
93 North, Range 56 Wes1 of ihe Sth
P M.. Yanktoo County. S.D.. as per
plat recorded 10 Book S19. Page
382, less highways and roods

Yaankton Coumy is adopuing thisor-
dioance nnd map in order to protect
the public bealth, safiety. and geoeral
welfase. This ordinance was duly
adopted by the County Commission
on the 1%h day of September, 2023,
and will become effective on the

.19th day of October, 2023

Fisst Readil

174). No one was present to speak

for or agamst the application

\10\-’:«1 by Commissioner Schrarum,
Beoson

Sepiember 5. 20

Second Readmg
2023

toapprove

Rolt C:ll All members prescat vot-
ing AYE": voting  "NAY"
"NONE"
Motion adopted.

o 2 5

After an ioforinal presentation and
review by Graham Forbes, an audi-
tor with Williams & Co., P.C., of the
2021 City of Yankton Comprebea-
sive Annual Financial Reponts
(CAFR), 1t was moved by Commis-
sioner Johnsoa. seconded by Com-

Miloer to
apptove leul!on #2348

RESOLUTION #23-48

WHEREAS. o proposed anual
budget for the fiscal year commenc-
ing Januasy 1. 2024, bas been pre-
parcd by the City Manager: and,

WHEREAS, the City Commission
has examined, studied, amd reviewed
id proposed annual budget; and.

WHEREAS, the City Commission

has after due coasideration and de-
liberation, made such amendmeots
and adijustmeats io the proposed an-
nual budiget as 1bey consider neces-
sary, dasisable, or expedicnt.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RE-
SOLVED by the City Commission
of Yankioo, South Dakota. that:

1. Tbe prmposed anoual budget a-
tachod bereto and made a part hereof
is npproved and effective Jaouaty 1,
2024.

2. The City Manager ts authofized to
record all imer-fund wansfers as
contaiped m said appeoved annual
budget.

3. The City Manager is sathorized
ant] direcied to implerment aod to ad-
minister, within the budgeiary fund-
ing limits and within adopted City
policy and relevant Swte and City
laws and regutations. said anmoal
budget.

Roll Call: All members present vot-
wg  "AYET  voting  "NAY"
“NONE®

Motion adopted.

0 7
Moved by Commissioner Hunhoff.
and seconded by Comtwssiones
Johason. to have any City land sales
traosactions that are incentivized. re-

ire two comumsuon meetings.
with a firt and second reading. Af-
ter some Comnussion discussion,
and citizen comments from Jun
Mecans. Commissioner  Hunhoff
moved to amend bis motiog to read
any City laod ssles waasactons
would require two mectings with a
fitst and second reading. Commis-
sioner Johnson teconded the amend-
ed motion. Cibzen comments were
recelved from Man Evans. Ron
Krafi. Dan Specht. Nancy Wenunde
and Judy Vaaderhule. Afiter Com-
mission discussion. the ameadment
was votedon.

Roll Call. Members present vonng
“AYE". Commissioner Brunick and
Commissioner  Hunhoff:  voting
"NAY*" Commissioners Beason,
Johoson. Miner.  Schramm, Vil-
lanueva, Webber and Moser.
Amendment fails

Then the original molion was voted
on

: Members presscot voting
Comaussioner  Hunhoff:
“NAY™.  Commissioners

\_Ioliug.

Wiehber, to approve City
of Yankton Comprehcosive Annual
Finuncial Reports.

Rofl Call: All members present vot-
i “AYE" voting  "NAY"
“NONE"
Motion udopted.
dgtion 23-240 :
Moved by Commissioner Johnson,
seconded by Comniissioner Webber
tu  Jpprove Resolution #23.54,
(Memorndum #23-172)

3
RESOLUTION FOR APPROVAL
OF INCREASE IN YOLUNTEER
FIREFIGHTER CALL PAY
STIPEND RETROACTIVE TO
JANUARY 1, 2023
WHEREAS, the Yankton Voluoteer
Fire Depanmoent contitives 1o pro-
vide fire piotection to the citizens of
Yankton and the swrounding areas,

an

WHEREAS. the community desires
to maiotain a strogg volunteer wadi-
tiop, and

WHEREAS. the Yankton Volunteer
Fire Department retains a stroog vol-
untecr force despite dec lining volun-
le;‘rlsm outside of our community,
al

WHEREAS, ccruftinent and reten-
tion are 3 mapor contribuior to vol-
unteer ol 3niz:ation success, and
WHEREAS. one way to recrit and
reun volunteers is to provide a
gominal stipend as a reimbursement
for wear and tear oo vehickes and
persopalitems during respoose, and
WHEREAS, the Fair Labor Stag-
dards Act allows for 4 cominal fee
to be paid to volunteer firefighters
withou! placing their status as vol-
untee:ss 1n joopasdy, and
WHEREAS, an increase in Volun-
tece Culi Pay Stipend necessitates a
tansier of disaribution from the Vol-
untecr  Fucfighters  Association to
the City for adminisirative purposes,
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RE-
SOLVED by thc Board of City
Comnmissionets of the City of Yank-
ton. SD that the Voluotees Firefight-
er Call Pay Stipend increase to $30
per call and dnill cegoactive to Jan-
uary 1, 2023,
Roll Call: voung “AYE": Commis-
sioners Benson. Bmoick, Hunhoff,
Johnson, Miner, and Schramm, vot-
ing "NAY" "NONE" Abstain:
Commissioners Villanueva, Webber.
and Mayor Moser.

Motica atopted

Action 23.24]
Moved by Commissioner Brunick.
soconded by Commissiooer Benson,
o approve Memorandum $23-173
which awthorizes the sub-lcase of
Chao Gumey Airport Hangar #15.

Roll Call: All members preseat vot-
i “AYE™ voting "NAY"
“NONE"

Motioa adopted.

Moved vy Cogunissioner Viltanue-
va, seconded by Compssioner Ben-
son, to udjourn the mectiog of
Sepleber 11,2023 at10:47 pm.

Publication Dare:
September 22. 2023
(First Notice of Adoption)

Effective Date:

Oxtober 19, 2023

(20 days ufter 20d Notice of Adop-
tion)

A Il Distnet per Auticle 25
Section 2503. Said propenty is legal-
ly descnbed as the West balf (Wi72)
of the Southwest Quarter (SWI/4)
excepting Parcel A and the North
1:SO feet of the South 776.5 feet of
the West 370,5 fieet and Tract 2 Lu-
cas Addiuon in the Southwest Quar-
ter (SWI/A) of the Southwest Quar-
ter (SWI/4) AND excepting Tuact
one (1) Lucus Additon Lot Four (4)
in the Sowthwest Quarter (SWI/4) of
the Sonmhwest Quainter (1/4). All In
Sectton Thiny-one (31). Township
Nipety-tix {96) Nouh. Range FiRy-
five (55) west of the Stb PM..
Yankton Coumty. South Dakota,
E911 address 15 29654 US HWY 81,
Irene, SD.

Published twice ut the tottal approxi-
maie cost of $3860 and can be
viewed fice of charge at www.sd-
publicnotices.coin

Published September

22 & 29,

State of South Dakota
Couaty of Yaokton

I Circuit Coun
First Judicia) Circuit

Dated this I9th day of

Don Kettering,
Commission Chair

Yoakton County

ATTEST:

Patcy Hojem. Yankton County Aodi-
tor

Published once at the to4] approxi-
mate cost of $23.36 nnd can he
viewed free of chasge at www.sd-
publicnotices.com

Published September 22,2023,

NOTICE OF ADOPTION

ORDINANCE NO. 23-ZN.05 ES-
TABLISHING PERMANENT
ZONING REGULATIONS FOR
YANKTON COUNTY SOUTH
DAKOTA, PROVIDING FOR THE
ADMINISTRA.TION, ENFORCE-
MEIST, AND  AMENDMENTS
THEREOF: AND REPEALING
ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS
OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT
THEREWITH,

Notice is bereby given that Ordi-
anoce No. 23-ZN-05 establishing
penruancal  Zonng regulstions for
Yaoktoo County. South Dakota. Ap-
plicant is requesting to rezooe o
propeny from Article 12 Rual Tran-
sitional Diswict (RT) 1o Article 7
Moderate Density Residentiai Dis~
aict (MD): Said propenty is de
scribed as:

The West 23 Rods, South K Rods.
in the Southweest Quaner (SW1/4)
excluding Lot H-2, in Sectios 18.
Township 94 North, Range 55 West
of the Sth P.M. Yankton County,
South Dakota,

Yankton Coumy is adoptiog this or-
dinance and map 1n order to ect
the public bealth, safety, and general
welfare.  This ordinance was duly
edopted by tbe County Commusston
on the 19th day of September, 2023,
apd will bec:ome effective on the
191h day of October. 2023

First Reading:
Sepiamber S, 2023

Second Reading:
Septernber 19, 2023

Publicauos Date:
Septeinber 22, 2023
(First Notice of Adopti

Estate of
Arlene Mac Altcna.
Deceased

File No. 66PR023-000037
NOTICE IN PROBATE

TO ALL PERSONS [NTERESTED
IN THE ESTATE OF ARLENE
MAE ALTENA, DECEASED.
WHO DIED ON OR ABOUT luoc
25, 2023:

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED
that on the 22nd day of August,
2023, an esute for Atleoe Mae Alre-
na wss dmitted to informal probate
i \hc above-named Cournt und 1ba
Tewy Altena and Throolhy Altema

following voting Aye: all. Motion
carmied. 3-0

Action No. 2024-131
No conllict of interest wuvers were
prescoted,

Action No. 2024-132
No indirect conflict of interest
waiviers were presented.

Action No. 2024-133
No requests for public comment
weremade.

Acuon No. 2024-134
Moved b): Steroquist to approve
Items A-J of the consem agends ®
follows:

A.  Iofornaticn/Repoits

B.RESOLVED that the School
Board approve the cash balacces of
Auguet 31, 2022, 33 follows: Gener-
al Fund $8.379.416.9. Capital Out-
lay $5.998.858.91: Special Educo-
tiop $1,397.549.82: I[mpsct Ad
$60.643.26: Capml Projecss
$25.400.921.92 Scbool Food Ser-
vice  $1,489.057.90: Concessions
$127.986.59; Solf-Lnsuance Fuod
$45634,059.76: Patty Cash $175.00
and approve fond revenwes of Au-
gust 2023 as follows: General Fund:
interest Eamed $37.676.38; Admis-
sions Pupil Activities $.782.00; Ac-
tivity Ticket Sales $1,571.00: Stu-
dent Fees ($90.00); Rental of School
Faciliies $ 30800: Coptrocted
Rentals, $1467.50; Contnibutions &
Dorations $120000; Refund of Pii-
or Years Expenses $2.545.00; Other
Revenue $1,794.46; Other Reveoue
(YMS) $13.00: Other Revenue (Lin-
coln) $100.00; Revenue from
Shared Operations $53,603.25 State
Aid  $1013,833.00: Fund Towl:
$1.139.803.59. Capital  Outlay:
Penalties and loterest on Taxes,
§6.723.58: Interest d
$26.973.63; Advatutiog Sponsor-
ships  $57,750.00: Fund Total
$91.445.21. Special Educauoo: In-
terest Earoed $6,283.56: Refund of
Prior Years Expcoses $476.00; State
Aid Exceptional  Children
$150,564.00: Pund Toed
$157.323.56. Impact Aid Fund: In-
terest Earned $272.66; School Food:
Interest  Earmed  $6,482.50; Meal
Sales 10 Pupils $99.802.04; Adult
Meal Sales $1,47490: Ala Carte
Sales $678.20. Refund of Prior
Yecars Expeoses $444.00: NSLP
Federal $26,433.00.

were Personal R
tatives of the estate. Notice is bece-
by giveo that ail persons indebted to
the estate are reqoested to make im-
mediate payment to the undersigned,
and arditors having claims against
the cstate shall [ie them with the
Cleik of the above-named Circont
Coun, as provided by law, duly au-
thenticated, and unless 0 filed with-
in four moaths from the date of the
first publication of this sotice (un-
less otherwise allowed or paid). then
such chim is  thereafter  forever
basred.

Dated this 18th day of Scpsember,
2023

Teny Ahena. Personal
Representative

Timothy Alteoa. Pcrsonal
Representative

Kimbesly S. Kuchel

Bauerly & Langel. P.L.C.

1288 Liocoln St. SW, PO. Box 336
Le Mars. 1A51031

ATTORNEY FOR THE ESTATE

Date of Second Publication: 29° day
of Septeaiber, 2023.

Date of Thitd Publication: 6° day of
October, 2023

Published three times st the total ap-
proximate cost of $59.91 and can be
viewed free of charge at www.sd-
publicoetices.com

Publistied September 22 & 29,
October 6, 2023,

Effective Date:

Octoder 19, 2023

120 days. afier 2nd Notice of Adop-
tion)

Dated this I%th day of September,
2023

Don Kettering, Yaokton County
Commussion Charr

ATTEST:

The University of South Dakota will
be having thewr Surplus Sale out at
the Quoaser on Higbway SO bere 10
Vermllion by tbe Vucurevicb Chil-
dren’s Ceoter. just Noitb of the
Dome. on October 13th stanng at 9
AM, uotil 3 PM thaday. 1t isa cash
ooly sale. If you bave any questioits,
please coatact Raleigh Tialut &
Raleigh.Tialst@usd.cdu, or call 3
605-658-3634

Published three nmes at the total ap-
i cost of $15.81 and can be

PanyHojem, Yankton County Audi-
tor

Published once a1 the total approxi-
mate cost of $2336 and can be
viewed free of charge at www.sd-

wiewed [ree of charge at www..
publichotices.com

Published September 22 & 29, &
October 6,2023.

Concessions Interest €Earped
$575.45:  Cooceasion Sales;
$13.799.14:  Self-Lnsvraoce  Fund:
Intenest Earned $20.820.58; Self -
suraace  Premiums  $268,.807.19;
Other Local Revenve $14.922.49
Trust a0d Agency receipts aod ex-
penditures  as  follows: Beginning
Balance 8/1/23 $487.476.35. Re-
ceipts  $53,428.20.  Expenditures
(847.416.12), Reccivables $O. In-
vestments $7.336.00. Ending Bal-
ance 8/31/23 $500,824.43,

C.And that the following clauns
agamst the Diswriet for Scptem
2023 are 3pproved aod warman® is-
soed in favor of such claxms,

Gencra) Fund:

A&B Business Equipmeat. Duplica-
tor, $166.07. Access Elevator &
Lifts, Annual Safety Test. $753.00:
Ace Hadware, Supplies, $887.60:
AGAP, Sup| Services,
$3,733.27; Assoc Schoal Boards of
SD. Joint Conf, $3.110.00; AT&T
Mobility, Cell Phormes, $28.76: Auto
Zoue. Supplies/Patts. $594.97; Au-
tonatic Building Coatrols.
Relays/Fire Alarm, $61.60: Belgum,
Tessa, ReamitvSupplies. $100.84:
Beste, Tiffany, Officuuting/VB,
$160.00: Bomgaars.  Supplics,
$433.69: Brandos Valley School
Distnct. Lage Schools Group Dues.
§2,076.50: Building Spriokler, Fare
Sprinkler Inspection, $27000. C&B
Operatons.  Supplies.  $66.97:
CDWG Govemnment, MPS /22/22 -
7722/23, $518.47; Chiistensen Radi-
ator & Repair. Radiator/Tractor,
5414.93; Chnstensen, Emma, Re-
/DL Exan, $30.00: City of
Yankton, WoodfTree  Limbs,
$6922; City of Yankton, Water &
Sewer Charges. $15.837.02: Clarks
Rental, Lift Rental. $180.00: Coyke
UL, Robert, Reimb/Fisst Aid Couse,
$35.00; Cresceot Electiic Supply.
Supplies. $75.32: Dakola Flud
Power, Lift Inspection, $797.50;
Dokota Spors, Golf Invite Medals
$247.50: Davison, Lukas,
Reimb/Mileage, $8160; Diede.
Hakigh, RemnbvFirst Aid, $35.00;
Duchscber, Melaaie,
Officiating/ VB, $240.00: Dvoracek.
Todd. Reimd/Mileage & Meal,
$107.84: Echo Group, Supplies.
$536.62, Erickson, Rich. Officiat-
ing/FB, $60.00: Famers Pide.
Propaae Delivery. $9.375.09: Feyfar
Plumbing & Heating. Repair Leak.

$1.595.93: First Chiropractic Cen.
tme TWYT Oherinade €N ON Raem




PR v
Serwices - Copier Lease & Cop)es -
$1.288.99: Xueme Car Wash - Car
Wash - $12.78: Yankton County
Teeasurer - Title - $10.00: Yankton
Development Enterprise - @FY@
TID Reimbursemcol - $34.874.35;
Yaokton Janjiorial - Janitorial Sup-
plies - $766.40; YMC - Pre Employ-
ment Pbysical - $1,556.00: Yankton
Nusseries - Memosial Patk Trees -
$317.96: Ysnkton Thrive - 2nd Q 23
Sales Tax Reim -$7.012.22; Yank-
ton Transit - Special Appropriation -
$22,500.00: Yankton Winacison -
Concealed Laich - §120.23; Zaync
Schramm - Lifeguard Class Refund -
$106.50

Roll Call: Al members present vot-
g "AYE, voing  “NAY":
"NONE".

Motion adopied-

Salarles bv Department: August

Administration $58,028.20. Finance
$38.092.74: Community Devclop-
ment  $30,162.81; Police/Dispatch
$197.741.43: Fite $15,049.46: Engi-
oeering / St. Citizens $51,936.03;
Saeets $57.547.97. Snow & loe
$0.00. Traflic Control $4,703.33;
Library $36.552.00; Paks / SAC
$102,475.64; Huether Aquaucs Cen-
ter  $114,178.07; Mame Creck
$9.690.59;  Wawer  $47,101.78:
Wastewater $46,611.22; Ce
$7.256.04; Solid Waste $32,150.54;
Land(ill # Recycle $25.520.48; Cen-
trat Garage $8.923.16

. New Hircs. Po-
lice Depanment: Cameron Voigl
Police Officer, $2224246 biweckly:
Julic  Koller, Crossing  Guard,
$1500/ne. Library: Savaona Wat
son. Library Assistant. $14.00/Ms,
Wage Changes: Environmental Ser-
vices: Greg Gusso, Wastew.ater
Plaot  Supervisor, $2.89280
$2.966.16 biweekly.

i ; Lisa ' Yardley,
Deputy Finance Officer to loterim
Ficeoce  Officer.  $3.269.69 w0
$4.038.46 biweeky,

Mayor Moser read two proclama-

tions rcgarding: 1. Direct Suppont
Professionals Week; and 2. Wel-
coming Week.

Cny Manages Leou submilted a
wriven repont giving an update oo
community projects and items of in-
terest.

Adtion23-235
Moved by Commissioner Benson,
seconded by Commissioner Webber,
to approve the following consem
agenda items:

1.Work Session

Scaing date of September 25, 2023
a1 6:00 PM in Room #114 of 1he Ca-
reer Manufacturing Techuical Edu-
cation Academy lor the neat work
session of the Yaokion City Com-
mission

2. h

sae of alcohollc bevernges
Establish September 25, 2023 as the
date for the public heating on the re-
quest fora Special Events Malt Bev-
erage (on-sale) Retailers License for
1 day, October 20, 2023 from Yunk-
ton Arca Arts. (Rose Hauger. Exccu-
tive Director). 508 Douglas Avcouc.
Yankton, SD a1 The Meridian
Venue, 10 E 3rd Sueel, Yankton,

3. Establishipg puhlic hearing for
of alcohn|

sale of alcohalic beveruges
Establish Sepicraber 25, 2023 as (be
datc for the public hearning on the re-
quest for 3 Specill Everts Retail
(on.sale) Liquor license for | day,
November 4, 2023 from Stripes, Inc.
d/bra Mojos 3rd Sircet, 106 E 3rd
Suect Yaokton, SD &t The Meridian
Venue, 10) E 31d Sweet, Yankion,
SD.

4, i

of al
Establish Scptember 25, 2023 as the
date for the public heating oa the re-
quest for @ Special Events Retail
(on-sale) Liquor License for | day.
December 1. 2023 from Suipes. loc.
di/a Mojos 3rd Streel, 106 E 3rd
Stroet, Yankton, SD &t The Metidian
Venue, 10] E 3rd Strecd, Yarkion,
SD.
$. Establishing public heariog for
gale o aicoholic bevernges

Esublish September 25, 2023 s the
datc for the public bearing on the re-
quest for a Special Events Malt Bev-
erage (on-sale) Rewilers License
and a Special (on-sale) Wine Reteil-
ers Licensc for | day. Octobes 6.
2023 from The Center (Kriss Thury,
Executive Director), 980 Whiling
Driive, Yankton, Sauth Dakoia

6. Estoblishing public hearing for

sale of akcobolic
Establish Se:ptember 25, 2023 as the
date for the public beating on the re-
quest for a Special Events Malt
Beverage (on-sale) Reuilers License
and 8 Special (on-sale) Wine Retail-
ers License for 1 day, December 31,
2023 from The Cemer (Kiiss Thary,
Executive Director), 900 Whiting

NING JANUARY 1, 2024 AND
ENDING DECEMBER 3l. 2024,
AND PROVIDING FOR THE
LEVY OF THE ANNUAL TAX
FOR ALL FUNDS CREATED BY
‘THE ORDINANCE WITHIN SAID
CITY. No one was present 10 speak
for o1 againsi the adoplion of the or-
dinance,

Moved by Commissioner Brunick,
seconded by Commissioner Webber
10 adop: Ordinance No. # 1074

Roll Call: ARl members present vot-
ing "AYE": voling "NAY":
“NONE*,

Monon adopted.

Adlion23-235
Moved by Commnssnm Webber,
Miner 10

is io commpliance with all building

and fisc codes, (Memoraadum 23-

174). No onc was presenu to speak

for ot against the applicotion.

Moved by Commissioner Schremm,
3 by C. o

Firs| Readiag:
September 5, 2023

Swoud Rudmg.
19,2023

Bcnson
toapprove
Roll Call: Al members preseat vot-
ing  “AYE"; voting "NAY":
"NONE",
Motion adopted.
Adtion22-235

After an informaJ presentaxon and
1eview by Graham Forbes, an audi-
tor with Williams & Co., P.C., of the
2021 City of Yankton Comprehen-
sive Annvsl Financial Repons
(CAFRY), it was moved by Commis-
sioner Johnsoa. seconded by Com-

y
approve Resolution #23.48
RESOLUTION #23-48

WHEREAS. a anouat
budget for the fiscal ycar commenc-
ing Japuory 1, 2024, Las been pre-
pared by the City Manager; #0d,

WHEREAS, the City Commission
has examincd. swdied, and reviewed
said proposed aanual budiget: and,

WHEREAS. the City Commission
has afier due consideranon and de-
Yiberation, made sacb amendments
and adjusimenis io the proposed an-
nusl budget as they conside: weces-
sy, desirable. or expedien:.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RE-
SOLVED by the City Commission
of Yankuon, South Dakots, that:

1. The proposed aooual budget -
tached hereto and made & part hereot
is approved and cffective January 1,
2024

2. The City M. I3 ized L0

Webber. to approve City
of Yaukion Compreheasive Anoual
Financial Reports.

Roll Call: All members presem vot-

Publication Date.
Septenber 22,2023
{FirstNotice of Adoption)

Effective Dale;

October 19, 2023

(20 days after 2nd Nouce of Adop-
uon)

E9I1 address is 29654 US HWY 81,
leene. SD.

Published swice at the tonal approxi-
mate cost of $38.60 and can be
vicwed free of chaige at wwwsd-
publicootices.com

Published September 22 & 29,
2023,

State of South Dakexa
Coonty of Yankton

In Cireuit Coun

Dated this 19th day of Septemby
2023,

Don Keuering, Yaokton County
Commission Cbair

ATTEST:

Pany Hojem. Yanktoa County Audi-
e

Published once at the total approxi-
of $2336 and can be
viewed free of chasge at www.sd-

iog "AYE"  voling "NAY"
"NONE"
Motiod adopied.
male cost
Astion 23-240
Moved by C Johnson, Lk

seconded by Commissioner Webber
1o appiove Resolution #23-54,
(Memnrmdum #23-172)

N #2354
R!’SOLU TION FOR APPROVAL
OF INCREASE IN VOLUNTEER
FIREFIGHTER CALL PAY
STIPEND RETROACTIVE TO
JANUARY 1,2023
WHEREAS. the Yonkion Volunteer
Fire Department continves (0 pro-
vide fire protection to the citizens of
Yanokton and the axrrounding areas,
and
WHEREAS, the commuiuty desires
to maintain a sirong volunteer tradj-
tion, and
WHEREAS, the Yaokion Voluniecr

record @)l ites-fund wansfcrs as
contuined in said approved aonual
budget.

3. The City Manager is aurhorized
and directed to implement and to ad-
minister, within the budgetary fund-
ing limits and within adopted City
pobic:y and relcvami Swte asnd City
laws ond regulations, said annual
budger.

Roll Call. All cxmbers present vot-
ing  "AYE% voting "NAY":
“NONE".

Motioo adopted.

Action 23-237
Moved by Commissioner Hunhoff,
and ded by C i

Fite Dep retaint astrong vol-
unteer force despite declining volun-

.com

Published Seplember 22, 2023.

NOTICE OF ADOPTION

ORDINANCE NO, 23-ZN-05 ES.
TABLISHING PERMANENT
ZONING REGULATIONS FOR
YANKTON COUNTY SOUTH
DAKOTA. PROVIDING FOR THE
ADMNISTRATION, ENFORCE-
MENI. AND AMENDMENTS
THEREO! AND REPEALING
ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS
OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT
THEREWTTH.

Notice is bereby given thar Ordi
nance No. 23-ZN-05 establishing
zoning lati for

lcasism oulside of our comamunity,
and

WHEREAS, recrvilment and reteo-
tion are a major contribulor (o vol-
unieer organization success, sud
WHEREAS, one way (o 1ecruit and
rewin volunteers is to provide a
nomlnal stipend as 3 reimbursement
for wear and tear on vebicles and
personsl items during response, and
WHEREAS, the Fair Labor Stan-
dards Act allows for a nominal fee
0 be paid © volunteer fircfighters
without pincing their seamis as vol-
unteers io jeopardy, and
WHEREAS. an increase in Volua-
toer Call Pay Stipend necessitates u
teagsfeer of dxsmbunon fron the Vol-

Jobnson, to have any City land sales
trapsactions die! are incentivized, re-
quire two comrmission meelings,
with a first and second reading. Af-
ter some Coromission discussion,
wnd citizen comments from Jim
Meaps, Comnussioner  Hunhoff
moved to amend his motion to read
any City land sales transactions
would require two meetings with a
Ars1 and second reading. Commis-
sioncr Johason scoonded the amend-
ed motion. Citizen wete

untecs ion to
tbe City for administrative puiposes,
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RE-
SOLVED by tbe Board of City
Conimissioners of the City of Yank-
a0, SD that the Voluntecr Firefight-
e Call Pay Stipend increase to $30
per call and duill rexoective to Jan-
vaty 1, 2023,

Ro¥ Call: voting “AYE™; Comuis-
sioners Benson, Brunick, Huuhof¥,
Johnson. Miper, and Schramm. vot-

received from Maa Evans, Ron
Kraft, Dan Specht. Nancy Wenande
and Judy Vanderhule. After Com-
mission discussion, the amendment
was votedon

Roll Call: Members ptesent voung
“AYE": Commissioner Bruoiick and
Coownissiorr  Hunboff.  voting
"NAY": Commsssioners Benson,
Johoson, Mines, Schramm, Vil-
lapueva, Webber and Moses.
Amcodmen) fails

‘Then the original motion wass voted
on

Roll Cali: Memibers present voting
“AYE". Corwissioner Huohof(,
Voiing "NAY": Combussioners
Bensoa. Brunick, Johnsoo. Miner,
Schramm, Villapueva, Webber and

ing "NAY™ "NONE", Abstain:
G Brdemicai vill

. Webber,
and Maiyor Moser.,
Mouon adopted

Moved by Commissioncr Brunick,
seconded by Commussioner Benson,
lo approve Mcmoraodum #23-173
which authorizes the sub-lease of
Chan Gumey Airpont Hangar #15.

Rol Call: AU members present vot-
ing  "AYE", voluog “NAY":
"NONE",

Motion adopted

Moved by Commussioner Villanue~
va, soconded by Commissioner Ben-
son, to joutn the meeting of
September 11, 2023 a1 10:47 pm.

Roll Call: All svembers preseoi vot-

Moser. ing  "AYE" voung 'NAY%:
Motion faiis. *NONE"
Mouou adopicd.
Commsssioner Hunhoff then moved
that any City owned lend sales sball
be appraiscd for nuatker valuc before Stephanic Moser
selling. Commissionet Johnson sec- Mavor
onded the motion, Citizen ATTEST. =
wete received from Mat  Evans, Al Vigock
Charlic Gross and Nancy Wenande. Finance Officer

After Commission discussion, roll

call was 1aken,

Roit Call; Membas pcsent voling
“AYE": C Hunhof(;

Published once at the total approai-
mafe cost of $ 267.84 and can be
vm\ed free of chaige a1 www.sd-

Voling "NAY": Comnmissioncrs
Benson, Brunxck Johason. Miner,
Sclwamm, Villsnueva, Webber and

Moser
Motion fails.

‘Then Commissioner Hunhoff moved
that before entenog inlo incen-
livized aansactions, City officials
will complete a background check
of the Buyers. Commissioner John-
son seconded the motion. City At-
tomey Ross Den Herder offered
some legal concermis and opinioss.
Citizens coramcnling included Ju-

ices.com

Publiished o September 22, 2023

NOTICE OF ADOPTION

ORDINANCE NO, 23-ZN-04 ES-
TABLISHING PERMANENT
ZONING REGULATIONS FOR
YANKTON COUNTY SOUTH
DAKOTA. PROVIDING FOR THE
ADMINISTRATION, ENFORCE-
MENT, AND AMENDMENTS
THEREOF; AND REPEALING
ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS

Yankion County, Soulh Dakota. Ap-
plicant is roquesting 10 rezone a
from Anticle 12 Rural Tran.
sitional District (RT) to Asticle 7
Modcrate Density Residential Dis-
trict (MD): Said propeny is de-
scribed as:
The West 23 Rods, South 14 Rods,
in te Southwest Quaner (SWIHX)
excluding Lot H-2, in Section 18,
Township 94 North. Range 55 West
of the S5th P.M,, Yankton County,
South Dakota

Yankton County 1s adopling Utis or-
dinance and map in order to proteca
tbe public health, safety, and general
welfoe.  This ordicance was duly
adopted by the Counly Commission
on the 19th day of September, 2023,
anod will become cffective on the
19th day of October. 2023.

Fnt Reading:
Septcrnber S, 2023

Second Reading:
September 19. 2023

Publication Date:
September 22, 2023 .

Fust Judicial Ciscuit

Eswtcof
Asfen¢ Mae Altena.
Deceascd

File No. 66PR023-000037
NOTICE IN PROBATE

TO ALL PERSONS INTERESTED
IN THE ESTATE OF ARLENE
MAE ALTENA., DECEASED,
WHO DIED ON OR ABOUT Junc
25.2023:

YOU ARE HEREBY NOITFIED
that on the 220d day of August,
2023, a0 estste for Arlene Mae Alte-
na was admitted 10 informal probate
in the above-narmed Cowt aad that
Tesry Altens and Timotly Alena
werc appoinied Pessonal Represen-
1atives of the esiate. Notice is here-
by given that all persons indebted to
the estate are requested to make im-
mediate paymen: 10 the undersigned,
and creditots having claims against
the estate shadl file them with tbe
Clerk of the above-named Ciscun
Coun, as provided by law, duly au-
thenticated, and unless 5o filed with-
in four monshs from the date of the
fus1 publication of this oouce {(un-
less otherwise allowed or paid). thea
sucb claun is thercafier forever
bamred

Dated 1his 18th day of Scprember,
2023.

Tenry Aliena. Personal
Representative

(/Timothy Altcna___
Timothy Altena, Pessonal
Representative

Kimberly S. Kuchel

Bauerly & Langel PL.C.

1288 Liscoln St. SW, P.O. Box 336
Le Mars, JA 51031

ATTORNEY FOR THE ESTATE

Date of Secood Publlication: 29° day
of September, 2023.

Date of Third Publicatton: 6* day of
Oclode, 2023

Publisihed three ticnes at the total ap-
proximate cost of $59.91 aod can be
viewed free of charge at www.sd-
publicootces.com

Pablished September 22 & 29,
October 6, 2023,

(First Notice of Ad

Effective Date:

October 19, 2023

20 days after 2nd Notice of Adop-
tioa)

Dated this 19%th day of September,
2023.

Don Ketiering. Yankion County
xS hate

ixsion Cl

ATTEST:

The Uneversity of South Dakota will
be baving their Surplus Sale out at
the Quonset on Highway SO here in
Vezmillion by the Vucurevich Chil-
dren’s Center, just Nomtb of the
Doatc. on Octoder 131h starting & 9
AM, until 3 PM that day. It isa cash
only sale. If you have any questions.
please contact Raleigh Tishn a
Raleigh.Tiabit@usd.edu, or call at
605-658-3634,

Published thrice 1imes at the total 3p-
cost of $15.81 and can be

Paty Hojem. Yankton County Audi-
tor

Publlished once at the tonal approxi-
mate cost of $2336 and can be
viewed free of chargc at www.sd-
publicnotices.com

Published September22, 2023,

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEA RING

will be held before the
Yankion Coumy  Commission,
Yankion County. South Dakota, a
6:30 P.M. on the 3rd day of October
2023 a0d 6:30 PM. on the 171h day
of October, 2023 st the Yankton
County Governmem Center, Com-
tnissioners Chambers, 321 West
Third St. Yaokion, South Dakota.
Applicant is requesting 10 rezone a
parcd in a Rurol Traositional Dis-
uict (RT) to Commercial Distiict
(C) per Asticle 18 Section 1809 and
Anicle 20 Section 2003. Said prop-
ety is legally described as Lot 4 in
the NEI/4 of the SEl/4 of Section
24, Township 94 Nosth, Range 56
West of the 5th Principal idi

Notice is hereby given that a public
hearing

viewed free of charge at www.sd-
publcnotices.com

Published September 22 & 29. &
October 6, 2023.

YANKTON SCHOOL DISTRICT

63-3
PROCEEDIINGS O F REGULAR
MEETING OF SCHOOL BOARD
September 11, 2023

The regular mecting of the School
Boaxd of Yankion School Distnct
63-3 of Yankton County, South
Dakota, was beld in Yaokton, South
Dakota, on Monday, Septcrnber [1
2023 a1 5:00 p.m.

The meeting was callled to order by
Presidem Tenny Crandal with the
following members present: Sarah

Terry Crandall, and Jill
Sternquist and the following mem-
bers absent: Ksthy Greeseway and
Jacklyn Mueller,

Action Na. 2024-129
Moved by Carda and seconded by
Sumquxsl 10 approve the agenda as

Yaokion County. South Dakota.
Conteining 130,375 SQFT. (299
Actes) Morcorless

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that & public

d with the following voting
Aye all. Motioa carried 30

Acnm No. 2024-130
Moved by $ and

$60,643.26.  Capital  Projects
$25.400.991.92 School Food Scr-
vice $1.489.057.90, Coecessions
$122,986.59; Self-lnsuance Fund
$4,634.059.76. Petty Cash $175.00
and approve fund revenues of Au-
gust 2023 as follows: General Fund:
Interest Esrned $37.676.38: Addmis-
sioas Pupil Activities $,782.00: Ac-
Gvity Ticket Sales $1,571.00; Stu-
dent Fees ($90.00): Rental of School
Faciliies $ 308.00. Cootracted
Rentals, $1467.50: Coatributions &
Donations $1200.00; Refund of Pri-
or Years Expenses $2,545.00: Other
Revenue $1.794.46: Othes Reveoue
(YMS) $13.00; Other Reveaue (Lin-
coln) $100.00: Reveoue from
Shared Opersnons $53.603.25 State
Aid $1,013,833.00; Fund Total:
$1.139,803.59. Capital Outlay:
Penallies and Imcrest on Taxes,
$6,723,58: Interest
$26,973.63; Advertsing Sponsar-
ships  $57,750.00; Fund Totak
$91,445.21. Special Education: In-
terest Eanod $6,283.56; Refund of
Prios Ycars Expenses $476.00. State
Aid Exeeptional  Children
$150,564.00: Fund Towml
$157,323.56. lmpact Aid Fund: lo-
terest Eamned $272.66: School Food:
Interest  Esraed  $6,482.50: Meal
Sales 1o Pupils $99.802.04: Adult
Meal Sales $1,474.90; Als Caxte
Sales $678.20. Refund of Prior
Years Expenses $444.00; NSLP
Federal Reimbursement $26,433.00,
Concessiions Interest Eamed
$575.45. Coocession Sales:
$13,799.14;  Self-lnsarance Fund:
lmcm: Exoed $20.820.58: Sclf-io-

$268.807.19;
Olher Local Revenue $14,922.49
Trust and Ageacy receipk and ex-
peodituses as follows: Beginning
Balanee 8/123 $487.476.35. Re-
ceipts  $53,42820, Expenditures
{847,416.12). $0, In-
vestments $7,336.00, Ending Bal-
ance 8/31/23 $500.824.43.

C.And tat the following claims
against the District for September
2023 ace approved and wamrants is-
svedip favor of such claims.

General Fund:
A&B Business Equipment, Duplica-
tor, $166.07; Access Elevatar &
Lifis, Annual Safiety Test, $753.00;
Ace Hardware, Supplies, $887.60:
AGAP, Supplics/Services,
$3,733.27; Asso¢ Scbool Boands of
SD, Joint Conf, $3.110.00; AT&T
Mobility. Cell Phones, $28.76: Auto
Zooe, SuppliewPats, $59497; Au-
tomatic Building Controls,
Relays/Fire Alam, $61.60; Belgum,

Tessa, Reimb/Suppties, $100.84;
Beste, Tiffany, Officiating/VB,
§16000:  Bomgaars,  Supplies,

543369' Brandon Valley School
Schools Group Dues,
$2,076.50; Building Serinklar. Fe
Sprinkler Inspection, $270.00; C&B
Operations.  Supplies,  566.97:
CDWG Govemment, MPS 6722/23 -
712223, $518.47; Christensen Radi-
ater & Repair.  Radiator/Tractor,
$414.93; Chnstensco, Emma, Re-
imb/DL  Exam, $30.00; City of
Ysokion,  WoodTvee  Limbs,
$64.22; City of Yankion. Water &
Scwer Charges, $15,837.02; Clarks
Rental, Lift Rental, $180.00; Coyle
. Robert, Reimb/First Aid Course,
$35.00; Crescent Electtic  Supply,
Supplics, $7532 Dakota Flud
Power, Lift Inspection. $79750:
Dakots Sports, Golf lovite Medals,
$2472.50; Devison, Lukss,
Reimb/Mitcage, $81.60. Diede,
Haleigh, Reimb/First Aid, $35.00;
Duchscber, Melanic,,
Officiatiag/VB. $240.00; Dvoracek.
Todd, Reimb/Mileage & Meal.
$107.84; Echo Group, Supplies.
$536.62: Erickson, Rich, Officiat-
ng/FB, $§60.00; Farmnors Pride,
Propane Delivery, $9.375.09; Fejfar
Plumbing & Heatng. Repais Leak,
$1,595.93; Fust Chicopractic Cen-
ter, DOT Physicais, $420.00; Fose-
man Sales & Service. Repair Parts,
$49.97. Fox, Jeny, Reimb/Meals,
$60.00; Gordon,
OlﬁmnngIFB $60.00; Hans, Do-
mioic. Reimb/Meals, $9400; Hao-
son Briggs Advenising, S\q:phes.
31,86804; Harding  Gless,
Docl. $38l 50; Hamis, Katie, Rb

$234 4
Natwr) Gas, Natwal Gas., $622.92;
Heirigs, Mark,  Officiating/FB.
$120.00; Holzwarth, Maiy.
Rcimb/Supplics. $6.87. The Home
Depot  Pro, Supplics, $639.09;
Houdek, Jordan, Reimb/First Aid
Course, $35.00; House of Brands,
Invite T-Shins, $833.00; Huber,
Terry, ReimivFirst Aid. $35.00; lo-
novative Office Solutions, Supplies,
$13.098.64: Inerstate  All Battery
Center, Batteries, $43.50: Jansseos
Garbage Sexvice, Gasbage Service,
$§2.801.00; Jeosen, Backy, Officiat-
’0g/VB. $120.00; Johnson Controls,
Repair Fire Alarm., $1.195.85: John-
son, Bret, Reimb/Mileage, $172.38;
Kaiser Appl. & Refrigesation. Sup-
plies, $49.98; Kindle, Wayoc, Re-

by Carda to approve the minutes ol
the Augusi 14, 2023 regular School
Board Mecling as prescnted with the

Mileage, $100.70;
Kone, Maintenaoce,  $1.207.44;
KSFY. Adverusing, $275.00% Lane.



Yankton County Planning Commission
Yankton County Board of Adjustment

Applicant American Towers Corp. — Conditional Use Permit
e e e e e e e e e See e e e e e
District type: D)) AG  [JRl-Low []JR2-Moderate [JR3-High [J C-Comm.

[JLC - Lakeside Commercial [ ] RT-Rural Transitional

CUP needed:
[] Section507 [] Section607 [] Section 707 [] Section 807

[] Section 1805 [] Section 1905 [X] Section 2503

NOTE:
Conditional Use Permit

Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit to co-locate a new wireless carrier on an
existing tower in an Agricultural District per Article 25 Section 2503. Said property is legally
described as the West half (W 1/2) of the Southwest Quarter (SW1/4) excepting Parcel A
and the North 150 feet of the South 776.5 feet of the West 370.5 feet and Tract 2 Lucas
Addition in the Southwest Quarter (SW 1/4) of the Southwest Quarter (SW1/4) AND
excepting Tract one (1) Lucas Addition Lot Four (4) in the Southwest Quarter (SW1/4) of
the Southwest Quarter (1/4), All in Section Thirty-one (31), Township Ninety-six (96)
North, Range Fifty-five (55) west of the 5" P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. E911
address 1s 29654 US HWY 81, Irene, SD

PC: Article 18 Section 1805
BOA: Article 19 Section 1905

Planning Commission date: Time:
9/12/2023 7:10
P.M.
Board of Adjustment date: Time:
10/3/2023 6:35

P.M.



Permit Number: CUP-2023-98

Yankton County

Variance X _Conditional Use Rezoning

Owner: American Tower Corporation

Owners Address: 1450 American Lane

Owners Phone: 3125235015

Applicants Name,
if different from
Owner: Jim Moser

Applicants
Address: 846 Edward St. Wheeling IL 60090

Job Address: 29654 US 81

Legal: W2 SW4 EXC PARCEL A and Tract 1

Section,
Township, Range:  31-96-55

Zoning
Classification: AG

Affected Zoning
Ordinance: 25032503

Reason for  collocation of a new wireless carrier on an existing tower.
Request:

List Specific
Hardships:

SCHEDULED FOR PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION (DATE):  09/12/2023 7:10 PM CDT

SCHEDULED FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION (DATE):

Application Fee: $300.00 Check #: 234787212 Receipt #:
/\ /% Date:
‘ ' 08/16/2023
Signature:

Jim Moser



Site Map

Parcel Number: 08.031.300.040

Site Description:



T-96-N MAYFIELD PLAT R-55-W

MAYFIELD TOWNSHIP
SECTION 1
1. Jensen, Corey etal 16

1. Skjonsberg Sr, Ronald
etux 6

SECTION 6
1. Kopejtka, Tracy etal 7
2. Massey, Larry 7

© Farm & Home Publishers, Ltd.

1. State of South Dakota
Game Fish & Parks 17

2. Young, David etal 9

3. Larsen, James 8

1. Kerns, Connie 14
2. Sorensen, Ethel 8

etal 17
SECTION 16
1. Highland, Corey 11
1. RyeTrust 12
1]

1. Our Redeemer Lutheran

Church 9

SECTION 29
1. Jones, Judy 7

1. VanBuren Sr, Lloyd
8

1. Lucas, Benjamin etux 6
2. Kramer, Chris etux 9

SECTION 33
1. Brockmueller, Jean 11
2. Jensen, Donald 7

1. St Columbia Church
Mayfield 5
1

1. Nelson, Rory etal 6
2. Nelson, Timothy 6

TURNER CO.
US HIGHWAY 81 4420d AVE AVE O AE,
Bever] “u?sbe}\' a
on -
remy Huber 69 z
LE Eremny g
156 ?s‘é é;!;}‘ﬂf
M s3° [
r Stuart |
Huber
Shelden
Engen -
: em' == :2
=l (B B :
E %5 g David us &
e o | 2 W7 Jensen 89 |
el S| Meli wSge |2Ex 1 etal 155
o 2 3| Brus S2r ks oo 3 155w =
o, a5 L S i et el FYS : z
53,825 ) ¥ o= H 5 T
EEE = g
EEiEasd E a / ean David 3
sl or 38 én'ﬁ&ﬁi.-: schroeder
U o0, £ S 5 b
be S Soh! ta sk 155
il Wit [’5
re
N o i B o | o ||
etux 8 Syllfaasen i 3
1% Bt i3 chax "
=23 6 sl 155
Kristi ol A=
Broderson 4|~ ] 13
pee | 16 N
~
fuss [ %‘\:‘ Arthur N e
HE; Thi = 5 = imwgnm : é“ é
as ", omas Tk =g
Ea o E
F L];gg Healy bk o 3&'.:% 5 e
= 26 78 e _11
a \ per M ; :
2 prar Nl o e S | e |2
z Healy B L) s it g
i 313 ol 156 15
ES 195 James
< oL | 2 auger oo |
G—E’ =7 Laura 7'3‘5‘ E!nu = = 5 ftechoy
pad  § Kribel 5\ m i frthur T pee
z wenson |
2 on ames =2, ames D. % : 'E ot
tl uz2 e Dandel 156 6 B2 ler || =
s 5 7 chux| 114 M ss2lis Jje
L i - / =
L7} i \ Eae a E
'E- Pﬂ T Tn:ﬁ" ay
E ul trunk 77 77 utts
55 Trust Steven
E | 158 Hauger 1)
TS
ool FaTel 158 o 4
20 =
James Darrell Lt
auger X cDonald g‘ :
346 Hihe ¢ 156 >
3 L]
, =
S e
& e, e |3 o, y
T i 1 T Be ey
ch_nh‘o V’j 2 i 7| Ee s 151
g / o=t g
Fﬁ = 93 = 3 z
v Es Lo E
B i E 1l Q amesville £
58 £ Ihaﬂsly i Sy anan ||| Had SEg|l IR &
s R W |Eg| gy :
T o8 £27| **MAYFIED S
46 == &
WALSHTOWN TWE.
SECTION 7 3. Kerns-Grams, Connie

Mml

YANKTON CO., SD

- -

-



FINDINGS OF FACT — CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

American Tower Corporation— CUP-2023-98

Are the requirements of Section 1723 met?

(signed by owner unless there is a binding purchase
agreement then signed by applicant, Variance accompanied
by building permit (if applicable), site plan included with
building permit,

Yes

Are the requirements of Section 1729 met?
(all fees paid at time of application)

Yes

Section 1805:

1. Did you specifically cite, in the application, the section of the | Applicant is requesting a Conditional
Ordinance under which the conditional use is sought and state the | Use Permit to co-locate a new wireless
grounds on which it is requested carrier on an existing tower in an

Agricultural District per Article 25
Section 2503
2. Was notice of public hearing given per Section 1803 (3-5)? Mailed — 8-30-2023
Published — 9-1, 9-8-2023
3. Attend the public hearing
4. Planning Commission: Make a recommendation to include: Grant Conditional Use as presented
Passed 5-0
a. Granting of conditional use;
b. Granting with conditions; or
c. Denial of conditional use
5. Planning Commission must make written findings certifying | Ingress/Egress exists

compliance with specific rules including:

a. Ingress and Egress to proposed structures thereon with
particular reference to automotive and pedestrian safety and
convenience, traffic flow and control, and access in case of fire
or catastrophe:

b. Off right-of-way parking and loading areas where required;
with particular attention to the items in (A) above and the
economic, noise, glare or odor effects of the conditional use
on adjoining properties and properties generally in the district;

Off right-of-way parking and loading
areas present

c. Refuse and service areas, with particular reference to the Present
items in (A) and (B) above;
d. Utilities, with reference to locations, availability, and Present

compatibility;

e. Screening and buffering with reference to type, dimensions,
and character;

None required

f.  Signs, if any, and proposed exterior lighting with reference to
glare, traffic safety, economic effect;

None required

g. Required yards and other open spaces; and

Required yards present

h. General compatibility with adjacent properties and other
property in the district and that the granting of the conditional

Is in general compatibility with
adjacent properties and granting of




use will not adversely affect the public interest.

conditional use will not adversely
affect the public interest

\\mi350g9\Company\Planning & Zoning\Zoning Department Files\Packets & Preparation\2023\10-3-2023 BOA\American Tower

Corporation\American Tower Corp CUPFOF.docx




Variance. Conditional Fees Paid

Use and Rezoning $300.00 08.031.300.040 | American

Application Number Tower Corporation | 29654 US
CUP-2023-

CUP-2023-98 b 81,!rene, SD, 57037

Submitted by Jmoser on

Applicant Created 8/16/2023

Jim Moser August 16,2023

Applicant

Jim Moser

3125235015

Jjmoser@phic.com

Parcel search Completed On 8/16/2023 4:20 PM EST by Anonymous

Maxar Powered by Ssni

ParcellD Address City OwnerName Acres
08.031.300.040 LUCAS FAMILY INVESTMENTS LLC (D) 89.960

Property Owner Verification of Approval Completed On 8/16/2023 4:26 PM EST by Jmoser

Applicants who are not the property owner must provide consent by the owner for the proposed request. Please download/print the
Verification of Approval document here. Fill out the form and attach below.

Upload signed document here

DMO03898A_415222_14428680_New Build_Final CDs Rev 0_06.20.2023 pdf

Site Plan Completed On 8/16/2023 4:30 PM EST by bconkling
Map - Mark the location of structures and other necessary information.

® Sketch Layer

<® Reference Layer

D ® Mapproxy

177



11001100

Maxar Powered by Esri

Describe the location and use of adjacent structures

Upload Site Plan and/or additional plans and documents

Arrow to
select

Ltems to
move or A Skewh Lay
rearrange

Will let
you “add

taxt” to
the map

& Reforence Layer

? & Maoproxy

Draw rectangle: Click
point” and hold to draw a
rool will rectangle, release to
place an X finish rectangle

on the map

rav polvgon:
Click once on
map to start
drawing a
polygon,
click map at
each verrex

Drax line: Click once on
the map to start drawing a
line, click the map at each
vertex and double click to
finish drawing the line

and double

click to Measure: Click once on the map to start |[ Zoom to
finish measuring. click the map ar each vertex intial view
polvgon and double click to finish. Area can he

calculated by drawxing a polygon.

Draft Building Permit compteted On 8/16/2023 4.31 PM EST by Jmoser
Upload Draft Building Permit @

DMO03898A_415222_14428680_New Build_Final CDs Rev 0_06.20.2023.pdf

Submit Completed On 8/16/2023 4:32 PM EST by Jmoser

A notification sign shall be posted on the property upon which action is pending at Jeast seven (7) days prior to the hearing date. Such
signs shall be placed along all the property's road frontage so as to be visible from the road. if a property does not have a road frontage,
then such signs shall be placed upon the closest available right-of-way and upon the property. Said signs shall not be less than one
hundred and eighty seven (187) square inches in size. it shall be unlawful for any person to remove, mutilate, destroy or change such
posted notice prior to such hearings.

Please pick the sign up from the zoning office on or before eight (8) days prior to the meeting.
Applicant Agreement
Please check the box to confirm you have read and agree to the notices above.

Signature
27



A

Date
8/16/2023

Application Submitted Successfully completed 0n 8/16/2023 4:32 PM EST by Jmoser
Your application has been submitted for review. Thank you.

Please click next at the bottom to continue. Thank you

Submittal Email completed On 8/16/2023 4:32 PM EST by Jmoser

Request Information completed On 8/17/2023 9:09 AM EST by beonkling

Type of Request

Conditional Use

Fee

$300.00

Reason for Request

collocation of a new wireless carrier on an existing tower.

List Specific Hardships

Applicant Information

Are you the owner of the property?
No

Applicant Name

Jim Moser

Applicant Address
846 Edward St. Wheeling IL 60090

Applicant Phone
3125235015

Owner Information

317



Owner Name

American Tower Corporation

Owner Address

1450 American Lane

Owner Phone Number

3125235015

Property Information

Parcel ID Number

08.031.300.040

Legal Description

W2 SW4 EXC PARCEL A and Tract 1

Site Address
29654 US 81

City

Irene

Zip
57037

Section-Township-Range

31-96-55

Zoning District

AG

Zoning Description

AG

Existing Use of Property

Wireless Communication Tower

Planning Review Completed On 8/17/2023 9:15 AM EST by bconkling

Continue with application

Continue

4/7



Describe what the applicant is requesting

Applicant wishes to co-locate a new wireless carrier on an existing tower.

Planning Commission Code Reference

Other Planning Commission Code Reference @
2503

Board of Adjustment Code Reference

Other Board of Adjustment Code Reference @
2503

Please confirm the zoning provided by the applicant. If zoning is incorrect, please enter the correct zoning. It is this field that is printed
on the final form to avoid applicant/system error. The correct zoning must be entered.

Zoning Classification @
AG

Wave Fee

Notes @

Director Email completed On 8/17/2023 9:15 AM EST by bconkling
Director Approval Email completed On 8/17/2023 915 AM EST by bconkling

Director Review Completed On 8/17/2023 9:19 AM EST by gvetter

Zoning Director Review

Approve

Zoning Email completed On 8/17/2023 9:19 AM EST by gvetter
Email to Pay Completed On 8/17/2023 9:19 AM EST by gvetter

Payment Completed On 8/18/2023 2:45 PM EST by Jmoser

Fee Summary

Fee $300.00
Total Fees $300.00
Total Due $0.00

517



Payments Made

Payment Method Paid On Confirmation Number

Online August 18,2023 2.40 PM 234787212

Payment Made Email completed On 8/18/2023 2:45 PM EST by Jmoser

PC App Form completed On 8/18/2023 2.48 PM EST by bconkling

PC App Form
Schedule Email completed On 8/18/2023 2:48 PM EST by bconkling

PC Prep Completed On 8/18/2023 2:54 PM EST by bconkling

Planning Commission Meeting

Planning Commission Meeting Date and Time

September 12th 2023, 7:10 pm CDT

Letters to be mailed 10 days prior to the public meeting:

09/02/2023 7:10 PM

Additional instructions for PC email

Return the affidavit 8 days prior to the public meeting:

09/04/2023 7:10 PM

Place your zoning action sign 7 days prior to the public meeting:

09/05/2023 7:10 PM

Date to send email to applicant

08/28/2023

Upload PC Mailing Labels

American Towers labels.pdf

Upload PC Affidavit of Mailing

2 Mailing Affidavit 2640 pdf

Upload PC Notification Letter

American Towers CUP NOT Letter PC pdf

Amount

$300.00

Total Paid: $30000

6/7



Upload PC Newspaper Publication

Legals 9-12-2023.pdf

Permit Number

CUP-2023-98

Receipt Number

External Notes

Documents

Internal Notes

Documents

77



Mtk

AMERICAN TOWER"®
ATC SITE NAME: SD09 NORTH YANKTON SD

' ATC SITE NUMBER: 415222 |
[ | CARRIER SITE NAME: DMOSSQBA TDESCRIFTION B
CARRIER SITE NUMBER:DM03898A -y

~—— SITE ADDRESS: 29626 U.S. 81

| IRENE.SD 57037-5106 —ilatis b | - —

VICINITY MAP

415222

ATC SITE NAME

T-MOBILE COVERAGE STRATEGY COLOCATION PLAN SD09 NORTH YANKTON SD
_6790S_SR_T CONFIGURATION o e

T DMO3898A
COMPLIANCE CODE | PROJECT SUMMARY | PROJECT DESCRIPTION | SHEET INDEX SITE ADDRESS
1 | : = — ; -
ALL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED AND MATERIALS INSTALLED SITE ADDRESS SHEET DESCRIFTION: HEV DATE | By 296613, B1
1N ACCORDANCE WITH THE CURRENT EDITIONS OF THE i L IRENE,SD ST037-5106
FOLLOWING CODES AS ADOPTED BY THE LOCAL 29626 U.5. 81 | THE PROPOSED PROJECT INCLUDES INSTALLING | 1 i : ! ) iE.S|
GOVERNMENT AUTHORITIES, NOTHING IN THESE PLANS IS IRENE 5D S7037-5108 EQUIPMENT CABINETS ON A PROPOSED CONCRETE PAD | G001 TITLE SHEET i 08II02023 RC SEAL
TC BE CONSTRUED TO PERMIT WORK NOT CONFORMING TO COUNTY: YANKTON TEEE R =X B-Ar ROUNG: SPACE WITHIN THE EXEITING T 1 1
THESE CODES COMPOUND, AND INSTALLING NEW EQUIPMENT AND | eo02 GENERAL NOTES | o 08202023 RC
: MOUNTS ON THE EXISTING TOWER + = { { !
1. INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE (IBC) GEQGRAPHIC CODRDINATES 101 DETAILED SITE PLAN | o 06202023 ] RC
2. MATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE (NEC) - 1 + 1
LATITUDE: 43,088944 . I ’
i B a0 €201 TOWER ELEVATION 0 08I202023 RC
LA, RURIS DR LONGITUDE -97.387556 ‘ | = { | !
4, CITY/COUNTY ORDINANCES GROUND ELEVATION: 1326" AMSL | cao | ANTENNA INFORMATION & SCHEDULE 0 0820023 RC
t v . . .
| o501 MOUNT DETALS ] 0872072023 RC
" . PROJECT NOTE_S CONSTRUCTION DETAILS 0 08I20/2023 RC
1. THE FACILITY IS UNMANNED | = 5 ™ | — |
| 2. ATECHNICIAN WILL VISIT THE SITE APPROXIMATELY ONCE | | SRR RE TS JI oo | Sonoeey } iy
! { A MONTH FOR ROUTINE INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE. - A N2
PROJECT TEAM | 3 THE PROJECT WILL NOT RESULT IN ANY SIGNIFICANT LAND b oc A | FENCE DETALS | o | 06202023 | RC
| DISTURBANGE OR EFFECT OF STORM WATER DRAINAGE = " T s " | P
4 N SANETARY SEWER POTARLE WATER OR TRASH 1 _E._qu !_ uROUND.!N_b DETMLM& ...LEHBI(‘.:\.. SLH.EI'-U\TILI | 4 | IUrJAjluuza ! RC
i TOWER OWNER APPLICANT DISPOSAL IS REQUIRED = - I
UTILITY COMPANIES . 5. HANDICAP ACCESS IS NOT REQUIRED E-501 GROUNDING DETAILS 0| OAANZ0Z3 RC &
AMERICAN TOWER T-MOBILE 6 THE PROJECT DEPICTED IN THESE PLANS QUALIFIES AS 2 | PR I I s sl n @ .
10 PRESIDENTIAL WAY | AN ELIGIBLE FACILITIES REQUEST ENTITLED TO E-601 PANEL SCHEDULE o | DE20:2023 RC
WOBURN, MA 01801 EXPEDITED REVIEW UNDER 47 L.S.C, § 1455(A) AS A T Ty=——— 1 | 1
\ I MODIFICATION OF AN EXISTING WIRELESS TOWER THAT §
== ;:E:QN;'JJE::%::I&EE;?D s ARCHITECT (COORDINATING CARVER THE DOCLOTATICH, WEMCAAL, AHEMGH | [ MEN [ l E
Lagiih bt el PROFESSIONAL REPLACEMENT OF TRANSMISSION EQUIPMENT THAT 15 R602 | SUPPLEMENTAL | | DATE DRAWN: | 06/16/2023
- - T NOT A SUBSTANTIAL CHANGE UNDER CFR § 1.61000 (B)7). I T T T 1 [k 7
TELEPHONE COMPANY. WIOCO | pererucHomsi, aa ! { nes SUPPLENENTAL | | —
| 49030 PONTIAC TRAIL, SUITE 100, PROJECT LOCATION DIRECTIONS I-_ -R-BCH T = CUPPLEMENTAL = = = [ 1 I k hima | Boiciacizirtn o
| WIXOM, M| 48393 | | | = & il o l. | —— CUSTOMER # | DMO3B98A
| PH:  (248) 7056212 | reos SUPPLEMENTAL ‘
| - - — - : 1
PROPERTY OWNER |
e !. | : L | TITLE SHEET
29626 U.S. 81 [ | [
| IRENE, 5D 57037-5108 FROM SIOUX FALLS MTS0 TRAVEL EAST TO 1220 TURNING SOUTH | { | . '
GN 1-229 % MILES TO 29 SOUTHBOUND. PROCEED SOUTH TO [ ——
BERESFORD EXIT (HIGHWAY 46) GO WEST TO HIGHWAY 61 | | ' 1 - SHEET NUMBER REVISION:
Know what's below, TURNING NORTH 1/2 MILE TO SITE ON RIGHT SIDE OF ROAD, | |
t T

Call before you dig. | I I | G'O 0 1 0




GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

CWNER FURNISHED MATERIALS. T-MOBLE
CONTRACTOR WILL INSTALL

“THE COMPANY WILL FROVIDE AND THE

WITH TAMOBILE REF
|D°k|§mﬁ B ANY mrs WILL BE OBTAMED BY CONTRACTOR. ALL REQUIRED
PLRMITS NOT CHTAINED BY T-MOBILE MUST DL OBTAINED. AND PAID FOR BY THE
CONTRACTOR.

8 ALL WELDS BHALL BE INSPECTED VISUALLY. JS% OF WELDH
IIGPEC’EDN‘N DYE PENETRANT OR MAGNETIC PARTICLE "Ol‘ﬂ THEE
ACCEPTANCE CRITERIA OF AWS 01 1. REPAIR ALL WELDS AS NECESSARY

TE COVER STEEL SHALL BE NO LESS THAN 1°

& 347 CHAMFER SMALL BE PROVDED AT ALL EXPOSED EDGES OF CONCHETE W
ACCORDANCE WITH ACH 301 SECTION 4 2 4 UMLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

© SHALL BE BY AN AW
T BMSTALLATION OF CONCRETE EXPANSIONMWEDGE ANCHOR SHALL BE PER
6. TisTeE WRITTEN THE
PERMITS LOGAL AUTHORITY AND IF REGUIRED Ot RGO SHALL CONFORM
SHALL HAVE FIRE DEPARTMENT DETAIL FOR ANY WELDWNG ACTIITY.

E AL ELECTRODES TO BE LOW HYDROGEN, MATCHING FILLER METAL PEFR AWS
011, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

F MBMLUM WELD SIZE T0 B£ 0 1875 INCH FILLET WELDS. UMLESS NOTED
CTHERWISE

@ MIDOR TO FIELD WELDING
OFF GALVANIZING % EF.YMau.ﬂitOWﬂ.DmﬂS AFTER MLDM

WITH ZRE GALVILITE COLD mvmzm m PER ASTM ATBD AN

H IHE :Drmw:rm SHALL PROVIDE ADECUATE smnilﬂ ANDIOR BRACIHG
CGIJH:‘E

i WFELD(.PM:ESUR SUBSTITUTIONS SHALL MAVE PRIOR APPROVAL FROM
NGINEER, AND T- MOSILE CT MANAGER IN WHITING

SPECIAL CONSTRUCTION

A B3 EGUIPMENT FRAME (PLATFORM) AND ICEBRIDOE SHELTER (GROUND T CONTRACTOR SHALL NSTALL M SITE SKINAGR I ALCORDANCE WITH .40
BULDCO-LOCATE ONLY) SPECIFICATIONS AMD AEQUMHEMENT:
B ACTELCO INTERFACE BOX (PPC)
C ACE BRIDGE (CABLE TRAY Vit TH COVER) {GROUND uunna:mocan ONLY.OC 34 CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMTALL 10 T-MOBLE o
7O FURMISH AN INSTALL FOR ROOF 10 INSTALLATION APPROVAL FRIGR T0 FABRICATION,
0 TOWERS. MONOPOLES
E TOWER LIGHTING &
E AT KA PR TR AL ECUPUENT BIALL 06 WSTALLED ACCORDIG TOMMARACTUIERS .
G ANTENNA STANDARD BRACKETS, FRAME S AND PIPES FOR MOUNTING SHOWN N THESE PLANE.
H ANTENNAS INSTALLED BY OTHERS)
| TRANSMESSION LINE
G TN G 3K THRCOHTANGTON i, SURESV AN (XRR(TT I IE/BLT LG A0 P,
x i e MEANS, METHODS. TECHNIOUES. seoumcehmuwoceuuessmmn
b TRANSMISSION LINE GROUND KITS CODRDINATING ALL PORTIONS OF THE WORK UNDER THE CONTRACT.
M HANGERS
2 PR G 2. COHIRACION GHALL NOTIY TUIOGLE REF A NINMUM OF 48 HOURS MADUANCE OF
4T3 GOMAPMERT POURING CONCRETE GR BACKFILLING AN
SEAIN AR WAL, FL N O RODE PENETRATIONS FOR EIBEERNG REVIEN A0,
5 FOR THE APPROVAL
l'.OIDLEIEII\QfNJAlK)N OF THE SllE IN\-LUUm BUT NOTLAMITED TO. SUCH
MATERIALS SURLFRAME FOR PLATFORM st 45 FOR SITE SAFETY LIANCE WATH
PADFHD LAMDR AR A TERAL S GROUMORSA Fatst, R mORe i w o = asdllcdy AND SHALL PROVIDE ALL
COPPER-CLAD OR MiT CHEMCAL BROUNG RODLL BUISS BARS, A watru\m}a mmne mmuwmummmu&.nmngms
APPLICABLE ELECTRICAL POWER BTG WD AN RE
CONDLAT LANDSCAFING COMPOUND STONE CRANES. CORE DRILLING. SLEEFERS AND THEMCH BOXESSE Dinet, BARRIERS. ETC
RUBBER MATTING, RERAR, COMCRE TE CAESSONS. PADS ANDIOR AUGER MOUNTS,
MISCELLANEOUS FASTENERS. CABLE TRAYS NONSTANDARD ANTENNA FRAMES AND
ALL OTHER MATERIAL AND LABOH REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THE JO8 ACCORDING 10 2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT AT HIS OWN EXPENSE, ALL EXISTING FACILITIES AND
THE DRAWWGS AND SPECIRCATIONS (T 15 THE POSITION OF T-MOGIE TO AFPLY FOR SUCH OF HIS NEW WORK LIABLE TO INJURY DURING THE ANY
FOR PICKUP AND PAYMENT OF REGUIRED DAMAGE CAUSED BY NEGLECT ON THE PART OF THIS CONTRALTOR OR 5
PERMITS. REPHESENTATIVES, GA BY THE ELEMENTS DUE TO HEGLECT ON THE PART OF THIS
CONTRACTOR O HIS REPRESENTATIVES, EITHER T0 THE EXISTING WS, OR TO HIE.
[ WORK OF ANY CTHER LT REPAIRED AT H:
ALL WORK SHALL CONFORRM T ALL CURREWT APPUCABLE FEDERAL, STATE, AN LOCAL T o o i T e e
5 INCLUDENG ¥ ATH ATE !
SPECIEICATIONS.
3 ALL WORK SHALL BE INSTALLED IN A FIRST CLASS. NEAT AND WORKMANUKE MANNER
v 7 WORKMANSHIF
o L MY e Rt N BY MECHANICS SKILLED IN THE TRADE INVOLVED. THE QUALITY O

unu TIES FRIOH T0 STANT OF CONSTRUCTION

= B 5 ALL REQLIKED
INSPECTIONS.

ALL DIMENSIONS TO, OF, AND ON EXSTING BURDINGS. DRAINAGE STHUCTURLS. AND
SITE IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE VERIFIED IN FIELD BY CONTRACTOR WITH ALL
DISCREPANCIES REPORTED TO THE ENGRMEER

DO HOT CHANGE S5 CRt SPACING OF STRUCTURAL ELERMENTS,

DETALS SHOWH ARE TYPICAL. SIMILAR DETARS APPLY TO SIMILAR CONDITIONS UNLESS.
OTHERWISE NOTED

THESE DHAVINGS D0 NOT ICLUDE NECESSARY COMPONLNTS FOR CONS THUC TION
SAFETY WHICH SHALL BE THE SOLE RESPONSIBLITY OF THE CONTRACTOR

UNTIL ALL STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS NEEDED

BRACE
FOR STABLITY ARE INSTALLED THESE ELEMENTS ARE AS FOLLOWS. LATERAL SRACING,

ANCHOR BOLTS ETC

CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE EXACT LOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES. GROUNDS
DRANS. DRAN PIPES. VENTS, ETC. BEFORS COMMENCENG WORK

INCORRECTLY rmuv:o WD (H'(O"ERNBE MISFITTING OR

0 T0 THE T-MOBILE
REF ACTION SHALL
RKOLIHE WRITTEN AO’FRI!\'AI BY THE I-MDM REPW TO PROCEECING.

EACH CONTRACTOR SHALL COOPERATE WITH THE T-MOBILE REP. AND COORDINATE HIS
ORI WITH THE WORK OF OTHERS.

CONTRACTOR SHALL REPARL ANY DAMAGE CALSED BY CONSTRUCTION OF THS
PROJKECT T 70 THE ST

OF THE T-MOBILE COMSTRUGTION MANAGER

CHIRYILOT
nszuu.mu LISING & SILICONE

L B WEATHLF

WHERE EXISTING CONDITIONS DO NOT MATCH THOSE SHCWN IN Trats PLAN SET.
CONTRACTOR SHALL KOTIFY THE TMOBILE HEP AND ENGINEER DF RECORD
IMEDHATELY

CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE ALL SUBCONTRACTORS ARE PROVIDED WITH A COMPLETE
AND CURREHT SET OF DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR THIS PROJECT

CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE ALL RUBSISH AND DEBSISS FROM THE SITE AT THE ENDOF
EACH DAY,

COMTRAC TOR SHALL CODRDINATE WORK SCHEDULE WITH AMERICAN TOWER
" A | AKE 10 MINIMTE IMPAC T

SHALL BE SUBJECT 10 THE APPROVAL OF THE T-MOBILE REP. ANY WOFt FOUND BY
la_lwaspruss_oclmmmmnrm« SeALL BE
EXFENSE UNTIL APPROVAL 15

DataMED
1N ORDER TO EST. QUALITY ALL TYPES OF
MATERIALS Ly By NAMES: ANDIOR

FACTURER'S CAT ™ THESE
AS EPECHIED.

TAOELE FUANISHED EQUIPMENT SHALL BE PICKED-UF AT THE T-MOBILE WAREHOUSE
NO LATER THAN 48HR AFTER BEING NOTIFIED INSURED, STORED. UNGRATE. PROTECTED

DY THE WITH AL RECGUIRED T8 PLACE
THE ECUIPMENT 1N OPERATION, READY FOR USE THE CONTRACTOR SMALL 88
RESPOMSIBLE FOR THE EQUIPMENT AFTER PICKING ITUP.

OF WIS ARCHITECTENGINEER RESERVES THE RIGHT T0 REJECT ANY

lmnl' OF ALATERIALS WHICH, IN 15 W CPINICN ARE HOT IN COMPLUANCE YATH

THE CONTRACT LLATION AND THE

EQUIPMENT SHALL BE REFLACED WITH Enu:nﬁm CONFORMING T0 THE

REQUIREMENTS OF THE CGIIR!CIDQCINENTSB\‘ THE CONTRACTOR AT NO COST TO
T-MOBELE OFf THEIR ARCHITEC TAENGINE|

STRUCTURAL STEEL NOTES:

STRUCTURAL STEEL SHALL CONFOAM 10 THE LATEST EDNTION OF THE ST
“SPECIFICATION FOR THE DESION, FABRICATION AND ERECTION OF STRUCTURAL STEEL
FOH BUILDINGS.

STRUCTURAL STEEL ROLLED SHAPES. PLATES AND BARS SHALL CONFORM TO THE
FOLLOWANG ASTM DESIGNATIONS

»

ASTM ABTZ GRADE 50 - ALL W SHAPLS. UNLESS NOTED OR A997 OTHERWISE

B ASTM A-36 - ALL OTHER ROLLED SHAPES, PLATES AND BARS UHLESS NOTED
OTHERMSE

€ ASTM A-S00, GHRADE B- HES AR

- ALL BOLTS FOR

ANTENNA INSTALLATION NOTES:
1 WOIRK INCLUDED

A ANTENNA AND COAXML CABLES ARE FURMSHED BY
SEPARATE CONTRACT, THE CONTRACTOR
INSTALL ERMS D

OF SHALL

T-MOBERE UNDER &
SHALL ASSIST ANTENNA
T ACCESS.

SIBLE FOR THE
PERSONNEL AND

B, INSTALL ANTERNA

ARD T-MOBILE

ANTENNA MOUNTS AS

© WNSVALL GALS

O INSTALL FURNISHED GALVANIZED STEEL OR ALUMINUM WAVEGUIDE AND
PROVIDE PRENTOUT OF THAT TEST

E 5HALL PROVIDE SWEEF TESTS LSt

138 RF AMALYZER. SUBMIT FRECUENCY
DIOMARS HEFLECTOME TER(FDR) TLSTS RESULTS 10 THE PROJECT WANAGER
SWEEP TES1S SHALL BE AS PER ATTACHED FS "WIMIMUM FIELD TESTING
RECOMMENDED FOR ANTERMA AND HELIAX COAAL CABLE SYSTEMS™ DATED
10883 TEST NG SHALL BE PLIFORMED BY AN INDEPENDENT TESTING SERVICE
AN BOUNC WEEK

T, DEAVEL

DEFTH DR AS SHOWN 0N THE DRAVNGS. 40 REBAR SHALL BE CUT WITHOUT PRIOR
AFPROVAL FROM AM ATE

CONFOAM T0 THE
B METHOD 1" OF ACI 301

ASTM ST 5

DO HOT WELD O TACK WELD REINFORCING STEEL

ALL DOWELS, ANCHOR BOLTS, EMBEDOED STEEL, ELECTRICAL CONDUITS, PIPE
SLEEVES. GROUNDS AND ALL SHALL BE
W PLACE BEFORE START OF CONCRETE PLACEMEN

REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE COLD BENT WHENEVER BENDING |5 RECUSED

DO NGT FLACE CONCRETE 1N WATER. ICE, OR ON FROZEN GROUND

FOR O 301 CONGRETE PLACEMENT,
CONFORM T4 N EITHER CASE
MAATERIALS COMTANING CHLORIDE, CALCIUM, SALTS ETC. SHALL HOT BE USED.
PROTECT FRESH CONCRETE FROM WEATHER FOR 7 DAYS, MINBILRL

ALL CONCRE TE SHALL HAVE & “SMOOTH FORM FNISH *

SPLICING OF REINFORCEMENT 15 PERMITTED OnMLY AT LDCATIONS. SHOWN it Trig
COMIRALT DRAMPNGS OR AS ACCEPTED BY Trd ENGINEER WLESS OTHERWISE
SHOWN OR NOTED REINFORCING STEEL SHALL BE SPUCED 10 DEVELD® ITS FULL
TENSILE CAPAOITY (CLASE &) 1N WITH ACI 318

DETAILING OF REINFGRCING STEEL SHALL CONFORM TO "ACI MAWUAL OF G1
PRACTICE FOR AE] A1 318)

ENDARD

ALL SLAB CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE CAST MONOLITHICALLY WITHOUT HORIZONTAL
CONSTRUCTION JOINTS, UNLESS SHOWN IN THE CONTRACT DRAWINGS.

AL JOINTS AHE SUBEECT TO THE HEQUIREMENTS OF THE
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. CONF WATH ACH 318, AND ACCEPTAMCE OF THE
ENGREER. DRAVINGS SHOWING LOCATION OF DETAILS OF THE PROPOSED
COMSTRUCTION JOINTS SMALL BE SUBNITTED WITH RES DRCING STEEL PLACEMENT
DRAWNGS

SPLICES OF WWF, AT ALL SPLICED EDGES, SHALL BE SUCKH THAT THE OVERLAP
MBEASUFIED (L TWEEN OUTERMOST CROSS WIRES OF zmnmsnunsuol LESS
THAN THE SPRCING OF THE CHOSE WIRE PLUS 2 INCHES, NOR LESS THAN

AR SUPPORTS SHALL DE ALL-GALVANIZED METAL WITH PLASTIC TIPS,

F INSTALL COAXIAM CABLES. BETWEEN ANTE!

AL
CONNECTIONS BETWEEN THE ANTENMA

n

AL SHALL BE SECURELY TID IN PLACE 10 PREVENT DISPLACEMENT
BY CONSTRUCTION TRAFFC OR CONCRETE. TIE WIRE SMALL BE OF SUFFICIENT
STRENGTH FOR INTENDED PURPOSE, BUT NOT LESS THAN MO, 12 GALIGE

REGUNREMENTS. TERMINATE ALL COAXIAL CABLE THREE (3) FEET IN EXCESS OF
ENTRY PORT LOCATION UNUESS OTHERWISE BTATED

G ANTENNA

CABLE

2 ALL EXTERIDR 86 GREED GHUUND WIRE “DWSY CHAIN' CONNECTIONS ARE 10 BE
WEATHER CE BEHINIOR

EQuaL

3 ALL COAXIAL CABLE
COAXIAL CABLE (NCT WITHIN BENDS|

ARE 10 BE STRANGHT RUNS OF

CONCRETE AND REINFORCING STEEL NOTES:

l DESION AND CONSTRUCTION OF ALL CONCRETE EIHIENISSNNL CONFORM TO THE
LATEST EDITIONS OF ALL APPUCABLE
ETRUCTURAL CONCRETE FOR BUNLDINGS”, AC1 117 'sFEcmnons FOR TOLERANCES.
FoR 5° ANDI ACE 118 "BUILDING CODE

D ASTM A-375 TYPE 50 ORN
MEMBERS

E  ASTMF-IS5807 - ALL ANCHOR BOLTS, UMLESS NOTED OTHERMSE

ALL EXPOSED STRUCTURAL STEEL MEMBERS SMALL BE HOT-DIPPED l:uvmﬂao AFTER
FASRICATION PER ASTM A173 EXFOSED STEEL SHALL

VCRETE *

2 WX DESMGN SHALL BE APPROVED BY T-MOBILE REF PRIOA TO PLACING CONCRETE

3 COMCRETE SHALL BE NORMAL WEKSHT % AIR ENTRAINED [+ 15%) WITH A SLUMP
WRANGE OF 36 AHD M\l’E nm 28-DAY COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF 4000 PS4

BE GALYVANIZED PER ASTM A153 OR Bais.

ALL FIELD CUT SURFACES, FIELD DRILLED
EXISTING PAINT Ok ouquunm Riu.mu mus REDURED S+ALL BE REPASRED WTH
"EF ASTI ATED

CTHER DCCUPANTS OF TR FACILITY

D0 NOT DRILL HOLES THROUGH 5TRUCTURAL STEEL MEMBERS EXCEFT AS SHOWN AND
DRAWINGS

CONTRAGTOR SHALL FURNSH T-MOBILE AND AMESICAN I
WATH ammmmwmmusumummmmmnmum

PRICH TO B WITH TASOBILE REF
TO DETERMINE WHAT IF ANY ITEMS WiLL BE PROVIDED AL ITEMS MOT PROVIDED
SHALL BE PROVIDED AND INSTALLED BY THE CONTRACTOR. CONTRAGTOR WILL INSTALL
ALL ITEMS PROVIDED

CONNECTIONS.

A AL WELDING T E

A ) ARL
THE LATEST THE AWS WELDING

CO0E Bt

LNLDS:

4, THE FOLLOWING MATERWALS SHALL BE USED
PORTLAND CEMENT ASTM G150, TYPE T
REFORCEMENT ASTU ATHS, PLAK STEEL WELDED WIRE FABRI
RERFORCEMENT BARS ASTU ALTS, GRADE 49, GEFGRMED

NORMAL WEIGHT AGGREGATE.  ASTWC33
WATER ASTHC ST M
WELDED WIRE FABRIC AETM ALBS
A TURES.
" AGENT T o TYPE &

SAFAENTERING AGENT.  ASTM © J00/C 2000
SUPERPLASTICIZER. ASTM G, TYPEF CRTYPE G
A TARDING. ASTMC AU MM TIPES

ELECTRICAL NOTES:

COMPACT STRUCTURAL FILL 0 55% DERSITY AND THEN PLACE &°
GRAVEL RENEATH SLAB

ELECTRICAL uz um

ELECTRICAL
CONTRACTOR SHALL [Il&\llf Tnil ALL WORK cws WITH ALL APPLICABLE LOCAL
AND STATE CODES AND NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE.

ALL SUGGESTED ELECTIICAL ELEMENTS [SUCH AS BHEAXER SIZES, WIKE SZES.
CONDUITS SIZES ARE FOR ONLY 1T 15 THE RESPONSIBILITY 10 OF
“f El EC’[RICN. CMMW TD CONFIA COMPLIANCE WITH LOCAL ELECTRICAL

i sone Evenis. it
2 B WECE SSartY T6 PEREORM AN ELEETRRCAL LOAD $1UOY TO VEREY THE
CAPACITY OF THE EXESTING SERVICE THIS 1S HOT YHE K'Eml.l

T 15 THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE ELECTRICAL CONTI

CONTRAGTOR SHALL FIELD LOCATE ALL BELCW GRADE GROUND LINES AND LTILITY
LINES PRIOR
ALL UTILITIES AND GROUSME LINES THAT MAY BECOME DISTURBED OF CONFLICTING I8
THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION

ALL DISCREPANCIES FROM WHAT 15 SHOWN ON THESE
COMNSTRUCTION DRAWINGS SHALL BE COMMUNICATED TO ATC

FAILURE TO COMMUNICATE DIRECTLY WITH ATC ENGINEERING OR

RESPONSIBILITY OF THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR.

REV. DESCRIPTION By DATE
A pREuM  Rc omes|
A FiAL RC_Dhaw
iy o
ya o
AN .

ATC SITE NUMBER:

415222

ATC SITE NAME:

SD09 NORTH YANKTON SD
T-MOBILE SITE NAME:
DMO03898A
SITE ADDRESS
29626 US. 81
IRENE,SD 67037-5108

- -Mobile-

DATE DRAWN: | D&/16/2023
ATC JOB KO 14428680_D3
CUSTOMER 10, | DMO3S98A
CUSTOMER # | DMO3SS8A

GENERAL NOTES

SHEET NUMBER:

G-002

REVISION:




[ SIE T ROTES”
NOTE

1 THIS SITE PLAN REPRESENTS THE BEST PRESENT 1. TRENCHING NOT TO EXCEED 1" WHEN PARALLEL TO FENCE
KNOWLEDGE AVAILABLE TO THE ENGINEER AT THE
TIME OF THIS DESIGN. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VISIT
THE SITE PRIDR TO CONSTRUCTION AND VERIFY ALL
EXISTING CONDITIONS RELATED TO THE SCOPE OF
WORK FOR THIS PROJECT.

2 ICE BRIDGE, CABLE LADDER, COAX PORT. AND COAX

CABLE ARE SHOWN FOR REFERENCE ONLY,

CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM THE EXACT LOCATION

OF ALL PROPOSED AND EXISTING EQUIPMENT AND

STRUCTURES DEPICTED ON THIS PLAN. BEFORE

UTILIAING EXISTING CABLE SUPPORTS, COAX PORTS,

INSTALLING NEW PORTS OR ANY OTHER EQUIPMENT. 49'—7"
CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL ASPECTS OF THE b k

COMPONENTS MEET THE ATC SPECIFICATIONS. 1 A

3. ITIS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO | YL E RATE gg"
COORDINATE WITH THE T-MOBILE REPRESENTATIVE | e ki s y!
AND LOCAL UTILITY COMPANY FOR THE INSTALLATION | "
OF CONDUITS, CONDUCTORS, BREAKERS. e e
DISCONNECTS, OR ANY OTHER EQUIPMENT REQUIRED
FOR ELECTRICAL SERVICE. ALL ELECTRICAL WORK
SHALL BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH LATEST

ENITION OF THE STATE AND NATIONAL CODES T S . ¥ FrRUNE (ode
CRDINANCES AND REGLULATIONS APPLICABLE TO THIS A |
PROJECT 5
friniass d REV DESCRIPTION BY DATE
5 -
@ \H G A pmEwM  RC oansay
| 05 A\ FINAL RC 0672023
’ ' : v R
> WE D
S ATE SITE NUMBER
415222
v e ~ Y \
[T EGRhiBonTROL H | 1 i . ATC SITE NAME
M METER i { R SD09 NORTH YANKTON SD
- FERILBRNG TEST WELL 1 i
P#S POMERAIIL S RANSFER SWITCH H ¢ " T-MOBILE SITE NAME
s BALEARO # H DMO3898A
A CRAR BFUARMEHNET | SITE ADDRESS:
o SHARAERHCE PrOPOSED Ta0BILE IcE (1) FErE Ao
3 ELECTRICAL Pt = 5
x i n IRENE,SD 57037-5106
GEN GENERATOR PROPOSED (1) 1.99° HYBRID CABLE
G GENERATOR RECEPTACAL (ROUTED PER TOWER NOTE 2}
HH V. HAND HOLE. VAULT (REFER T PROPOSED CABLE
@ ICE BRIDGE LEMGTH NOTE ON THIS PAGE)
PROPOSED T-MOBILE
EOUPMENT WITHN A 10-0-( )
p X 1507 LEASE AREA
byl |
=0
g¢
o
gy
Es

£ AN LINK
FENCE (TO BE REMOVED)
PROPOSED 382" FENCE

_
r

PROPOSED CABLE NOTES:

1 ESTIMATED LENGTH OF PROPOSED CABLE IS 3307
ESTIMATED LENGTH OF CABLE WAS PROVIDED BY

CUSTOMER OR CALCULATED BY ADDING THE RAD UTILITY COMPANY) POWER AND TELCO COROUITS (2 ) DATE DRAWN | 08162023

CENTER AND THE NS TAMCE FROM THE SHELTER ROUTED IN JOINT TRENCH

ENTRY PLATE TO THE TOWER [ALONG THE ICE

.
\ ” - -Mobile-
PROPOSED UTILITY TELCO BOX 2\
(COORMNATE WITH LOCAL W PROPOSED UNDERGROUND

PROPOSED 507 FENCE

BRIDGE) AND & SAFETY FACTOR MEASUREMENT OF PROPOSED UTILITY METER WITH ATC JOB NO 14428580_D3
SOCHET (COORDINATE WITH CUSTOMER ID: | DMO3B98A

15% (OF THE TWO PREVIOUS VALUES), CDS DEFER LTICAL UTILOY COMBAND \E0y/ - :

TO GREATEST CABLE LENGTH, CUSTOMER # | DMOIBSSA

2 ROUTE PROPOSED CABLES ALONG SAME PATH AS
EXISTING CABLES AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH
STRUCTURAL ANALYSIS. WHERE POSSIBLE UTILIZE
EXISTING CABLE SUPPORT STRUCTURES AS
PROVIDED FOR CARRIER TO ADEQUATELY SECURE
CABLES, USING EITHER APPROPRIATELY SIZED
STAINLESS STEEL SNAP-INS OR MOUNTING

DETAILED SITE PLAN DETAILED SITE PLAN

HARDWARE AND BRACKETS AS SPECIFIED BY CABLE - = P
MANLFAGTURER. OTHERWISE, ATTAGH CABLES TO N ) FuEETAIAS s
HORIZONTAL OR DIAGONAL TOWER MEMBERS

USING PROPOSED STAINLESS STEEL ADAPTERS (DO SCALE; 1=10° (11X17) C— 1 0 1 0
NOT ATTACH TO TOWER LEG), 18 (22X34)




/1) PROPOSED T-MOBILE
\C-40) EQUIPMENT

PROPOSED SABRE C10857111C
SECTOR FRAME MOUNT (1 PER

% SECTOR) (TYP. 3)

PROFOSED (1) 1.99° HYBRID CABLE

TOWER ELEVATION

SCALE MTS

TOR OF T-MOBILE ANTENNA ¢
7
PROPOSED T-MOBILE
RAD CENTER @ 285"

TOWER NOTE

IT 15 THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO
CONFIRM WITH THE PROJECT MANAGER THAT
THEY HAVE THE MOST RECENT VERSION OF THE
STRUCTURAL ANALYSIS BEFORE COMMENCING
WORK, EXISTING AND PROPOSED TOWER
APPURTENANCES, MOUNTS, AND ANTENNAS ARE
SHOWN BASED ON THE STRUCTURAL ANALYSIS,
WHERE APPLICABLE, ALL NEW ANTENNAS,
EQUIPMENT, MOUNTS, CABLING, ETC. SHALL BE
PAINTEDVSOCKED TO MATCH EXISTING EQUIPMENT
IN ACCORDANCE WITH FAA, JURISDICTION, ANDYOR
OTHER LOCAL REGUIREMENTS.

ROUTE PROPOSED CABLES ALONG SAME PATH AS
EXISTING CABLES AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH
STRUCTURAL ANAL Y515, WHERE POSSIBLE UTILIZE
EXISTING CABLE SUPPORT STRUCTURES AS
PROVIDED FOR CARRIER TO ADEQUATELY SECURE
CABLES, USING EITHER APPROPRIATELY SIZED
STAINLESS STEEL SNAP-INS OR MOUNTING
HARDWARE AND BRACKETS AS SPECIFIED BY
CABLE MANUFACTURER. OTHERWISE. ATTACH
CABLES TO HORIZONTAL OR DIAGONAL TOWER
MEMBERS USING PROPOSED STAINLESS STEEL
ADAPTERS (D0 NOT ATTACH TO TOWER LEG),
TOWER ELEVATIONS ARE MEASURED FROM TOP
OF BASE PLATE TO MATCH STRUCTURAL
ANALYSIS, ELEVATIONS DO NOT REFLECT TRUE
ABOVE GROUND LEVEL (AGL.)

AMERICAN TOWER®

REV. DESCRIPTION ay DATE
A

/Ay _PREMM  RC 060623
A FinAL [
H

LA

AN

A —

ATC SITE NUMBER.
415222
ATC SITE NAME

SD09 NORTH YANKTON SD
T-MOBILE SITE NAME
DMO3898A
SITE ADDRESS
29626 U5, 81
IHENE, SO 57037-5106

- --Mobile-

DATE DRAWN DE/16/2023

ATC JOB NO 14428680_D3

CUSTOMER ID. | DMO3B38A

CUSTOMER 8 DIOIBEEA

TOWER ELEVATION

SHEET NUMBER. REVISION

C-201 0




PROPOSED COMMSCOPE
FRVVAB5C-RIV1 ANTEMMA
11 PER SECTQR} (TYP, 3)

PROPOSED AIRSCALE DUAL RRH

AT4R BI2T1 2400 AHLOA RRU AMERICAN TOWER*
{1 PER SECTOR)(TYP. 3}

PROPOSED NOKIA AHFI RRU
(1 PER SECTOR)(TYP, 3}

PROPOSED HCS 2.0 BREAKOUT
PENDANT CONNECT MOUNTED On
TOWER LEG (TYP. 1)

PROPOSED SABRE C10857111C

SECTOR FRAME MOUNT
(1 PER SECTOR} (TYP. 3 @ TR 4

REV, DESCRIPTION BY DATE
(.4\\ FRELIM. R Q01623
@\ FiINAL RC _OR/2NZ3

ATC SITE NUMBER:
415222

ATC SITE NAME
SD0S NORTH YANKTON SD

T-MOBILE SITE NAME:

DMO3BS8A
SITE ADDRESS:
FINAL ANTENNA PLAN 29626 U.5. 81
SCHLEMT.S IRENE, SO 57037-5106

SEAL:

FINAL ANTENNA SCHEDULE
LOCATION ANTENHA SUMMARY NON ANTENNA SUMMARY
" MECH/ELEC ADDITIONAL TOWER

SECTOR RaD | Az | POS ANTENNA BAND gl STATUS A ONTED ENPIER STATUS
M| fensscRsv LI0aN1900N2100 o ADO. | NOMIAAHLON NOKAAHEN | A0

ALPHA w8 | o0 | Az
A3
A4 5
B ;%ﬂ?g%";w L“m"mz’ﬂo o ADD NOKIA-AHLOA, NOKIA-AHFII ADD

BETA 285 |20 | B2 : T = - - "
a3 - - >
F--Mobile-

B4 2 : E : .
o1 ;wﬂ?g{gp:w lLWNWOIlZW'ﬂJU o ADD NOKIA-AHLOM, NORIA-AHFI ADD

GAMMA 85 240" c2 "n@TE DRAWHN: | DEI182023
c3 -——.—*’f;:“-‘?'::zxiro" JUI:‘::?R - ATCJOBNO. | 14428680_D3

ONIOVI U 18° —
C4 - "'“___ £ - - » RRL TO COMBINER: 107 CUSTOMER ID: | DMO35S8A
1. CONFIRM WITH T-MOBILE REP FOR APPLICABLE UPDATES/REVISIONS AND MOST RECENT RFDS FOR NSN CONFIGURATION (CONFIG) GG 10 GAF ALL UNUSED PORTS ¢ TO ANTENNA. 10' CUSTOMERS | DhGSEMA
2. CONFIRM SPACING OF PROPOSED EQUIP DOES NOT CAUSE TOWER CONFLIGTS NOR IMPEDE TOWER CLIMBING PEGS
PROPOSED FIBER DIS TRIBUTION/OVP BOX PROPOSED CABLING SUMMARY
MODEL NUMBER STATUS coax HYBRID | STATUS SHEET NUMBER: REVISION

O ANTENNA SCHEDULE

(41 MELMAX FIBERFEED 17 HRU ADD
PENDANT CONNECT D - e C'4O 1 0




EXISTING

TOWER

PROPOSED 2-3/8°0 X 96" LONG SCH. 40
/_ ANTEMNA MOUNITNG PIPE

PROPOSED STIFF-ARM PROVIDED WITH
MOUNT (TYP. 3)

PROPOSED RRU (TYP.)

PROPOSED ANTENNA

PROPOSED SECTOR MOUNT

(SABRE C10857111C)

(INSTALL PER MANUFACTURER'S SPECS)
|1 PER SECTOR) (TYP, 31

PROPOSED ANTENNA MOUNTING DETAIL (ELEVATION)

SCALE NOT TO SCALF

PROPOSED HCS 2.0
BREAKOUT PENDANT

EXISTING TOWER

PROPOSED HCS2.0
MOUNTING DETAIL - TYPICAL

SCAENTS

HEV DESCRIPTION BY DATE
)

Ay PREUM 0 RC  Q4N&R3
FLy FINAL  RC os2u2y
£ - =
S
VA I

ATC S|TE NUMBER
415222

ATC SITE NAME
SDO09 NORTH YANKTON SD
T-MOBILE SITE NAME
DMO3898A
SITE ADDRESS
28626 U5 81
IRENE. 5D 57037-5106

SEAL.

- -Mobile-

DATE DRAWN. 06/16/2023

ATC JOB NO 14428680_D3

CUSTOMER ID: | DMO3898A

CUSTOMER # OMO3HI8A

MOUNT DETAILS

SHEET NUMBER REVISION

C-501 0




PROPOSED T-MOBILE

PROPOSED 10 [ 2 )
SR
SHEGERD FLERAME 0’ X 15" LEASE AREA
HALOGEN ;
FLOOD LAMP o -
<TPE -
PROPOSED PPC
(CONTRACTOR 1
10 SUPPLY) M
PROPUSED (1)
R PROPOSED LARGE /71 Y
JURCTION BOX LBI BATTERY CABINET @
B T TS
S e 5
ﬂ N =
PROPOSED
T-MOBILE FSEB _U.. N PROPOSED nn
\ LARGE S5C CABINET WW
%
\
]
PROPOSED
T-MOBILE R P i
CIENNA WITH _\ e
TELCO J-BOX N a s
BEMEATH
A .
o i
A
PROPOSED
RECEPTACLE <
L3 L
dg._
tal —
&) L
wr £ L
PROPOSED 10 X 15 {4 )
CONCRETE PAD W
NOTE
1 CABINETS SHALL BE ORIENTED AND INSTALLED EXACTLY AS SHOWM UNMSTRUT
FIPE/CONDUIT
CLAMP P1113 OR
P2658-35 (GALY,
DETAILED EQUIPMENT LAYOUT YR i
SCALE: NOT 10 SCALE MANUFACTURER
RECOMMENDATIONS
SECTIONAA  poRBOLT TORGUE

H-FRAME NOTES.

IF IT 15 NECESSARY TO EXTEND THE H-FRAME, AN ADDITIONAL POST WILL
ALWAYS BE REQUIRED.

PROPOSED UNISTRUTS TO BE FIELD CUT AND SHOULD NOT EXTEND MORE
THAN B INCHES BEYOMND THE LAST POST.

SPRAY ENDS OF UNISTRUT WITH COLD GALVANIZING SPRAY PAINT ALLOW TO
DRY, THEN COVER WITH RUBBER PROTECTIVE CAPS FOR SAFETY

UMISTRUT TO BE CUT FLUSH WITH NO SHARP OR JAGGED EDGES.

ALL PROPOSED HARDWARE TO BE MOUNTED PER MANUFACTURERS SPECS.

REV. LESCRIPTION BY  DATE
PRELIM RC. 061623
FINAL RC_ ONI003

10
500 N 5 PIPE CAP
[ )
158" X 1000
UNISTRUT
(FIELD LOCATE)
_—
L 9
3@ SCH 40 ./
PIPE (GALY.)
L |
Ha
BT X B X 14" TH 1408 (TYP)
BASE PLATE

=

o
[—= =}

T

\— S0 HILT ANCHOR

BOLTS W/3" EMBEDMENT
{TYP 4 EACH SUPPORT)

TYPICAL H-FRAME DETAIL

SOALE! NOT T SCALE

ATE SITE NUMBER:
415222

ATC SITE NAME

SD09 NORTH YANKTON SD

T-MOBILE SITE NAME
DMO3898A
SITE ADDRESS:

29626 U5, B1

THENE 50 570375106

SEAL

- -Mobile-

DATE DRAWN. 08162023
ATC JOB NO: 14428680_D3
CUSTOMER ID. | DMO3&98A
CUSTOMER 8 DIGIESEA

CONSTRUCTION

DETAILS

SHEET NUMBER.

C-502

REVISION:

0




TE (MIN.)

108" PIPE COLUMN (PAD MOUNT}

247 WAVEGLIDE BRIDGE
SUPPORT BRACKET

VERTICAL
TRAFEZE SECTION

UMNISTRUT P1000 X 12°
(ATTACH ON CABINET SIDE LEG
FOR COAX SUPPORT)

120 CONCRETE FOOTING
(WHERE APPLICABLE

W4 COLUMMN & BASE SHOE WB-KI10-5
(S0LD SEPARATELY)

MOUNT TO CONCRETE PAD
(WHERE APPLICABLE)

COMMSCOPE: WB-KZ10-B (DIRECT BURIAL POSTS

SAFETY GRATING 24" X 10°

134" PIPE COLUMN (POST MOUNT) OR

N

COMMSCORE: WH-KZ10-5 {CONCRETE PAD SHOE POSTS)

CONSTRUCTION NOTE

1

2

WAVEGUIDE BRIDGE KIT

SCALE NOT TO SCALE

INSTALL ICE BRIDGE TO ALLOW 7 FEET CLEARANCE ABOVE GRADE TO LOWEST
APPURTENANCE.
INSTALL PER MANUFACTURES SPECIFICATION

407 APPROX.
MATCH EXISTING
MATERIAL & GRADE

2@ SCH 40
CONDUIT (TELCO)
(Wi 200 LB MULE
TAPE)

TRENCH NOTES:

. \— TRENCH

T CompacTrILL
(B%) OR AS PER UTILITY
COMPANY REQUIREMENTS

WARNING TAPE

GP.8. ANTENNA
{PROVIDED BY
CARRIER)

1-1/4" SCH 40 X 187 LNG
MIN. 85 OR GALV PIPE

FIFE-TO-FIPE CLAMP
VERIFY SIZE (GALV.)

e CLEAN SAND SUITABLE CONDUIT

FOR CONDUAT BEDDING (SHALL BE USED FOR

12 MIN (SEE NOTE 4) MECHANICAL PROTECTION)
2 SCH 40 PVC 1/2°8 COAX CABLE

CONDUIT (ELECTRIC) (O ECILAL) MIN,

BENDING RADIUS PER

MFG'S SPECIFICATIONS

1 IF FREE OF ORGANIC OR OTHER DELETERIOUS MATERIAL, EXCAVATED
MATERIAL MAY BE USED FOR BACKFILL

2 IF NOT. PROVIDE CLEAN, COMPACTIBLE MATERIAL. COMPACT IN & LIFTS.
REMOVE ANY LARGE ROCKS PRIOR TO BACKFILLING. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY

LOCATION OF EXISTING WG UTILITIES PRIOR TO DIGGING.

El IF CURRENT AS-BUILT DRAWINGS ARE NOT AVAILABLE CONTRACTOR SHALL

HAND DIG WG TREMCHING.

NOTE

12" % 8 THREADED
ROD (GALV.}

2 AWG BARE TINNED SOLID
COPPER WIRE CADWELD
FROM GPS MOUNT PIPE TO
COAX CABLE PIPE SUPPORT
OR TOWER MEMBER

ICE BRIDGE SUPPORT POST
OR TOWER MEMBER

INSULATED
METALLIC BUSHING

6 AWG GROUNDING KIT
CABLE {PROVIDED WITH KIT)
2 HOLE LUG SUITABLE FOR
#2 AWG BCW

1. GPS SHALL BE PLACED WITH CLEAR SIGHT LINE TO THE SOUTHERN SKY.
2. CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLY COAX FOR GPS UNIT.

GPS ANTENNA ATTACHMENT DETAIL

4 CONCRETE ENCASE CONDIUAT WHEN TRENCHING UNDER SITE ACCESS ROAD.

( ) TELCO AND POWER CONDUIT JOINT TRENCH

150"

SCALENTS

L

104

5

.
W3 @ 2w —t

WL

PAD NOTES:

1. PADS SHALL BE PRE-CAST MATCHING THIS DESIGN WHERE ALLOWED BY LOCAL JURISDICTION.

2 REFER TQ COMCRETE & REINFORCED STEEL NOTES ON SHEET G-D0Z & ATC SPEC 033000 FOR CAST-IN-PLACE PADS.

REINFORCED PAD LAYOUT

SCALE NOT TO SCALE

GCALE NOT TO SCALE

&
£
/_ CHAMFER

SEDPAD
-.|
=T

!
ook
o ENSTING & EXISTING CRUSHED
COMPACTED ¥ STONE OR GRAVEL
(SEE NOTE 2)
PAD NOTES:

1. SUBGRADE AND FILL SHALL CONSIST OF CLEAN SOIL.
DELETRIOUS MATERIAL AND ORGANICS SHALL BE
REMOVED.

2 MECHAMIGALLY COMPACT FOOTPRINT OF PAD PLUS I
PERIMETER

3 USE GALVANIZED HILTI EXPANSION ANCHORS OR,
APPROVED EQUAL, FOR EQUIPMENT ANCHORAGE.

4, FOR SIZE AND LOCATION OF ANCHORS AND OTHER
REQUIREMENT. SEE EQUIPMENT VENDOR DRAWINGS

GRAVEL PREPARATION

SCALE NOT TO SCALE

5

[N

REV. DESCRIPTION BY DATE
AN PRELIM RG. 081623
A FNAL_ RC 02073 |
VAN -
A _
ATC SITE NUMBER:
415222

ATC SITE NAME
SD09 NORTH YANKTON SD
T-MCBILE SITE NAME
DMO3898A
SITE ADDRESS:

28626 U5, 81
IRENE SO 570375106

SEAL

- -Mobile-

DATE DRAWN. | 06/1672023
ATC JOB NO- 14428680_D3
CUSTOMER ID. | DMO3ESEA
CUSTOMER o DIMO3ESEA

CONSTRUCTION
DETAILS

SHEET NUMBER: REVISION:

C-503 0




"

HEAVY PRESSED
STEEL BARBED
WIRE OUTRIGGER
ARM

GATE OPENING 1207
VERIFY WITH SITE PLAN)

3 STRANDS OF
4-POINT BARBED WIRE

114" TOP —/ will —/ APPROVED k=
RAIL (TVFY) 114" GATE LO_CK!N.G
I INTERMEDMATE FRAME r DEVICE
POST (TYP) i af =

TURNBUGKLE (TYF.)

B B

HEIGHT TO MATCH EXISTING

- 22" - 8 GA. FENCE
FABRIC (TYP.)

SIE” DLaM .
LATCH ROD

SN 21z GATE

POST (TYP.)

V2" CROWN FOR
DRAINAGE

1073 CONCRETE
FOOTING IN SOIL FOR
INTERMEDHATE POSTS

GATE SHALL BE BONDED TO
FENCE USING 2 5TR - 247
THERMOWELD GATE JUMPER
BAB-5532.234 OR SIMILAR

& MIN

FENCE NOTES

1, ATTACH EACH GATE WITH 1-1/2 PAIR OF NON-LIFT-OFF TYPE, MALLEABLE IRON OR FORGING, PIN-TYPE HINGES
ASSEMBLIES SHALL ALLOW FOR 1807 OF GATE TRAVEL. TACK WELD GATE HINGE TO POST FOR SECURITY.

2 POSTS NOT TO EXCEED A MAXIMUM SEPARATION OF 10 FEET

AMERICAN TOWER CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATION
1. DIVISION 32 EXTERICR IMPROVEMENTS SECTION 0323113 FOR CHAIN LINK FENCE AND GATES

GATE AND FENCE DETAIL

SCALE NTS

’{— FEMCE POST [TYP.)

1" GAF BETWEEN
FINISH GRADE AND
BOTTOM OF GATE =

1270 CONCRETE

FOOTING IN SOIL L
FOR GATE AND

CORNER POSTS

/— CHAIN LINK GATE (TYF.)

—"
XX /_ CHAIN LINK FENCE (TYP.}
XX XA

J"' t— EXOTHERMIC WELD (TYP,)

FENCE GROUND RING
/ WITH #2 AWG SBTC CONDUCTOR

GATE AND FENCE GROUNDING DETAIL

SCALE NTS

-

FENCE POST

(@]

EXOTHERMIC WELD
COLD GALVANIZE AFTER COOUING

#2 SBTC

GROUND CONDUCTOR

TO GROUNDING

ELECTRODE CONDUCTOR LOGP

FENCE GROUNDING DETAIL

SCALE NTS

& SURFACE COARSE
/ {SEE NOTE #3)

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC (SEE NOTE 84

EXISTING  SLEGH

NOTES:

1

CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT ALL UTILITIES FOR LOCATION OF
UNDERGROUND SERVICES. SERVICE LOCATIONS TO BE CONFIRMED PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION.

REMOVE ALL UNSUITABLE OR DELETERICUS MATERIAL AS RECUIRED,
COMPACT UNDERLYING S04L TO S0% OF MAXIMUM DENSITY. REPLACE
REMOVED SCHL WITH B° LIFTS OF GRANULAR "B° MATERIAL TO A DEFTH OF
4" BELOW PROPOSED GRADE. COMPACT TO MIMIMUM 95% OF MAXIMUM DRY
DENSITY ALL COMPACTION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 2005 1BC,
REVIEW WITH PROJECT MANAGER AND GEQTECT PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION,

SURFACE COARSE OF GRANULAR "A” MATERIAL SHALL CONSIST OF EVENLY
GRADED MIXTURE OF CRUSHED STONE OR GRAVEL. WITH 100% PASSING
THROUGH 1 1/2° SIEVE AND NOT MORE THAN 5% PASSING THROUGH 84
SIEVE. COMPACT TO 95% OF MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY.

PROVIDE GEOTEXTILE FABRIC UNDER WASHED CHIPPED STONE
COMPOUND UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. WOVEN GEQTEXTILE: APPROVED
PRODUCTS ARE US FABRICS: US 200 AND TENCATE: 1608 CONTRACTOR
MAY SUBMIT DESIGN ALTERNATIVE AS OUTLINED IN THE AMERICAN TOWER
CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS,

COMPOUND CROSS SECTION

SCALE NTS

3

DESCRIPTION BY  DATE

o PRELIM RC _G606RS
FINAL RC D8R0

SN
|
|
|
|

ATC SITE NUMBER
415222

ATC SITE NAME:
SD09 NORTH YANKTON SD
T-MOBILE SITE NAME:
DMO03898A
SITE ADDRESS
29626 U.3. 81
IREMNE, S0 STO37-5106

‘F--Mobile-

DATE DRAWN: | 08/16/2023
ATC J08 KO 14428680_D3
CUSTOMER 1D | DMO3898A
CUSTOMER # | DMOZASEA

FENCE DETAILS

SHEET NUMBER: REVISION:

C-504 0




WD TES:

1 ALL EQUIPMENT ENCLOSURES, DEVICES AND CONDUITS SHALL
BE GROUNDED TO CONFORM WITH THE LATEST
REQUIREMENTS OF THE NEC BY THE INSTALLATION OF A
SEFARATE, GREEN, INSULATED GROUND CONDUCTOR FOR ALL
FEEDER AND BRANCH CIRCUITS. GROUND CONDUCTORS
SHALL BE OF THE SIZE INDICATED ON THE DRAWINGS,
GROUND CORDUCTORS SHALL BE CONTINUDUS IN LENGTH
AND SHALL BE BONDED TQ EACH ENCLOSURE THEY PASS
THROUGH CONDUIT SHALL NOT BE USED AS A GROUNDING
CONOUCTOR

2. GROUNDING CONDUCTORS SHALL

A, BE #2 AWG SOLID BARE TINNED COPPER (SBTC) FOR
ALL GROUNDING SYSTEM WIRE UNLESS OTHERWISE
NOTED, OR OTHERWISE REQUIRED BY CODE

B BE MINIMUM 12" BEND RADIUS. KEEP NUMBER GF
BENDS TO A MINIMUM

€, AVOID LONG BONDING CONMECTION RUNS. MAKE
DIRECT AS POSSIBLE

O, NOT HAVE ANY L-SHAPED RUNS.

E BEIN NONMETALLIC CONDUIT ONLY, IF IN CONDUIT

F.  BE PLACED THROUGH NON-METALLIC SLEEVES IN

PROPOSED
/ H-FRAME

P b
'l;f ~.
'
Y

-

b

-q-.-—q‘-......_
]

PROPOSED LB3
BATTERY CABINET

OJCJONOXOC,

BOND TO TOWER GROUND RING.

A2 AWG BOND FROM VERTICAL HFRAME AND ICE BRIDGE
POST TO EXTERNAL GROUND RING (TYP, EVERY POST),

#2 AWG SBTC BOND FROM EQUIFMENT GROUND RING TO
EQUIFMENT

EQUIPMENT BOND TO GROUND RING [TYP.)

SE'E X 10 FT GROUND ROD.

RO N L
EXISTING GROUND  WIRE COPPER GROUND
— — — — GROUND WIRE ctald
] EXOTHERMIC WELD
® TESTWELL AMERICAN TOWER*
[ ] MECHANICAL WELD
INDAN Y Tl

o
FLOORS, WALLS, CEILINGS, ETC “.\ .
G. PROTECTED IN NON-METALLIC CONDUIT WHERE pe— FHOPO&ED_WK\E
EXPOSED ABOVE GRADE '«.\ N SSC CABINET R;_\' DESCRIFTION BY DATE
TO EXISTING £Ay _PREUM. _ BC. 06623
2. INSTALL ALL GROUNDING RINGS AND RADIALS WITH t E OWER ey b mgiles
CONDUCTIVE CEMENT. SANKOSHA AS DISTRIBUTED BY e o - AL RC 0620023
ELECTRIC MOTION COMPANY. INC_ WINSTED. CT 06098, OR AS | _ . . <=
SPECIFICALLY INDICATED. INSTALL PER MANUFACTURER'S L 8 "‘\ | A
SPECIFICATIONS | . g /\ i i
3 GROUND RINGS SHALL BE - —
TE
A MINIMUR 30" BELOW GRADE OR BELOW FROST LINE { ; ATC S|1E NUMEER:
WHICHEVER IS ¥ 5 . T
DEEPER | [ ] _ ~
B MINIMUR 2 FROM FOUNDATIONS, FOOTINGS, OTHER | Y 1 ') ATC SITE NAME
GROUNDING y \ SD09 NORTH YANKTON SD
SYSTEMS AND ALL CONDUCTIVE OBJECTS, | e 1 p
C WITH MINIMUM 12" BEND RADI \ / i T-MOBILE SITE NAME:
0. WATH ALL CONRECTIONS IN CONTACT WITH EARTH N\ / / \_ DMO3898A
iy S “ = S EouPENT AYOUT
EXOTHERMIC WELDING. \ SITE ADDRESS
E  BONDED TO A SINGLE POINT GROUND (SPG) WITH A : 29626 UU.S. 81
SINGLE WIRE AS |
INDICATED ON DRAWINGS: 1 DETAILED GROUNDING PLAN et S G IRENE.SD 57037-5106
SCALE NOT TO SCALE
4. GROUND RODS SHALL BE: SSC CABINET (INSTALLED
A MINIMUM 58" DIAMETER. AND CONNECTED AS
: ] PROPOSED SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC CIRECTED 8Y T-MOBILE)
B SRR IG LORG, . . O GENERATOR INTERLOCK
€ g?::fn-cw GALVANIZED STEEL OR STAINLESS PROPOSED 2004, 120240V, 1PH, KIT (SEE PANEL SCHEDULE ON E-601) SR AEn A sae e R
. N IW, 60 HEZ UTILITY METER BATTERY CABINET
o :L':Lr.som UNDISTURBED SOIL AND BELOW THE FROST ‘CMNN:L?:WH l?\CNT' ;P:?:E%lalt“ Piene (NSTALLED AND GONKECTED
= ¥ CONPANY] AR AS DIRECTED BY T-MOBILE)
E  INSTALLED WITH MINIMUM SEFARATION DISTANGE OF PROPOSED PROPOSED PROPOSED e
TWICE THE DEPTH OF THE ROD(S). OR AS INDICATED ON H-FRAME H-FRAME HFRAME
DRAWINGS.
F. MINIMUM TWO (2) RODS ON THE TOWER RING OR ONE PROPOSED - - - -
(1) PER LEG WHICHEVER IS LARGER, MINIMUM FOUR (4) TELCO
RODS ON EVERY EQUIPMENT BUILDING RING WITH ONE BOX
AT EACH CORNER OR AS INDICATED, MINIMUM CNE (1)
ROD FOR POWER SERVICE GROUNDING ELECTRODE,
ABD MINIMUM ONE (1} ROD AT END OF EACH RADIAL,
LIGHT SWITCH
S CONDUCTIVE OBJECTS, SUCH AS FENCES, SHALL BE BONDED ; y n
TO THE GROUNDING SYSTEM IF WITHIN 20° OF THE TOWER RECEPTACLE "
GROUNDING SYSTEM, OR & OF ANY OTHER GROUNDED slsu s -
COMPONENT
EQUIPMENT POWER NOTES DATE DRAWN: | 061162023
ATC JOB MO 14428680 D3
@ Z CONDUIT Wi 38310 CU, {1 #6 AWG G, PPC POWER ¢ RO | estansin
7 CONDUIT FOR TELCO FEEDER SERVICE TO TELCO SOURCE PER s CUSTOMER #. | DMO3898A
UTILITY ¥ITH MULE TAPE
i GROUNDING DETAILS &
28121 #12G IN ¥4° CONDUIT FROM TELCO CABINET TO LARGE S5C ®—/: \®
il : \_® ELECTRICAL
SCHEMATIC

A0, 1-#6 IN 27 CONDUIT

T CONDUIT. FOR CATG

Z* TELCO CONDUIT FROM TELCO CABINET TO TELCO BOX

OO O

o T O EQUIPMENT POWER AND TELCO

SCHEMATIC

SCALE NOT T SCALE

NOTE
ALL EQUIPMENT'S SHORT-CIRCUIT CURRENT RATING
SHALL EXCEED AVAILABLE FAULT CURRENT PER UTILITY

SHEET NUMBER

E-101

REVISIIN




1

ANTENNA MASTS
PROPOSED COAX
GROUND KITS

PROFOSED 86 AWG

CONNECTION TO
PROPOSED TMAS

114%0 HILT) KK BOLT 1

V8" SSLOCK
WASHER (TYP.)

ANTEMNA CAHLE TO

STRANDED CU CABINET (TYP.}
WIRE WITH GREEN, 600V,
THWN INSULATION
TO PROPOSED RRU
GROUND LUG {TYP. )
#6 AWG STRANDED CU

THWN INSULATION

GROUNDING

FROPOSED GROUNDING sguung BAR MOUNTED
CONNECTION TO h ARJBELOW ANTENNA
! (T0 BE INSTALLED IF
UIGHTHNING PROTECTION - 0 v
SYSTEM i EQUIRED)
NOTES

1. THIS DETAIL IS INTENDED TO SHOW THE GENERAL GROUNDING REGUIREMENTS, SLIGHT
ADJUSTMENTS MAY BE REQUIRED BASED ON EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE FIELD ADJUSTMENTS AS NEEDED AND INFORM THE
CONSTRUCTION MANAGER OF ANY CONFLICTS,

2. SITE GROUNDING SHALL COMPLY WITH T-MOBILE GROUNDING STANDARDS, LATEST
EEATION. AND COMPLY WITH T-MOBILE GROUNDING CHECKLIST. LATESY VERSION. WHEN
NATIONAL AMD LOCAL GROUNDING CODES ARE MORE STRINGENT THEY SHALL GOVERN

TYPICAL ANTENNA GROUNDING DIAGRAM

SCALE NT 5

WE" THREADED INSULATOR oo
WHERE INDICATED BOLT (TYP.)
GROUND BAR
MOUNTING BRACKET

L T
GALVANIZED BUSS
BAR

TWO-HOLE LUG, TO BE USED
WITH ¥2 AWG BOW

GROUND BAR NOTES

GROUND KITS COME WITH ALL HARDWARE, NUTS, BOLTS, WASHERS, ETC.
EXCEPT THE STRUCTURAL MOUNTING MEMBERIS).

GROUND BAR SHALL BE BOLTED TO STRUCTURAL MEMBER OR
ANCHORED T4 CONCRETE SLAB W/ HILTI KWIK BOLT il

@ MAIN GROUND BAR DETAIL

SCALE NTS

PROPOSED ANTERNA
PROPOSED
ANTENNAS

PROPOSED JUMPER

PROPOSED CONNECTOR AND
PROPOSED WEATHERPROOFING KIT

WIRE WITH GREEN, 600V,

TO ANTENNA

PROPOSED WEATHERPROOFING KIT

PROPOSED cABLE (2 )
GROUND KIT \E-501/

ANTENNA CABLE 2 1/2°0 MAX

GROURDING FIT PER CABLE
MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS
(ANDREW OR APPROVED EQUAL)

6 AWG STRANDED COPPER GROUND
WIRE (GROUNDED TO GROUND BAR)

TO GROUND BAR

TO EQUIPMENT

GROUND FIT NOTES:

1. DO NOT INSTALL CABLE GROUND KIT AT A BEND AND ALWAYS DIRECT
GROUND WIRE DOWN TO GROUND BAR.

2 CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE WEATHERPROOFING KIT (ANDREW PART
NUMBER 221213} AND INSTALL/TAPE PER MANLFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS,

CABLE GROUND KIT CONNECTION DETAIL

SCALE NTS

SEE
NOTE &4

EXOTHERMIC WELD

50 X 100"
COPPER CLAD STEEL _\
GROUND ROD

NOTES:

SEPARATION DIMENSION TO BE VERIFIED WITH LOCAL UTILITY COMPANY
REQUIREMENTS

COORMNATE UTILITY, LOCATE BEFORE CHGGING.

CONDUIT TRENCHING DEPTHS AT 36° OR 6" BELOW FROST LINE
WHICHEVER 15 GREATER.

ALL RING AND RADIAL DEPTHS AT 30° OR &° BELOW FROST LINE
WHICHEVER 15 GREATER.

GROUND ROD DETAIL

SCALE:NTS

AE 55 LOCK WASHER
(EACH SIDE)

WE X 1-1/47 35 BOLT
(EACH SIDE)

? T AT 114 X 4° X 6 GROUND BAR

WITH #2 AWG BCW

[ERICO PN EGBA14406CC OR EQUAL)
TWO-HOLE LUG, 10 BE USED

(LOWER TOWER GROUND

BAR ONLY)

GROUND BAR NOTES

1 GROUND BAR KITS COME WITH ALL HRRDWARE. NUTS, BOLTS,

WASHERS, ETC, EXCEPT THE STRUCTURAL MOUNTING MEMBER({S).

I GROUND BAR TO BE BONDED DIRECTLY TO TOWER.

TOWER GROUND BAR DETAIL

SCAMENTS

EXQOTHERMIC WELD
(THERMOWELD OR EQUIVALENT)
PARALLEL, NO T-WELDS ALLOWED
(MO SLAG OR DEFORMITIES ALLOWED)

_f
EXTERIOR GROUND RING

¥Z SBTC GROUNDING CONDUCTOR

TIE CONNECTION DETAIL

SCALE NTS

JUMPER, #2 SBTC
GROUNDING
CONDUCTOR

[ =

DESCRIPTION BY  DATE
_PRELIM BC GR35
b Be. 00N

SRS

ATE SITE NUMBER
415222

ATC SITE NAME
SDO0Y9 NORTH YANKTON SD
T-MOBILE SITE NAME
DMO03898A
SITE ADDRESS:
29626 U.5. 81
IRENE, 50 57037-5106

‘- --Mobile-

DATE DRAWN: | D6/16/2023

ATC JOB NG 14428680_0D3

CUSTOMER ID. | DMO3SSA

CUSTOMER ¥ DHAI3EGEA

GROUNDING DETAILS

SHEET NUMBER REVISION:

E-501 0




AMERICAN TOWER*

PANEL TYPE LIGHTING & APPLIANCE SYSTEM 1201240V, 1@, 3W, 20 CKT LOCATION: TMO LEA SE EQUIPMENT AREA
DESIGNATION T™O MOUNTING SURFACE MA N BREAKER (MB): 200A
ENCLOSURE NEMA 3R MAN BUS RATING: 200A PANEL NOTES FROFOSED
MIN A LC. RATING: NA
CONNECTED FEEDER OR BRANCH CIRCUIT FEEDER OR BRANCH CIRCUIT CONNECTED
LOAD (KVA) BRIEF DESCRIPTION BREAKER CIRCUIT, FOLE FOLE[ CIRCUT BREAKER BRIEF DESCRIPTION LOAD (KVA)
A B AMPS | POLES| WIRE | GND |COND | NO. NO. |COND.| GND | WIRE |FOLES| AMPS A B
14.40 ” T 2 [ Wz | w2 2%z 1 20 RECEPTACLE 018
14.40 PELIAIRG | N e i £ 3 a4 | 12 | #12 [2#i2| 1 20 OGHT 050
0.01 : 5 6 | W2 | #12 [2-#12] 1 20 ARV GF RECEPTACLE 0.18
o SURGE 80 2 a#6 | #10 | 1" =i . o
0.00 E 0 0.00
0.00 11 12 0.00
0.00 13 14 0.00
0.00 15 16 0.00
0.00 17 18 0.00
0.00 19 20 0.00
144 | 144 A B TOTAL 04 | 05
148 | 149 297 CONNECTED LOAD (KVA)
148 | 149 29.7 DEMAND LOAD (KVA) DERATING FACTOR (80%)
DEMANDLOAD SIZING: 155 AMPS

REV. DESCRIPTION By DATE
Li\—PBELIM— RC _DGNGR3
£y AL RC om0z
a

2

JA

@ PANEL SCHEDULE

SCALE NTS

ATC SITE NUMBER:

415222

ATC SITE NAME.

5009 NORTH YANKTON SD

T-MOBILE SITE NAME:
DMO3898A
SITE ADDRESS

29626 U.S. 81

IRENE 5D 57037-5106

DATE DRAWN: | D8M5/2023

ATC JOBNO. | 14428680_D3

CUSTOMER ID. | OMO3S98A

CUSTOMER # DMO3B98A

PANEL SCHEDULE

SHEET NUMBER: REVISION

E-601 0




Proposed RAN Equipment

Terwplars  STROA_SH

T

[E— 1 2 3 a
i et [Tower Top Mount {Nobis) Dwita HFLY 000A Sie Supisnt [ Ancilary Equpirmat [N [Daita LB Batiery Catinet {4
|Catines el
L
Haswtoaid T B
jusma}il  wios |
Lreeg | | W00 |
Ived | (e oAk
-y (320° HCS 2.0 Trosh - 1 204ANG M
T M FIBEN PR | Towss)
Basrbanu o 1Y/ = =
Bubsndube ABM | (ABIA | (ABL nE|
L100gy | jLocd]} || _N1eo0
::lug 'l}lw DARK] |
AL
AMIA B2y

Configuration 6790S_SR_T

(Alpha, Beta & Gamma)

L8 + MB Oclo
Passive Antenna

AHLOA | AHFIG
7004600 || AWS+PCS

HCS2.0
TowerTop

*for 5G and LTE Alrscale BB
dimensioning refer to fiber port
matrices

Lowband

L700 -5 MHz
L600 =10 MHz
N600 - 10 MHz

Midband

12100 - 20 MHz

866 (AWS3) — SMHz
B66 (N2100) — 20 MHz
L1900 - 20 MHz

825 (N1900) - 20 MHz
SRAN — GSM

CHR Difte V2 (Tend) |

Jungtion Box

Tiokis HICS 2 0 Towss Junston Baa)

| BAN Soope ol Woeh

LIAIED - HEDU W Coverage Sratagy, Fagrarsl Coverage New bt [LSOOMAIUATDLAL 100D 1 DOAGEM )

1

CABINET CONFIGURATION

SCALE. NOT TO SCALE

5G SRAN
Single AMIA FDD
5G+4G / 2G

2

ANTENNA CONFIGURATION

SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

NOTE: THIS SHEET CREATED 8Y OTHERS AND PROVIDED
BY REQUEST OF CUSTOMER WITHOUT EDIT.

SUPPLEMENTAL

SHEET NUMBER:

R-601

REVISION:

0




NOKIA FMFA PLINTH DETAIL

1 SCALE NOT TO SCALE
i o |
. " =
3838
Q00O
O
O
| :
O
O
o
o}
o]

SUPPLEMENTAL

(:) LARGE DELTA SSC CABINET (FRONT VIEW) 3 LARGE DELTA SSC CABINET (PLAN VIEW)
SCALE NOT TO SCALE SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

SHEET NUMBER:

R-602

REVISION




AQELTA

Sniarter  Gresnes  Together

Specifications

Model LB3 (Large Battery 3 Cabinet)
Dimensions. 30x 72 x 35 in_ (381 x 1629x BEGMmM),
WaxHxD) Depth with Door 41.2 in. (1047mm)
Wesight =540 by (~245Kg) (wilhiout batteries)

Infernal rack dimension 4 batlery iriys 10 Suppor up 1o 4 sinngs 210Ah Dattenes
Mounting opions. Pad-mount. phndh aption
Finish Potyester Power Pait { Tan)

UL Listed | IEC /EN

I

Opednting temperstume  ~407C o *50°C (-40°F 1o +122°F) wilh solar load

Prolection ciess P55 cesigned to GR-487
Acoustics BSOBA
[refalive) 5%, non-candensing (Max )

Cogling Equipment Direct Ak Codling
g 3 Forced air } 1000W AC heaters

l

Knock-cut plate on each upper side wall
Addtional knockouls esch side
Do alen 3 point fatching, 516 nut drives tool, pad-locking capatility
Primary ground hole %20 on 58" cenler
Lifting Ears 4 Lifting Tabs
Plinth Optional & plinth svaliable
AL Load Center
30A fealer brebker
Lef o Right side AC enbry options.
AC Surge Protection (option)
DC Load Center
E00A buk feed bus bar
(4 2004 bt in batlery breakers
Etandard equipment (4} Z-hole hug landings.(2 culputi2 ipid from second attery cabinet)
Temp Probes
Battery Trays
() battery trays
(4} -48Y baitery strngs (21040 max each)
Connmection ki
(13 DC 104 Broaker supplied (install ol HPLY Power Cabnet)
LED interior cabinet kght
12} DC powered Axial fans with (1) F5 Fillers
Frond Door. Door intrusion alsem

Large Battery 3 Cabinet

Product Features
Compact design for battery strings:
+  Direct air cooling solution
o Supports four strings of 48V VRLA batteries up to 210Ah
®  6UDA rated bus bar with 200A breaker per string
*  Bulk Input / Output with ability w daisy chain cabinets

e Front to Froat Air Flow i!lwmﬁ heaters
* b bt Catmet ESOFUISECVDS  Large Baery 3 (LEY) Cabers
*  Powder coated high gloss finish Paath, & 37963318216900-8  Penth for VINVZ, HPLZ, HPLS, LEZ and LB
*  Designed to meet GR-487
: Al specifications are subject 1o change without pnor nolice.

e dltawi.com Smart ar. T oy

SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

@ LARGE BATTERY 3 CABINET MANUFACTURER DETAIL - FOR REFERENCE ONLY

Defta Group Wetrsie.
Sapree e T

1877-DELTADS aption 3

(B77-335. 5208 ophon 1)

DEVSTFS Support{l e aww ko
Instaation Services:

DELUFTRS Servoeud deltawe com
RMA

CEUSTPE AMAD deflawry oom

SUPPLEMENTAL

SHEET NUMBER:

R-603

REVISION.




SEE UFFER AND LOWER LEG WOUNTING DETALS
0N PACE 3

J-0

g \oooo P
] GE0®
20
5 i
4£=0" $-0" 4'=0"
: : SIDE VIEW
12'-0"
MOUNTING OPTION
SHOWING MOUNTING PIPE PLACEMENTS

12 HD V-BOOM ASSEMBLY W/TIEBACK
(3' STANDOFF)
W/CROSSOVER PLATE KITS (2 3/8-2 7/8)

SUE DRAWDIG W0 | WV |
o Jopen]| B C10857111C 2
Aan

5 Wl 6 A

NOTE THIS SHEET WAS CREATED BY OTHERS AND PROVIDED AT THE RECUEST OF THE
@ ANTENNA MOUNT

WITHOUT EDIT. PLEASE REFERENCE THE MOUNT ANALYSIS REPORT FOR COMPLETE MOUNT

SUPPLEMENTAL

ANALYSIS CN.CULATICINSM Di'l NLS SUPPLEMENTAL PﬁGES INCLUDED IN THE
CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS ARE FOR REFERENCE ONLY. GENERAL

E ONLY. CONTRACTORIS TO
VERYIFY THEY HAVE THE MOST RECENI MOUNT AMALYSIS PRIOR TO CONTRUCTION,

SHEET NUMBER:

R-604

REVISION:




TIEBACK ANGLE RANGE DETAIL
#/= 15 DEGREES VERTICAL
+/— 25 DECREES HORIZONTAL
+15 DECREES

25 EGREES EB +25 DECREES

-15 DEGREES

-
SEE NOTE 4
o
rd -

SEE wOTE 1

———.
4
b

SEE UPPER
/nu PACE 3
S

TOWER LEG (TTP)

(1809

LEG MOUNTING DETAIL

=" ==
< _," (2

SEE LOWER LEG MOUNTING DETAIL
OK PAGE 3

"TN\- £ ne sack oeTaL
ON PAGE 3

22

C10857111C 12° HD V—-BOOM ASSEMBLY W/TIEBACK
TIEM | QVY | PARY NO. DISCRIFTIOR WHIGHT
LA 2 CWO1222 | WELDMENT, STANDOFF ARM 126
1 2 CWUIZ2Z3 | WELDMENT, FACE FFE 47
3 | 2 | cs0308 | PLATE, ROTATING [0
A 1 C503110__| PLATE, PIVOTING (UPPER) 6
5 [l £sot PLATE, LEC CLAVP (UPPER) 17
6. 1 csont PLATE, FIVOTING (LOWER 14
1. [ CS01 CLauP 17
[ 2 50 PLATE, LEG CLAMP (BACK) 14
[ 1 CS00098 | PLATE, TIE BACK SWVEL ]
[ 1 CS03285 | PLATE, TIE BACK CLAMP 4
1. 1 £S03333 BACK 38
12|72 | 7CA0026073 | BOLT ASSEWBLY, 1 8 X 3 AS2S '
13 | 8 | c40140004 | BOLT ASSEWGLY, 5/B o X 8 A7 13
4 1 C40026033 | BOLT ASSEWELY, 5/8 o X 4 1/2 AJ2S 1
5. | 12 | CAO026025 Y, 5/8 0 X 2 1/2 AMIS &
6 5 | C40026024 | BOLY ASSEWELY, 5/8 ¢ X 2 1/4 AN2S 3
1. ] 2 | c40034183 | U-BOLT ASSOMBLY, 1/2 9 X 2 /18 ¢—C 3
14 \ 2350992001 | WOUNT CLASSIACATION TAC C10857001C |
18 2 | c40082103 | STAMLESS STEA SELF-LOOUNG CABLE TE 1
20 [ & C503118 | CROSSOVER PLATE (2 2 1/8 PIPE) T
F 1 w | 1 U-BOLT ASSEMALY. 1/2 o X 2 15/16 ¢-C 13
p71 16 | 40034140 | U=BOLT ASSDMBLY, 1/2 ¢ X 3 7/%8 CC 14
[ToTAL_waGHT 523
PACKAGING NOTE
CKOO3BS NCLUDES ITEMS 1, 3 4, 5 6, 7, 12 & 15 (B QTY)
CKOOJB7 INCLUDES IEMS 2, 8, 9, 10, 11, 13, 4, 15 (4 OTY), '8, 17, 18 & 19
DOWNWARD FROM TOWER END TO FACE PFE END.
oN S0E AND UPPER LEG CLAWP PLATE (ITEM 3) HAS TWO HOLES ON EACH SKE

12" HD V-BOOM ASSEMBLY W/TIEBACK
(3" STANDOFF)
W/CROSSOVER PLATE KITS (2 3/8-2 7/8)

SEE DEAWDIG W0 | WV
vreps| B C10857111C 2
WF BCALK PAGE |
B 1 None I 1 0F3

@ ANTENNA MOUNT

NOTE' THIS SHEET WAS CREATED BY OTHERS AND PROVIDED AT THE REQUEST OF THE CUSTOMER
WITHOUT EDIT. PLEASE REFERENCE THE MOUNT ANALYSIS REPORT FOR COMPLETE MOUNT

ANALYSIS CALCULATIONS AND DETAILS, SUFPLEMENTAL PAGES INCLUDED IN THE

CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS ARE FOR REFERENCE ONLY. GENERAL CONTRACTOR 15 TO
VERYIFY THEY HAVE THE MOST RECENT MOUNT ANALYSIS PRIOR TO CONTRUCTION,

1N

SUPPLEMENTAL

SHEET NUMBER: REVISION:

R-605 0




AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING

—_— r
L, \‘f//”? %ﬁc’f + hereby certify that on the 2,2;
day of Sg;fém her, 20 A3 , I mailed by first class mail, postage

prepaid, true and correct copy of the Notice of Public Hearing
to all owners of real property lying within a 2640 feet radius of
the proposed project to the most recent address of the recipient
known to your Affiant.

A true and correct copy of the Notice of Public Hearing
notification letters are attached as Exhibit #1 or #2.

A true and correct copy of the mailing list for owners of real
property is attached as Exhibit #1A or #2A.

Dated the A  day of S’LPJIm bey |, 2023

Name)
Affiant

Subscriked and sworn to before me this 522

day of
&Pkswﬂb#r , 2043 . E—
_KMWL

OFFICIAL SEAL

 NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF LLNOIS Notary Public - Sout II1218
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 0860424 My commission expires: Z/HLILY

(SEAL)



NOTIFICATION

September 18, 2023

Applicant:

American Towers Corporation
846 Edward St.

Wheeling, I11 60090

Dear Yankton County Property Owner:

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific
action be sent to the owners of real property lying within 2,640 feet of the property on
which the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of
record by depositing such notice in the United States Post Oftice not less than 10 days prior
to the hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review
the notice of public hearing described below.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County Board
of Adjustment, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 6:35 P.M. on the Sl day of October,
2023 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 321 West
Third St., Yankton, South Dakota.

Said hearing is to consider the following:

Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit to co-locate a new wireless carrier on
an existing tower in an Agricultural District per Article 25 Section 2503. Said property is
legally described as the West half (W1/2) of the Southwest Quarter (SW1/4) excepting
Parcel A and the North 150 feet of the South 776.5 feet of the West 370.5 feet and Tract 2
Lucas Addition in the Southwest Quarter (SW1/4) of the Southwest Quarter (SW1/4) AND
excepting Tract one (1) Lucas Addition Lot Four (4) in the Southwest Quarter (SW1/4) of
the Southwest Quarter (1/4), All in Section Thirty-one (31), Township Ninety-six (96)
North, Range Fifty-five (55) west of the 5" P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. E91 |
address is 29654 US HWY 81, Irene, SD

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County
Website.

Sincerely,
Jim Moser

Petitioner



BARKL, MICHAEL (C)
1215 LINCOLN ST #206
VERMILLION SD 57069

HUBER, STUART (D)
44254 292 ST
IRENE SD 57037

KUCHTA, JASON (D)
89384 558 AVE
FORDYCE NE 68736

MADSEN, LEE ROY (D)
223 STEPHENSON ST
SHREVEPORT LA 71104

SD DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION (D)

700 E BROADWAY AVE
PIERRE SD 57501

SEES, JAMES A (D)
44056 298 ST
IRENE SD 57037

SHEILA FARMS LLC (D)
14987 63 PLACE NORTH
MAPLE GROVE MN 55311

HARPER, ARLENE MARIE (D)
43988 SD HWY 46
IRENE SD 57037

KLIMISCH, JOSEPH REV TRUST (D)
44008 SD HWY 46
IRENE SD 57037

LUCAS FAMILY INVESTMENTS LLC (D)
29526 441 AVE
IRENE SD 57037

PRIBYL, DARELL F TESTAMENTR TR (D

% PRIBYL, MARY A
507 EAST 9 AVE
MILBANK SD 57252

SD DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION (D)
700 EAST BROADWAY AVE
PIERRE SD 57501

SEES, LARRY J (D)
44222 298 ST
IRENE SD 57037

HEALY, KEVIN (D)
29621441 AVE
IRENE SD 57037

KRAMER, CHRIS D (D)
44016 SD HWY 46
IRENE SD 57037

LUCAS, BENJAMIN R (D)
29630 US HWY 81
IRENE SD 57037

RYE, VERLYN E (D)
43956 296 ST
IRENE SD 57037

SEES, JAMES (D)
44056 298 ST
IRENE SD 57037

SEES, PAUL A (D)
29763 US HWY 81
IRENE SD 57037



AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING

”
Eq ' =/ » hereby certify that on the Z’) ?
20 23 I mailed by first class mail, postage
prepaid, a true and correct copy of the Notice of Public Hearing
to all owners of real property lying within a 2640 feet radius of
the proposed project to the most recent address of the recipient
known to your Affiant.

A true and correct copy of the Notice of Public Hearing
notification letters are attached as Exhibit #1 or #2.

A true and correct copy of the mailing list for owners of real
property is attached as Exhibit #1A or #2A.

pated the Z day of éifoEém def

me)
Affiant

Subscribed and sworn to before me this | day of

CenTeunber r 202D
=

Notary Public - Seu-t—h—-—ﬁa—imtﬂ——m"w"

_..-“"".‘
My commission expires: {/)’/ 7

(SEAL)

ikl i B B o o

OFFICIAL SEAL

MICHAEL ALTER
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILLINOIS
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: 6/15/2025




NOTIFICATION

August 28, 2023

Applicant:

American Towers Corporation
846 Edward St.

Wheeling, 111 60090

Dear Yankton County Property Owner:

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific
action be sent to the owners of real property lying within 2,640 feet of the property on
which the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of
record by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than 10 days prior
to the hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review
the notice of public hearing described below.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County
Planning Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 7:10 P.M. on the 12th day of
September, 2023 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers,
321 West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota.

Said hearing is to consider the following:

Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit to co-locate a new wireless carrier on an
existing tower in an Agricultural District per Article 25 Section 2503. Said property is legally
described as the West half (W1/2) of the Southwest Quarter (SW1/4) excepting Parcel A
and the North 150 feet of the South 776.5 feet of the West 370.5 feet and Tract 2 Lucas
Addition in the Southwest Quarter (SW1/4) of the Southwest Quarter (SW1/4) AND
excepting Tract one (1) Lucas Addition Lot Four (4) in the Southwest Quarter (SW1/4) of
the Southwest Quarter (1/4), All in Section Thirty-one (31), Township Ninety-six (96)
North, Range Fifty-five (55) west of the 5" P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. E911
address is 29654 US HWY 81, Irene, SD

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County
Website.

Sincerely,
Jim Moser

Petitioner



BARKL, MICHAEL (C) HARPER, ARLENE MARIE (D) HEALY, KEVIN (D)

1215 LINCOLN ST #206 43988 SD HWY 46 29621 441 AVE
VERMILLION SD 57069 IRENE SD 57037 IRENE SD 57037
HUBER, STUART (D) KLIMISCH, JOSEPH REV TRUST (D) KRAMER, CHRIS D (D)
44254 292 ST 44008 SD HWY 46 44016 SD HWY 46
IRENE SD 57037 IRENE SD 57037 IRENE SD 57037
KUCHTA, JASON (D) LUCAS FAMILY INVESTMENTS LLC (D) LUCAS, BENJAMIN R (D)
89384 558 AVE 29526 441 AVE 29630 US HWY 81
FORDYCE NE 68736 IRENE SD 57037 IRENE SD 57037

PRIBYL, DARELL F TESTAMENTR TR (D
% PRIBYL, MARY A

507 EAST 9 AVE

MILBANK SD 57252

MADSEN, LEE ROY (D)
223 STEPHENSON ST
SHREVEPORT LA 71104

RYE, VERLYN E (D)

43956 296 ST
IRENE SD 57037

SD DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION (D) SD DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION (D) SEES, JAMES (D)
700 E BROADWAY AVE 700 EAST BROADWAY AVE 44056 298 ST
PIERRE SD 57501 PIERRE SD 57501 IRENE SD 57037
SEES, JAMES A (D) SEES, LARRY J (D) SEES, PAUL A (D)
44056 298 ST 44222 298 ST 29763 US HWY 81
IRENE SD 57037 IRENE SD 57037 IRENE SD 57037

SHEILA FARMS LLC (D)
14987 63 PLACE NORTH
MAPLE GROVE MN 55311



Yankton County, Receipt

South Dakota Payment number 234787212
Date paid August 18, 2023 02:40 PM
Payment method Online

Paid by

Jim Moser

jmoser@phlic.com

$300.00 paid on August 18, 2023

Variance, Conditional Use and Rezoning Application
Application ID: CUP-2023-98

Description Amount

Fee $300.00



1605 Apartment For Rent

1605 Apartment For Rent

1615 Houses For Rent

1830 Rummage Sales

t bedroom apartments. MEAD-
OW PARK. 3575. 00per month.
plus electicity wilh the heat be-
‘ng dectic. Water, sewes. and
jatbage :nciuded with rent. Se-
sunty Depaset of one months rent
required. Initlal 3¢ month tease,
then mont 10 1onth. Non-smok-
ing units. 605-760 4711 or Sko-
gen Company, 605-263-3941

3-8edroom Townhouse. Must
quality by famfly size and in-
come. Non-smoking unit Rent
based on income. EHO 305561~
8901 or Skogen Company 3505-
263-3941

42843 310™ St. 2-bedroom tam
house for rent, walk-in closel 2
car garage with atached large
shop. Comgistey ‘fumished, BY
‘Natel. refemnces 2 must 55+
community tving  $700:month
plus deposn B05-661-9932

Raad and
acycea

1650 Houses For Sale

For Sale By Owner: 1508 Peri-
nah, Yankton 3-badroom, 2-
dath home. $260,000. CaH 605-

502 North Ave
Gayville
Saturday. %2, 8am-?
Sunday, %3, 8am-?
Monday, %4, 3am-?
riuge Moving Sas* Cathing
baby—adult, fumiture, snowbiow-
ar, dding mawer  etc. Too much
1o list, worth the drive!

607 Cedar
Saturday, 92, %am-2pm
Sunday, 9/3, 3am-12Noon

2010 Legal and Public
Notices

Yankton. South Dakota

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

| Closslods I Qﬁm

1335 Other Employment

‘Nomen's ciothing size Large to
XL, books, toys, kids Dooka,
Chair, mirrors, ant work, Yots of
mescaitaneous, Cash onty

760-4529 ‘or appointment.

Pablished September 1, 2023.

614 Augusta Circle NOTICE OF PUBL. IC [IEARING

Friday, %1, 8em-4pm
Saturday, 9/2, 8am-1pm
Home J6cor, glassware, Jardan
fumrture. Lots Lamour book col-

lection. cash only

J 4

Schwartz Farms

Together, We Are Family! 89740 354th Ava

H "OWNER
OME FOR SALE 8Y OWNE Spavseutav

301 Sonxe St Yankton SO. 1,
Home ith aparmments and nver ~ Thursday, ¥31, 9am-5pm

trontage and 3Jeck ovarlooking Friday, 9/1, 9am-Spm

the river, 5 car garage  Owmer Saturday, 9/2, 9am-Noon

occupied with 3 apartments. ANQues and collectbles. Mid Published August 25 & September
Could Ye converted pack to sin- Cenfury decor Pyrex. ‘Wattware, 1.2023,

gle ‘amiy dweling or has the Hull. camival giass, handmade
apdity o cemt 5 aparmmenss. quilts, stalned glass doors. an-

$665.000. Listed on Ziiow. Cal !iQua ‘woodeq storage cabinet,
sleds, baer 3igns. clocks. lamps.

We are looking for a family member to join us as 3
Wean to Finish Supervisor

inthe Southeastern, South Dakota area NOTICE OF PUBLIC IIEARING

This oosition is responsibie for: 3056053388 tools Misc. Huge discounts on
" p 1705 fems $100 or Less Saturday. ““CASH ONLY ;
*  Providing direction and counsel to contract =
2010 Legal and Public

1-8' Florescent ight tixtures
with 4-4 duibs n sach $30or al Notices
Call 505-780-3789 - - g YT 5

- .‘~<OTl'(c OF P:‘F:\Rl.\f‘: Lf_’C—‘{ NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
For Sale: Vintage Royal daap  ‘PPLICATIONFOR SALE OF

2 {C. BEVERS
Mechanical typewritar with manu- ALCOHOLC BEVERAGES
al 375 Call 505-760-7885

growers in the raising and care of pigs
from 3 weeks of age to market weight.
. Provide care to your team through
integrity, respect and-excellence
*  Duties include op timizing producticn &

facilities, record keeping, and building 1830 Rummage Sales
positive relationships with independent 120 Hideaway Or. =
contractors. Friday, 91, 8am-5pm

Saturday, %2, Bam-Spm
Mission Hlll $7046
NE on Whiting 3-1/2 miles to
444 North 3-miles to 306
West 1-1/2 miles Into Jim River
Hideway, {ollow signs at tums
North of WNAX towers 3 miles.
Not in city limits
Large Sale. Glassware, toys,
10018, advertising ‘wood boxes,
sliver coins, 210¢ks. jugs, dottles.
lishing equipment, <nives. Many
amques. Il questions call 505-

A clean motor vehicte record and fluency In English

is required for this position.
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

For more info, call or text {$07) 794-5779, email
hr@schwartzfarms.net, or complete an application
online at www.schwartzfarms.com/careers.
860-0823

F ﬂ 1335

:*.l RADIATOR, Inc.

is hiring
Maintenance Technician

Regular and reliable attendance.

Join us today!

Other Employment 1335 Other Employment 1335 Other Employment

Published September [ & 8, 2023.

2023-2024
Neb. Public
Access Atlas
Now Available

[INCOLY, Neb. — There
are more than a million acres
of publicly accessible lands
throu ghout Nebras'e. The
recently published 20232024
Public Access Atias identifies
and consolidates these public
access resources for the benefit
of Nebraska's hunters. trappers
and anglers.

Printed coptes of this vear s
alas are avadlable at Vebraska
Game and Parks Commission
headquarters and soon will be
available in its district offices
and service centers. as welf as
wherever hunt and f3h oermits

Basic mechanical abilities to include electrical, hydraulic, and plumbing.

Forklift driving skills along with ability to operate maintenance
equipment.

Physical strength sufficient to perform job duties.
Understand and carry out oral and written instructions.
Electrical, HVAC, and mechanical troubleshooting necessary.

Blueprint, assembly and technical schematic reading, and documents
required.

Safety orientated and follow all safety standards and regulations.

High School Diploma or GED with 3 years of experience in industrial



PAGE 8

YANKITON DAILY

PRESS&DAKOTAN

www.yankton.net/classifieds

PRESS & DAKOTAN B FRIDAY, SEPTEMB  8,6R)

to place an ad call 605:665-7811 or email ads@yankton.net

CLASSIFIEDS

1200 Cars

1605  Apartment For Rent

1705  Hems $100 or Less

————
Al junk cars, pickups, vans,
running or not WE BUY!t

1 & 2 Bedroom Orchard
Square, 418 W. 15", Yankton.
Renl based on Income and in-
cludes utilties.  Non-smoking

FREE. PICKUP. units. Equal Horising Opportunity.
Skogen 605-665-1322
McLean Auto Salvage "
402-360-0756 or 605-263-3941.
—_— 1 & 2 Bedn T
1335 Other Employment Cenyon Ridge, Yankton. Must

qualify by family size and In-

HELP WANTED
Cattle Feedyard In noriheast
Nebraska is currently looking
for a payloader operator. We
are a 26,000 head yard with a
great benefits package. Stop
by or call tor more information.

Dixon County Feedyard

Allen, NE 402-635-2411.

JE Meuret Grain
Is Hiring

FULL TIME AND PART TIME

GRAIN ELEVATOR/

GENERAL LABORERS
FOR ITS CROFTON
LOCATION

CDL and applicators license is
preferred but wil lingto traln,
Will work outdoots in vasious |
weather end ability to I 50
pounds. Full and pan time po-
sitions available.
Great Pay And Full Benefit
Package Call 402-518-3076
Or Eman_

come. N g units. 605-
664-8888 or Skogen Company
605-263-3941.

Compact foot revitaliaer $90.
Call 605-689-0462.

FOR SALE: Chest freezer, 23
cubic ft, S50 CaR 605 661-1072.

Basin

From Page 1

class degradation of drought
conditions {n the western part
ol the Missouri River basin in
it also shows a one-

FOR SALE: White tulVqueen
white wood headboard. $60, call
805 364-7567.

Seat Console for car adjustable
focking drink holder, visor lor the
sun, $25/for all. 605-689-0462.

1 8D Apts, Memory Lane.
Ground level for elderty or per-
sons with disabilities. No Smok-
ing, close to The Center. Rent
based on {ncoms. Non-smoking
units. Equal Housing Opgortunity.
605-760-4711 or Skogen Compa-
ny 605-263-3941.

1 bedroom apantments. MEAD-
OW PARK. $575.00 per monih,
plus electricily with the heat be-
ing electric. Water, sewer, and
garbsge included with rent. Se-
curity Daposit of one months renl
required. Initial six month (ease,
then monlh to.month, Non-smok-
fng units. 605-760-4711 or Sko-
gen Company, 605-263-3941.

In.com

To Apply

1335 Other Employment

Vintage mission style desk.
great condition, $100. Cal 605-
660-0595.

1800  Sports Equipment

SOUTH DAKOTA
Enhanced Peimit Classes

New-Renewals

Price $65.00+tax

Class Dates 2023 & 2024
WWW.PERMIT2CARRYSD.-
CcOoM

1830 Rummage Sales

1000 W. 1™ St.
Frfday, 9/8, 12Noon-Spm
Saturday, %9, 8em-12Noon
Lots of Chrisimas items, smoker
and miscellaneous. Cash oniy.

resume to:
Jo Tietsort

¥ mnaos Dut

JOB OPPORTUNITY

1435 Carpentry

The Yankton Daily Press & Dakotan
is currently accepting applications for an

ADMINISTRATIVE
ASSISTANT

Must be accurate, dependable, detail oriented
and have good customer service skills.

This position is ful-time Monday-Friday. Paid time
off, dental, vision and heaith insurance available.

Interested applicants should stop in and fill
out an application or send a cover letter and

Office Manager

Yankton Dalily Press & Dakotan

319 Wainut St., Yankion, SD 57078
jo.tietsort@yankton. net

PRESS&DAKOTAN

1605  Apartment For Rent

—
A Full-time Carpenter Avail-
able. Available for odd jobs.
Free estimates. Lots of experi-
ence. Call Bob Edwards at
605.665-8651.

3-Bedroom Townhouse. Must
qualify by (amlly size and In-
come. king unit. Rent

109 VIOLET DR.

Friday, 918, 9am-6pm
Saturday 9/9 8am-1pm
Multi-Family. Clothing Kids-Aduit,
antiques, collectibles, China. sil-
verware. Icod tea brewer, dishes,
books, househokd items/decor.
Fumture. jeweky. crafts, puz-
zles, sheat music, qugs, lofs of

miscelianeous.

1914 Walnut
Saturday, 9/8, 8am-2pm
Home decor, antiques, bookcase,

new 19" TV. Heated bird bath,
boy's youthiteen name brand
clothes, football gioves & shoes.
Dogman & Wimpy kid books.
much miscellanecus. Cash ondy.

2817 Woodbine Ave.
SATURDAY, 9/ 9, 9am-Noon
Rummage Sate: Vintage tems,
fut! set of china from the 1970s,
head/foot board, lamp, lots of
migcellansous

to-three<class improvement in
the eastern part of the basin,
he said.

“Although there have been
drought improvenents in the
eastern portions of the basin,
drought conditions remain and
are projected to expand in the
fall,” Larsen said.

August releases from Gavins
Point Dam averaged 30,900
cubic feet per second (cfs) and
are currently set at 35,000 cfs.
Releases will likely remain near
35,000 cfs or slightly higher
over the next several days,
as needed to meet the down-
stream targets, said Mike Sw-
enson, USACE. MRBWM Power
Production Team Lead.

“The Missouri River
Mainstem System Storage Is

currently at 55.2 MAF. 0.9 MAF
below the base of the annual
gsood control zone,” he said. 5

tem storage peaked on July
22ysl 56.6 M#

Simulations based on runofl
provide a range of possible
reservolr elevation and release
scenarios on which officials
base Iheir forecasts, Swenson
said.

“Fort Peck and Oahe are cur-
rently at 4.8 and 5.1 feet below
their respective fiood control
zones, and Garrison s 35 feet
above the base of Its flood
pool.” hesaid. “The basic fore-
cast shows Fort Peck declining
about one foot in September
and then leveling of as releases
are reduced in the fall.”

The basic forecast also
shows Garrison reservoir levels
declining through September
and Into the fall, so releases
will be reduced accordingly,
Swenson satd.

“The forecast shows Oahe
Reservoir continuing to decline
during September.” Swenson
sald. "Releases will be adjusted

over the next several months
to better distribute the stores
in the upper three reservolrs
prtor lo the start of next year's
runoff.

According to Eileen Willlam-
son of the UfACE, NWD Public
Alfairs Office, the total storage
in the Missouri River mainstem
reservoir system remalns at
lower-than-normal levels.

“As per the criteria in the
Master Manual, the winter re-
lease rate Is determined based
on the September 1 system
storage,” she said. "Based on
ghat) winter releases from

avins Point Dam will be 13,000

ThIs release rate is slightly
higher than the minimum rate
of 12,000 cfs, she noted.

“Gavins Point Dam releases
will be set to provide navigation
flow support at a level 1,500
cls below full service at all four
target locations (Sioux City,
Omaha, Nebraska City, and Kan-
sas City),” Wiliiamson said.

MMU

From Page 1

the prisog.

Alongwith all of these
involvements, she also shared
forelgn films with the Gre A,%orlan
Club bers (now GFAA) for

Yankton. She received her Mas-
ter's in Art from Notre Dame
University and studied under
renowned teachers such as Fa-
ther Ed Catlch, Lloyd Reynalds
and {lumination under Donald
Jackson.

She began ker teaching
career at Mount Marty High
School in 1934. She continued
teaching at Mount Marty Col-
lege (University) until 1982
where she shared her book
Manual of Calligraphy, which
featured four different writin;
styles. She corresponded wit!
artist [riends, [auren Ford, Ade
Bethune. Dorothy Day, and
Maria von Trapp. S. Leonarda
loved nature and shared her
photographs and calllgraphy
with many.

DICK REDDY

Dick Reddy is a graduate of
Brown Institute of Broadcasting

2010 Legal and Public
Notices

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notce is heteby given that a public
kearing will be held before the
Yankton County Planning Coinmis-
sion. Yankton County, South Dako-
Q. a 7:05 P.M. on the 12th day of

P 2023 at thic Yaokton

based on income. EHO 605-661-
8901 or Skogen Company 605-
263-3941.

1615 Houses For Rent

For Al lof Your C Yy
Needs: Custom Buitt Wind
Siding, Garages, Additions.

Patios and More, Call Andersh
Campentry at 605-661-1190.

1530 Roofing - Siding

*H & H ROOFING *
(605) 857-1472
We Install/Repair
Roofs of all kinds
FREE
Inspections/Estimates

Licensed/Bonded/Insured
Locally Owned & Operated In
Yankton
Justus & Team have
20 Years Experience

NEW HOMES
AVAILABLE FOR RENT
New 3-bedroom, 2-bath homes
with lull unfinished basements
are now available for ent. Al-
tached double garege, fuil

County Govermmeat Center. Com-
missioners Chambers. 321 West
Thied St, Yankton, Sooth Dakota,
Applicant s requesting to rozone u

in a Rural Transitional Dis-
trict (RT) to Comunercial District
(C) per Article 18 Section (809 and
Anticle 20 Section 2003. Said prop-
cdty is legally described as Lot 4 in
the NEI/4 of the SEI/4 of Section
24, Township 94 Nouth, Range 56
West of the Sth Principal Mesidian,
Yankton Counly, South Dakota.
Containing 130,375 SQ.FT. (2.9

kitchen app!

hardwood floors, central air,
and much more.

Located in Ulica. these homes
are income qualiled under SD
Housging nies (cammot exceed
§55.650/year  combined  for
adults iving n the home). Rent
ol $1,100/month with tenants
paying utilities.

Call 805-664-4300 for more in-
formation or to get a rental ap-

References Available plication. Welcome homet
1600  Other Real Estate 1650 Houses For Sale-
For Sate By Owner: 1508 Pani-

EQUALTHOUSING! nah, Yankton, 5-bedroom, 2-

OPPORTUNITY
Al reai estate advertised in
this newepaper is subject fo
the Federal Fair Housing Act,
which maboe it Nienal in arwer.

bath home, $260,000. Call 605-
760-4529 lor appointment.

TR

Acres) More of less
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that a public
heariog will be held before the
Yaakton County Plunming Commis-
sion. Yankton County, Soush Dako-
fa. at 7:10 P M. on the 12th day of
September 2023 a1 the Yankion
County Government Cesdez, Com-
missioners  Chombees, 321 West
Thied St., Yankton, South Dakota.
Applicant 1s requesting a Condition-
al Use Permit to co-Jocate a new
wirekss camicr oa an existing tower
in an Agriculturat District per Ani-
cle 25 Scction 2503. Said propenty is
legally described as the West half
(Wi2) of the Southwest Quaster
{SW1/4) excepting Pareel A and the
North 150 feet of the South 776.5
feet of the West 370.5 fect and Tract

\Is with a First
Class radio-telephone license,
FCC. He graduated with a BA
from SDSU in Speech and a MA
in Speech Communication.

He worked at Mount Marty
from 1970 through 1983 in the
Oral Communications Depart-
ments. While serving at Mount
Marty he judged many speech
and theatre contests. as well as
making the MMC radio station
an effective presence on the
campus. 4s a professor, he was
a mentor who inspired and
encouraged his students who
appreciated and respected
Reddy’s willingness to help
them. His teaching career also
includes Yankton College,
Southeast Technical Institute
and USD Mass Communications
Department.

His volunteer and service
activities are extensive.

He is married to Nancy L.
[aw Reddy and they have 3
children: &ulcksllver (Tammy),
Matthew (JodI) and Geoffrey
(Amanda). Dick and Nancy
Reddy are now retired and live
in Watertown.

$. CYNTHIA BINDER, 0S8

Sister Cynthia Binder is a
Benedictine sister of Sacred
Heart Monastery. A native of
Yankton, she entered Sacred
Heart Monastery in 1952, She
recelved her 8Ain French and
Spanish from Mount Marty
College and a MA in French and
English from USD In Vermillion.

She taught at Mount Marty
High School and College, only

varanths swdivineg fwim tha tiag

16 years.

A very talented woman, S.
Cynthia, though retired, is still
busy helping out atthe monas-
tery reception desk and sews
gift ba§$ or the monastery gilt
shop. She also shows movies to
thesisters and continues to as-

pictures and stories about the
inductees that, with permis-
slon, will be utilized during the
fall induction ceremony and
promotion.

For more infornation on
the MMU Fine Arts Hall of Fame
or if you'd like to share stories
and photos, contact alumni@
mountmarty.edu.

The Fine Arts Hall of Fame is
sponsored by the MMU Grego-
rlan Fine Arts Assoclatlon and

sistin ing foreign stud its s,

who are living at the monastery Toview the entire sched-

while attending MMU. ule of events for Lancer Days

weekend, visit mountmarty.
The committee is seekdng edu/lancerdays.
A|P[H[ 1 [OJl[ J]ATD]E[D

RS WORD «  [SHADIERMITSo

K|O[R|E|AJIS]IINIGIE

ACROSS 43 Indy [DlA[D|B[O]D

1 Ship staffs  entrant vsvi% . :% N . f (T’]g
G Stares, | 44Fra; E[1[G|H[T|Y|E | T|GIA|T
stupidly grance alc(AlY JlID[A[S[H[ER

11 Bothered 45 Garden RIAITENISIAIGRITIRIE

12 Seize by starters SIKIY]L]A[B
force MIAIRI I [A EILIAITIE

13 Home A|GIEIN|T OlL[EIT
style zom'\:me - o[o[o[G[EMSETLITS

14Falisign 2 Relaxed Yesterday's answer

15 Lobed 3 Presi- 9 Wander- 28 Sly, in
organ dential ing a way

16 Strike protectors 10 Gives 30 Com-
caller 4 Eastem rise to plained

188Bar “way" 17Blue-gray bitterly
concern . T

19 Employ § Fruit-fifled cat 31 Takes

20"— Boot® pastry 23 Use the the

21 Road- 6 Swallows treck wheel
house 7 ‘Do — 24 Hlll 33 Like )

22 Long- say!” insect sentries
winged 8 Point of 26 Replies 39 Chess
seabird some 27 Elemen- pieces

24 Play parts commer- tary sub- 41 West of

25 Ottoman cials stances films
rulers 1 2 3 5 7 8 9 10

27 Beating ] i

29 Comes in - e

32 Hockey'’s
BObby 15 16 |17 18

33 Braying ] 5 7
beast

34 Scoundrel  {** @ e

35 Fall mo. 28

36 Detective [y N
Archer |

37Compete % | | 3

38 Cartoon ¥
genre Ezs: 39 70 41

40 Hirsch of |
“Milk? 42 43 l

42 Kitchen m 45




greal oaners package. S10p
by or cait for more information.

Dixon County Feedyard
Allen, NE 402-635-2411.

JE Meurel Graln

Is Hirlng
FULL TIME AND PART TIME
GRAIN ELEVATOR/
GENERAL LABORERS
FOR ITS CROFTON
LOCATION
CDL and apgplicataes license Is
preferred but willing o train.
Will work oetdoors in various
weather and ability to it 50
pounds, Full and pait me po-
sitions available.
Grea! Pay And Full Benefit
Package Call 402-518-3076
Or Emall

1 8D Apts., Memory Lane.
Ground level for elderty or per-
sons with dissbiiiies. No Smok-
ing, close to The Center. Rent
bssed on income. Non-smoking
units. Equal Housing Opgportunity.
605-760-4711 or Skogen Compa-
ny 605-263-3941.

1 bedroom spartments. MEAD-
OW PARK. $575.00 per month,
plus electricity with the heat be-
Ing electric. Water, sewer, and
gaibage inciuded with rent. Se-
curity Deposti of one months rent
required. Initial six month lease,
then monthio.month. Non-smok-
Ing units. 605-760-4711 o Sko-
gen Company, 605-263-3941.

.com

jemeuretgy

To Apply

1335 Other Employment

resume to:
Jo Tietsort

JOB OPPORTUNITY

The Yankton Daily Press & Dakotan
is currently accepting applications for an

ADMINISTRATIVE
ASSISTANT

Must be accurate, dependable. detail oriented
and have good customer service skills.

This position is ful-time Monday-Fnday. Paid time
off, dental, vision and health insurance available.

Interested appitcants should stop in and fili
out an application or send a cover letter and

Office Manager

ankton Daily Press & Dakotan

319 walnut St., Yankton, SD 57078
Jo.tietsort@yankton.net

PRESS&DAKOTAN ..

143 Carpentry

1605 Apartment For Rent

eI e
A Full-tlme Carpenter Avalli-
able. Availabie for odd jobs.
Free eslimates. Lots of experl-
ence. Call Bob Edwards at
605-665.6651.

3-Bedroom Townhouse. Must
qualify by famiy size and in-
come. N king unit. Rent

660-0595,

1800 Sports Equipment

SOUTH DAKOTA
Enhanced Pennit Classes

New-Ranewals
Price $65.00+tax
Class Dates 2023 & 2024

WWW .PERMIT2CARRYSD.-
COM

Rummage Sales

1000 W. 11™ St,
Friday, 9/8, 12Noon-6pm
Saturday, 9/8, 8am-12Noon
Lot of Chnstmas Items, smoker
and miscellaneous. Cash only.

180

109 VIOLET DR.

Friday, 8/8, 8am-6pm

Saturday 9/8 8am-1pm
Multi-Family. Clothing Kkis-Aduft,
antiques, collectibles, China, sit-
verware, Iced tea brewer, dishes,
books, household items/decor.
Fumture, jewelry, cralts, puz-
2les, shael music. ngs. lots of
miscaliangous.

1914 Walnut
Saturday, 9/, 8am-2pm
Home decor, antiques, bookcase,

new 19" TV. Heated bird bath,
boy's youthfteen name brand
clothes, (ootball gloves & shoes.
Dogman & Wimrpy kid books,
much miscellaneous. Cash only.

2817 Woodblne Ave.
SATURDAY. 9/ 9, 8am-Noon
Rummage Sale: Vintage tems,
fulf set 0f china Irom the 1970s,
h¢adAoo't board, lamp. lots of
miscelianeous.

tail.” Larsen said.

August releases from Gavins
Point Dam averaged 30,900
cublc feet per second %c{;’) and
are currently set at 35,000 cfs.
Releases will likely remain near
35,000 cfs or slightiy higher
over the next several days,
as needed to meet the down-
stream targets, said Mike Sw-
enson, MRBWM Power
Production Team Lead.

“The Missour! River
Mainstem System Storage is

about one foot in September ~
and then leveling off as releases
are reduced in the falt.”

The baslc forecast also
shows Garrison reservoir levels
declining through September
and into the fall, so releases
will be reduced accordingly,
Swenson sald.

“The forecast shows Oahe
Reservolr continuing to decline
during September.” Swenson
sald. "Releases will be adjusted

cfs.”

This release rate is slightly
higher than the minlmum rate
ol 12,000¢fs,she noted.

“Gavins Polnt Dam releases
will be set to provide navsiﬁgtlon
flow support at a level 1,
cfs below full service at all four
target locations (Sioux City,
Omaha, Nebr.aska City, and Kan-
sas Clty)." Willlamson said.

MMU

From Page 1

Yankton. Sherecelved her Mas-
ter's in Art from Notre Dame
University and studied under
renowned teachers such as Fa-
ther Ed Catich, Lloyd Reynolds
and lHumination under d
Jackson.

She began her teaching
career at Mount Marty High
School in 1934. She continued
teachingal Mount Marty Col-
lege (University) until 1982
where she shared her book
Manual of Calligraphy, which
featured four different writin
styles. She corresponded wit
artist friends, Lauren Ford, Ade
Bethune, Dorothy Day, and
Maria von Trapp. S. Leonarda
loved nature and shared her
photographs and calligraphy
with many.

DICK REDDY
Dick Reddy is a graduate of

2010  Legal and Pubiic
__Notices

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Nouce is hereby given that a public
heariog will be held before the
Yaokton County Plamiog Commis-
sion, Yeakton County, South Dako-
@, 3t 705 P.M. on the t2th day of
S 2023 o the Yankion

based on Income. EHO 605-661-
8301 or Skogen Company 605-
263-3941.

For All of Your C; y

1615 Houses For Rent

Needs: Custom Builft Wind

Siding, Garages. Addlﬁons:
Patios and More. Cak Andersh
Carpentiy al 605-681-1190,

Roofing - Siding

*H & H ROOFING *
(605) 857-1472
We Install/Repair
Roofs of all kinds
REE
Inspections/Estimates

Licensed/Bonded/insured
Locally Owned & Operated In
Yankton
Justus & Team have
20 Years Experience
Beferences Available

NEW HOMES
AVAILABLE FOR RENT
New 3-bedroom, 2-bath homes
with fufl unfinished basements
are now avallable for rent. At-
lached double garage, full

County Government Center, Com-
missioners Chambers, 321 West
Third Se. Yanktos, South Dakota.
Applicont is requestiog 1o rezone 3

Brown Institute of Broadcasting
InM polls with a First-
Class radio-telephone license,
FCC. He graduated with a BA
{rom SDSU in Speech and a MA
in Speech Communication.

He worked at Mount Marty
from 1970 through 1983 in the
Oral Communications Depart-
ments. While serving at Mount
Marty he judged many speech
and theatre contests, as well as
making the MMC radio statlon
an effective presence on the
campus. As a professor. he was
a mentor who inspired and
d his who

pucd in a Rimal Ty | Dis-
trict (RT) to Conwoeschal District
(C) per Attick 18 Section 1809 and
Atticle 20 Section 2003. Said prop-
erty is lcgally described as Lot 4 in
the NEI4 of the SEI/4 of Secrion
24, Township 94 Nonh, Range 56
Wiest of the Sth Principal Meridian,
Yaokton County. South Dakota.
C ini 130,375 SQFT. (29

kitchen ]
hardwood floors, central air,
and much more.

Located in Ulica, these homes
are income qualified under SD
Housing rutes (cannot exceed
$55,650/year combined lor
adults living in the home). Rent
of $1,100/month with tenants
paying utilities.

Call 605-664-4900 lor more In-
formation or to get a rental ap-
plication. Welcoma home?

Acres) Moze or less
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Novuce is hereby given (hat a public
hearing will be held before v
Yankion County Plaoning Commis-
ston, Yankton County, South Dako-
ta, at 7:10 P.M. on the 12th day of
Sepicruber 2023 a e Yankion
County Govemment Center. Com-
missioners Chambets, 321 West
Third S1.. Yanktop, South Dakota
A i 15 i a Condition-

1600 Other Real Estate

1_650 st_esfor Sale

al Use Permit to co-Jocate a new
wireless cartier on an existing tower

EQUAL HOUSING
OPPORTUNITY

Allreal estatie advertised In
this newspaper is subject to
the Federal Fair Housing Act,

ich makes il Wegal to adver-
Use any preference, limitation,
or discrimination based on
race. colot, rellglon, sex, handi-
cap, familial slatis or national
ofigin, In the sale, rental or fi-
nancing of housing or an inten-
tion to make any such preter-
ence, limitation or discrimina-
tion., Familial status Includes
chidren under the age of 18
living with parents or lega!
guardians, pregnanl women
and people securing custody of
children under the age of 18.

In addition, South Dekota
Slale Law also prohbbits dis-
crimination based on anoestry
and creed,

This paper will not nowingly
acoept any advertising lor real
estata which is in violaton of
the law. Al person are hereby
informed that all dwellings ad-
vertised are avaliable on a
equal! opportunity basls. if you
believe you havebeen discrim-
naled agsinst in connection
with the sale, rental or financ-
Ing of housing, call the South
Dakota Fair Housing ombuds-
man at 877-832-0161.

For Sale By Owner: 1508 Peni-
nah, Yankton. S-bedroom, 2-
bath home. $260,000. Call 805
760-4529 foc appoinbment.

HOME FOR SALE BY OWNER
301 Spruce St Yankton SD.
Home with apartments and rivar
frontage and deck overiooking
the river, 6 car garage.  Owner
occupied with 3 apartments.
Could be converted back to sin-
gle tamily dweiling or has the
abilty to rent S apariments.
$665,000. Listed on Ziliow. Calt
805-665-3988,

Please Recycle!

1700 Merchandise

Maytag frost free refrigerator
freezer, $160. Kenmore electric
range $100. 3-Area migs SSO/or
all. All llems in greal conditlon,
605-387-5432.

in an Agi | Districy per Ani-
cle 25 Sectiog 2503. Said property is
legatly described as the West half
(Wi2) of the Southwest Quaner
(SWI/4) cxcepting Parcel A and the
North 150 feet of the Souwh 776.5
fect of the West 370.5 (cet and Traxt
2 Lucss Addition in the Southwest
Quarter (SWI/4) of the Southwest
Quarter (SW1/4) AND excepting
Tract ope (1) Lucas Addition 1ot
Fow (4) in the Southwest Quarter
(SW1/4) of the Southwest Quarter
(1/4). All in Section Thirty-one (31).
Township Ninety-09x (96) Norh,
Range Fifty-five (55) west of the Sth
P.M.. Yanktoi County, South Dako-
fa. E911 addess is 29654 US HWY
8. lrenc, SD

Publisbed twice at the lotal approui-
mate cos! of $37.44 aod can be
viewed free of chasge at www.sd-
publicnotices.com

Published Seplember 1 & 8, 2023.

appreciated and respected
Reddy's wlllln&n&ss to help
them. His teaching career also
includes Yankton College,
Southeast Techncal Institute
and USD Mass Communications
Department.

His volunteer and service
activities are extensive.

He is married to Nancy L.
Law Reddy and they have 3
children: Quicksitver (Tammy),
Matthew (Jodi) and Geoffrey
&Amanda). Dick and Nancy

eddy are now retired and tive
in Watertown.

S. CYNTHIA BINDER, 0SB

Sister Cynthia Binder is a
Benedictine sister of Sacred
Heart Monastery. A native of
Yankton, she entered Sacred
Heart Monastesy in 1952. She
received her BA in French and
Spanish from Mount Marty
College and a MA in French and
English from USD In Vermllilon.

She taught at Mount Marty
High School and College, only
recently retiring from the Uni-
versity after 58 years. She taught
French, English, Spanish, Ger-
man, Business Communication,
and Literatture. In later years she
added courses on the history
of film and other toplcs related
tofilm.

In 1967 some of the college
facuity started a program to
take students, locals and anyone
interested to Europe during the
summers. Later on, this adven-
ture happened during Interim,
then Christmas or spring break.

In 1984 she began tutoring
at the Yankton Federal Prison.
When the college was able
to work out an educational

am for the men, she taught
English Comp and Literature,
later bringing the History of Fllm
class and other film courses to

& Likeuson

facebook

@pressanddakotan

the prison.

Along with all of these
}nvolwer;lems. .;»l;]e :Ies%f:;roe;i
orefgn films with t| rian
Club members (now GFAA) for

16 years.

A very talented woman, S.
Cynthia, though retired, is still
busy helping out at the monas-
tery receptlon desk and sews
gilt bags or the monastery gift
shop. She also shows movies to
the sisters and continues to as-
slst in tutoring foreign students
who are living at the monastery
while attending MMU.

plctures and storles about the
inductees that. with pernis-
slon, wiil be utllized during the
fall Induction ceremony and
promotion.

For more information on
the MMU Fine Arts Hall of Fame
or if you'd like to share stories
and pholos, contact alumn(@
mountmarty..edu.

The Fine Asts Hall of Fame is
sponsored bytheMMU Grego-
rian Fine Arts Assoctation and
its members.

To view the entire sched-
ule of events for Lancer Days
weekend, visit mountmarly,

The committee is seeking edu/lancerdays.
AlPIHITIOJJ[AIDIEID
CROSSWORD Ss|H[A|D]EAIM[T]GIO
By THOMAS JOSEPH KIOlRIEABSTIINIGIE
ACROSS 43 indy DIA[D|B [O]D#l
1 Ship stalfs  entrant 3 : ? . 5-%“ . f ? g
6 Stares 44 Fra- E1[G[H|T|YIE[TIG[H|T
stupidly grance Ajciny MDIAIS[H[ER
11 Bothered 45 Garden RIAITIISIAIGETIRIE
12 Seize by starters SIK|Y[L]|A[B
force MIAIR[T[AJNEILIA[TIE
13 Home A[GIEINITEETIOILIEIT
BOWN bloplcE MSEELILIS
style 1 invented ”
14 Fallsign 2 Relaxed Yesterday’s answer
15 Lobed 3 Presi- 9Wander- 288ly,in
organ dential ing a way
16 Strike protectors 10 Gives 30Com-
calier 4 Eastern rise to plained
18 Bar “way" 17 Blue-gray  biterly
concem g cyjivfiled  cat 31 Takes
;g_Em%on ¢ pastry 23 Use the the
% R_ d°° 6 Swallows  track wheel
4 ::se 7‘Do—  24Hil 33 Like
221 0ng- sayt” insect sentries
ok gge d 8 Point of 26 Replies 39Chess
seabird some 27Elemen- pieces
24 Play paris oymmer- tary sub- 41 West of
25 Ottoman cials stances films
rulers 1 3 3 “ 5 3 7 g ® 10
27 Bearing T iz
29Comes in 3 2 - I
32 Hockey's
Bobby g 6 |17 i
33 Braying i) 20 dl
beast
34 Scoundrel i e
35 Fall mo. l
36 Detective [ 3
Archer J
37Compete [ = &
38 Cartoon 35 g
genre ks e
40 Hirsch of
.Mll'( 42 43
42 Kitchen = 45
gadget w5

AXYDLBAAXR
isLONGFELLOW
One letter stands for another. In this sample, A is used
for the three L’s, X for the two O’s, etc. Single leuers,
apostrophes, the length and formation of the words
are all hints. Each day the code letiers are different.

9-8 CRYPTOQUOTE
OKLFL NR T ONWL UQF
WTDNEC RHLLMKLR., TEY T

ONWL UQF

KQWLF,

CQNEGC ' 0Q “ZLY.

“QYXRRLX"

Yesterday’s Cryptoquote: DO NOT LET WHAT
YOU CANNOT DO INTERFERE WITH WHAT YOU
CAN DO. — JOHN WOODEN

© 2018 King Featires Syndicate, lac.




PAGE 10

PRESS & DAKOTAN ® FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 22. 2023

2010 Legal and Public

Notices

2010  Legaland Public

Notices

2010 Legal and Public

Notices

2010 Legal and Public
Notices

2010 Legal and Public

Notices

2010 Legal and Public

Notices

Washer.Nus$.Bolts.Spring
$2,236.70: Truck Trailer Sales
Park - $2,140.94; Truxedo - Truck
Bed Cover - $340.00: Tuff-Go - Li-
brary Beach - S1.,505.00: Twitrer -
Twitter (X) - $84.00: Two Rivers
Technology - Red Optic - $340.00;
UKG - Payroll Software -
$3.098.00; United Way - Employec
Conwibutions $172.00; UPSStose -
Water Sample Shipping - $34.03;
US Treasury - Federal Withholding -
$202.465.00: UiSAblucbook - Lead-
er Hose For Flusher - $278.85:
USPS - Postage - $110.40; Vanessa
Rockne - Summer Progam -
$60.00: Verizon - $590.34; Verizon
- Internet Access - $1.284.18; Vid-
dler - Video Hosting - $:41.49: Wal-
greens - Summer Reading Program -
$102.59. Walman - Employce Ap-
preciation - $1,375.63: Walman -
Program Supplies - $91.68: Wulman
- Coocessions - $413.85: White Cap
« Equipment Repairs - $1.94099;
White Custle - Travel Expense -
$19.40; Williamns & Compuny - Au-
dit - $14.265.00; Xerox - Financial
Secevices - Copier Lease & Copies -
$1.288.99; Xtreme Car Wasb - Car
Wasb - $12.78; Yankton Couaty
Teeasurer - Title - $10:00; Yankton
Development Enterprise - @FY@
TID Reimbursement - $34.874.35;
Yankton Jsanitorial - Janitoral Sup-
plics - $766.40; YMC - Pre Employ-
wment Pbysical - $1.556.00: Yaakton
Nusseries - Memorinl Park Trees -
$317.96; Yankton Thrive - 2nd Q23
Sales Tax Reim - $7.012.22: Yank-
ton Tramsit - Special Appropnation -
§22,500.00; Yankton Winnelson -
Concealed Lawch - $120.23: Zayne
Schranm - Lifeguard Class Refund -
$106.50

Roll Call: All members present vot-

ing "AYE: voimg "NAY™
“"NONE".

Motion adopted.

Sala) 4 ent: ast

2023:

Admigisgation $58.028.20; Finance
$38,092.74: Community Dewelop-
ment  $30.162.81; Police/Dispatch
$197.741.43; Fire $15.049.46: Engi-
neering / Sr. Citizens $51.93603;
Steets  $57.547.97. Snow & lce
$0.00: Traffic Conwol $4.703.33.
Libruy $36.552.00; Parks / SAC
$102.475.64; Huether Aquatics Cen-
ter  $114.178.07: Maroe Creck
$9.690.59; Water  $47.101.78:
Wastewate:r $46,611.22; Cemetety
$7..256.0-4; Solid Waste $32,150.53;
Laadfill / Recycle $25,520.48; Cen-
wal Gerage $8,923.16

Paonnel Changes, New Hires: Po-
lico Depanmem: Cammeron Voigt.
Police Officer, $2,242.46 biweekiy:
Julie  Koller, Crossing Guard,
$15.00/r. lthrmiy: Savanna Wat.
son, Library Assistant, $14.00/r.

Wage Chapges: Eovironnicars] Ser-
Greg Gusso, Wastewater
$2.89280 to

vices:
Plait  Supervisor,
$2. 966 16 blwcekly

Lisa 'Yardley.
Depmy Finance Offica to Interim
Fingnce - Officer.  $3.269.69 to
$4.038.46 biweekly

Maygoe Moser read two proclama-
ucos regarding. | Dirmut Suppott
Professionals Week: and 2 Wel-

coming Week.

City Manager Leon submitted a
wiitten teport giving an update on
coovnupity projects and items of in-
tefest.

Actiop 23-23
Moved by Comuussioner Benson,
seconded by Commissioner Webber.,
1o approve the following couosent
agenda items:

1.We Sessi

Setting date of Septcmber 25, 2023
216.00 PM in Room 8114 of the Ca-
1eer Manufactunng Technical Exhi-
cation Academy for the next work
scssion of the Yankton City Com-
missioa.

2. Estaplishing public hearing for
sale of alcobolic beverages

Establish September 25, 2023 as the
date for the public hearing on the te-
quest for a Special Events Malt Bev-
erage (om-sale) Rewilers License for
1 day. October 20, 2023 froo: Yaok-
toa Area Ants. (Rose Hauger. Exceu-
uve Direcwor). 508 Douglas Avenue.
Yankton, SD at The Meridian
Veowe, 101 E 31d Street, Yankton,
SD.

3. Establishing_public bearipg for
f al

Establish September 25, 2023 as the
date foe the public heasing on the te-
quest for a Special Events Retail
(on-sale) Liquor License for | day.
November 4. 2023 from Stipes. Inc.
d7/a Mojos 3rd Sweet, 106 E 3cd
Street. Yankton, SD at The Meridian
Venue. 101 E 3rd Swecet, Yankion,
SD.

Drive. Yankton, South Dakota.

7. YreasicntMerchani License
Consideration of Memoraodum #23-
175 recommending approval of the
application from

Backyard Butchers to sell bSDA m-
specied frozen and

Jith Gregg. Jun Means. Lynn Peter-
son and Nancy Wenande After
more Commission discussion, a vote
was tken.

Roll Call: Members preseat volitg

steaks wvia a freceer truck in the
parking lot of Tractor Supply. 2908
Broadway Avenue. Yaakton, South
Dakote from Septeinber 1S dirough
October 15, 2023,

Roll Call: All members present vot-
ing "AYE"; voting "NAY":
“NONE™

Motion s30pted

5 23..

This was the ime and place for the
second reading aod public beasing
for Ordinaoce No. #1074 AN ORDI-
NANCE APPROPRIATIN'G
MONIES FOR DEFRAYING THE
NECESSARY EXPENSES AND
LIABILITIES OF THE CITY OF
YANKTON, SOUTH DAKOTA.
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGIN-
NING JANUARY 1. 2024 AND
ENDING DECEMBER 31. 2024,
AND PROVIDING FOR THE
LEVY OF THE ANNUAL TAX
FOR ALL FUNDS CREATED BY
‘FHE ORDINANCE WITHIN SAID
CITY. No one was presem (o speak
foor or against the adoption of the of-
dinan:

ce
Moved by Cogtmissioner Bruaick,
seconded by Commissioner Webber
to adopt Ordinance No. # 1074

Roll Call: All members present vot-
ing "AYE™: voting "TNAY"™:
“NONE*

Motion nt:pud.

. pa
Moved hy Comnnsuo-ner Webber.
Miuer to

"AYE" Huaboff;
Voting  “NAY"  Cormisioners
Benson, Brunick. Johnson. Miner,

Schtamm, Villanueva, Webber and
Moses.
Motion fauls.

ﬁﬂ'gn )!.‘) !x'

This was ihe tme and the place for
the public heariog on the an applica:
tion for a New Rewil {on-off sale)
Malt Bevetage License for July 1.
2023 to June 30, 2024 from Evem
Centra) (Matt Evans, Owoer), 2101
Broadway Ave, Yaokion, S.D.

The above application is in conipli-
ance witb the City Code of Ordi-
nanees, as checked by the Depan-
meot of Finasce. A Police check on
the npplicam revealed 0o felony
convictions ot wants, The applicaut
is in compliance with all huudmg

OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT
THEREWITH

Notice is hereby given that Ordi-
naoce No. 23-ZN-04 esmbl:shmg
fos

hearing will be held before the
Yankton County Board of Adjust-
ment. Yankton County. South Dako-
12, al 6:35 P.M. oo the 3rd day of
October, 2023 at the Yankton Coun-

zoning I
Yunkton Couoty. South Dakota. Ap-
plicant is requestiog to cca0ne »
y from Anticle 12 Rural Tran-
sitionul Diswrict RT) to Anile 11
Lakeside Commarml Distnct (LC):
Said property is d d as:

ty G Center. Commmis-
siooers Chambers, 321 West Thurd
St.. Yankton. South Dakola. Appli-
cant ks requesting a Cooditional Use
Permit to co-locate a mew wireless
cagier on ao existing tower in an

Jackman Tract A, in the South Half
of the  Nonhwest Quarter
(SI/2NW ¥/4) Section 16. Township
93 Norh. Range 56 West of the Sth
PM.. Yankton County. S.D. as per
plai recorded 10 Book SI9. Page
382, less highways and roads

Yankton County is adopting this or-
diaance and map in order to protsct
the public bealth, safety. and gencral
vnell'am, This ordinunce was duly
ed by the Connty Coqumission

n the [9h day of September, 2023,
and will become effective on the

.19th day of October, 2023,

and fire codes, (M 23
174). No oae was presemt to speak
fior or against the application.

Moved by Commissiooer Schramm,

Farg
September 5. 2023

Second Reading:

by C Benson
10 approve

Roll Calt' All members preseon vot-
ing AYE"; voting “NAY"
“NONE"
Motion adopted.

d 23..

After an informal presentation and
review by Forbes, an audi-
tof with Williams & Co, P.C.. of the
2021 City of Yankton Comprehen-
sive Anoual Financial Reports
(CAFR). 1t was moved by Comumis-
mne( Johinson, seconded by Com-

approve Rewluhon ¥23.48

Webber, to spprove City
of Yinkton Comprebeasive Annual
Financial Reponts.

Publication Date:
September 22, 2023
(Fitzst Notice of Adoption)

Eflective Date:

Octoder 19, 2023

(20 days after 2nd N-otice of Adop-
tion)

A District per Article 25
Section 2503. Said propeny is kegul-
iy described as the West half (W1/2)
of tbe Southwest Quurter (SWI/4)
exceptng Parcel A and the Norh
150 feet of the South 776.5 feet of
the West 370.5 ficet and Tract 2 Lu-
cas Addiuon in the Southwest Quar-
ter (SWU/4) ofthe Southwest Quar-
ter (SW1/4) AND excepting Tract
one (1) Lucas Addition Lot Four (4)
in the Southwest Quarter (SW1/4) of
the Southwest Quaster (V/4). All in
Sectron Thinty-one (31), Township
Nigety-six (96) North. Range Fifty-
five (55) west of the 5th P.M,
Yankion Couary. South Dakota,
E9I1 addsess s 29654 US HWY 81,
lreae, SD.

Published twice at the toutal approxi-
mate cost of $38.60 and can be
viewed free of cbarge at www.sd-
publicaotices.com

Publisbed September 22 & 29,
2023,

State of South Dakota
Couatyof Yankton

In Cirenit Comt
Fust Judicial Clreuit

Dated 1his 19th day of
2023.

Don Kettering, Yankton County
Commission Chair

ATTEST:

Patty Hojem. Yaokiop County Audi~
tor

Pudlished ooce at the total approxi-

mate cost of $23.36 and can be

viewed frec of charge a www.sd-
13 i com

RESOLUTION #23.48

Roll Calf; Allmembers present vot.
WHEREAS. a proposed amual ing  "AYE™  voling "NAY™:
budget fior the fiscal year commenc. "NONE"
ing January 1, 2024, has been pre-  Motion adopied.
pared by the City Manager, and,

Action 23240
WHEREAS. the City Ci Moved by C Jobason,
bas ined, studied, and reviewed d by Ci issi Webber

said proposed annual budiget; and.

WHEREAS. the City Commisslon
bas afier due consideration and de-
libesation, made such amendments
and adljustments in the proposed an-
nual budget as they censider occes-
sary, desirable. or expedient.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RE-
SOLVED by the City Comunission
of Yankton. South Dakiota, that:
L.'The proposed aaoual budget at-
tached hereto and made a pan hersof
is spproved and cifective January |,
2024.

2. The City Manager Is authorized to
recond all iter-fund mansfers as
conwioed in sid approved aotwa)
budget.

3. The City Manager is. autborized
and dirccted to smplement and to ad-
minister., within the budgetary fund-
ing limits and within adopted City
policy and relevant Sizte and City
laws and regulations. said annual

budiget

Roll Call: All members present vot-
ing "AYE" voting “NAY~
“NONE"

Motion adopted,

Moved by Coranussiouct Hubhoff,
and seconded by Commissioner
Johnsoa. to have any City land sales
trapsections that are incentivized, re-
quire two cotopussion foetings,
with a fisst and second reading. Af-
ter some Commission discussion.
and citizen commeats from Jim
Means.  Commnissioncr  Hunhoff
mowed to amend his motion to read
any City land sales wansacuons
would require two meetings with a
fust and secopd readiog. Comenis-
stoner Johnson seconded the amend-
cd motion. Citizea comments weTe
received from Mau Evans. Ron
Kraft, Dan Specht, Naacy Wenuixle
and Judy Vanderhule After Com-
mussion discussion, the amendmen:
wasvoted on.

Roll Call. Members present voting
"AYE": Commissiooer Brumuck and
Commissioner  Hunhoff.  voting
"NAY™ Commissioners Benson,
Johnson, Mines, Schramm. Vil-
lanueva, Webiber and Moser.
Amendment fails

Then the ongisal moton was voted
on.

Roll Call: Members present voting
“AYE" Commissiones Hunhoff:
\_/mlng “NAY": Commissioners

to opprove Resolution #23-54,
Memorandum #23.172)
RESOLS N

RESOLUTION FOR APPROVAL
OF INCREASE IN VOLUNTEER
FIREFIGHTER CALL PAY
STIPEND RETROACTIVE TO
JANUARY |, 2023
WHEREAS. the Yankton Volunteer
Fire Depanment continues to pro-
vide fire protection to the citizens of
Yankton aod the surrounding arcas.
and
WHEREAS. the comnmmity desires
Lo tpaintain 3 strong voluntecr tradi-
tion, and

. the Yankton Voluoteer
Fire Deparupeat retains asgroog vol-
unteer force despite declining volun-

Publisbed September 22, 2023.

NOTICE OF ADOPTION

ORDINANCE NO. 23-ZN-05 ES-
TABLISHING PERMANENT
ZONING REGULATIONS FOR
YANKTON COUNTY SOUTH
DAKOTA, PROVIDING FOR THE
ADMINISTRATION, ENFORCE-
MENT. AND AMENDMENTS
THEREOF. AND REPEALING
ALL. ORDINANCES OR PARTS
OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT
THEREWITH,

Notdce 15 hereby given that Ordi-
pance No. 23-ZN-05 establishing

teaism outside of our comumumnity,
and

WHEREAS. rectvitroent and reten-
tion are a msjor coatributor to vole
untecr organization success, and
WHEREAS. one way to recruit and
retwn  volunteess is to provide a
pomioal stipead o3 a reimbarsement
for wemr and tear on vehicles and
personal tems duning response, and
WHEREAS, the Fur Labor Stan-
dards Act allows for a cominal fee
to be paid to volunteer firefightess
without placing their staus as vol-
untecss injeopardy. and
WHEREAS, an iacresse in Volun-
teer Call Pay Stipend necessittes g
transfer of distribution from the Vol-
unteer Firefighters Association to
the City for administrative purposes.
NOW THEREFORE BE [T RE-
SOLVED by the Board of City
Commissioners of the City of Yank-
oo, SD that the Volunteer Fitefight-
er Call Pay Stipeod increase to S30
per call sod dnll retroactive to Jao-
uary 1, 2023,

Roll Call: voting “"AYE®; Commis-
sioners Benson, Bruoick, Hunhoff.
Iohnson. Miner, and Schramm. vot-
g "NAYT: “NONE" Abstain:
Commussiooers Villanueva. Webber,
and Mayor Moser

Motion adopicd,

9,

Moved by Cownmissioner Brunick,
seconded by Commissioner Beasoa,
10 approve Memamndum #23.173
which awborizes the sub-lease of
Chan Gumey Airpont Hangr #15,

Roll Cull: All members present vor-
ing "AYE" voting "NAY™
"NONE".

Motioo adopted.

-2,
Moved by Commissioaer Villanue-
va, seconded by Commissionet Beo-
son, 10 odjown the meeting of
September 1. 2023 at 10:47 p.m.

zomog  cegy for
Yanktoo Couoty, South Dakoca, Ap-
plicant is requesuing 10 rcacne o
property from Article 12 Rural Tran-
sitiopal Distria (RT) to Astcle 7
Moderate Densnty Residential Dis-
trict (MD): Said propeny is de-
scnbed as:
The West 23 Rods. South 14 Rods,
in the Southwest Quarter (SWI/4)
excluding Lot H-2. in Section 18,
Township 94 Nonth, Range 55 West
of the Sth P.M. Yankton County,
Soutb Dakota

Yankton County is adopting this or-
dinance and map in order to protect
the public bealth, safety. and geaeial
welfare. This ordinance was duly
adopted by the County Commission
onthe 19th day of September. 2023,
and will become cffective oo the
191h day of October, 2023.

First Reading:
Scptanber 5. 2023
Second Rerding:
Scptember 19, 2023

Publication Date:
September 22, 2023

Estateof
Astene Mac Aliena,
Decensed

File No. 66PR023-000037
NOTICE IN PROBATE

TO ALL PERSONS INTERESTED
IN THE ESTATE OF ARLENE
MAE ALTENA. DECEASED,
WHO DIED ON OR ABOUT June
25,2023;

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIEO
that oo the 22nd day of August,
2023. an estate for Adene Mae Alte-
na was admitted to infoumal probate
in the above-pamed Coon aod that
Tercy Altena and Timothy Altena
were appointed Personal Represea-
tatives of the estate. Notice is here-
by given that all persons wdebied to
the estate are requested to make im-
mediate payment to the undersigned.
and creditors having claims against
the cstate shall file them with the
Clerk of the above-oamed Ciicuit
Coun. as provided by law, duly au-
thenticated, and unless so filed with-
io four months from the dzwo of the
first publication of this ootice tun-
less otherwisc allowed of paid). then
such claim is thercafter forever

bamed.
Dated this [81h dayof Sepeember,
2023.

f§Temy Aliena
Tenty Altena, Personal
Represcotative

¢ Timothy Alicoa_
Timothy Alteoa, Persopal
Representative

Kimberly $. Kuchel

Bauerly & Langel, P.L.C.

1288 Lincoln St. SW, P.O. Box 336
Le Mars, 1A 51031

ATTORNEY FOR THE ESTATE

Date of Sccond Publication: 29° day
of September. 2023

Date of Thisd Publication: 6* day of
Ociober, 2023.

Published three times ot the total sp-
proxiyaee cost of $59.91 and can be
viewcd free of charge al www.sd-
publicaotices.com

Publfshed Scptember 22 & 29,
October 6, 2023,

(First Notice of Adoption)

Effective Date

October 19, 2023

120 days after 20d Notice of Adop-
tioni)

Dated this 19th day of Septembes,
2023,

Don Kettering,
Commission

Yankton County

ATTEST:

Patty Hojem. Yuakton County Audi-
tor

Publisbed once ut the total dpproxi-
mate cost of $23.36 and can be
viewed free of charge at www.sd-

The University of South Dakota will
be baving their Swplus Sale out at
the Quonsct oo llighway SO bere io
Vermillion by lhe Vucurevich Chil-
deen’s Ceatcr. just North of the
Dome. on October 13th starding at 9
AM, until 3 PM that day. It is acash
only sye. If you have any questions,
please contact Raleigh Tiahrt at
Raleigh.Tiahn@usd.edu, or call at
605-658-3634.

Published three times at the total ap-
proximate cost of $15.81 and can be
viewed fiee of charge at www.sd-
publicnotices.com

Published September 22 & 29, &
October 6, 2023.

followng voting Aye: all. Motion
camied.3-0

Acuon No. 2024-131
No cooflict of interest waivers were
prescoted.

Action No, 2024-132
No indirect conflict of interest
waivers were preseated.

Action No. 2024-133
No requasts for puoblic comment
were made

Action No. 2024-134
Moved by Stermquist to approve
Items A-J of the consem ageads 28
follows:

A, loformstoa/Reports

B.RESOLVED that the School
Board approve the cash balances of
August 31, 2022, as follows: Gener-
al Fuod $8.379.416.9: Capital Out-
lay $5.998.858.9t: Special Educa-
tion $1.397.549.82; Impact Aid
$60.643 26, Capital Projects
$25.400,991.92 School Food Ser-
vice $1.489.057.90: Concessions
$127.986.5%; Self-losurance Fund
$4.634,059.76: Perty Cash $175.00
and approve fund reveames of Au-
gust 2023 as follows: Geperal Pund:
Interest Eamed $37.676.38: Admis-
sions Pupil Activities $.782.00: Ac-
tivity Ticket Sales $1.571.00: Stu-
dent Fees ($90.00); Renml of School
Facilites § 308.00: Coatrocted
Rentals, $1467.50: Contributions &
Donations $1200.00: Refund of Pri-
or Years Expenses $2.545.00; Other
Revenue $1.794.46; Other Reveaue
(YMS) $1300: Other Reverue (Lin-
colo) $100.00; Revenue from
Shared Opesstions $53.603.25 State
Aid  $1.013.833.00; Fund Towl:
$1.139.803.59.  Capital  Outlay:
Penalties and Imterest on Taxes,
$6,723.58: Interest Eamed
$26.973.63. Advertising Spoasor-
ships  $57,750.00; Fund Total
$91.445.21. Special Education: [a-
terest Earned $6.283.56: Refund of
Prior Years Expeases $476.00; State
Aid Exceptional  Children
$150,564.00: Fond Towad
$157.323.56. Impact Aid Fund: In-
terest Eamed $272.66; School Food:
Inerest Eamed $6.48250; Meal
Sales to Pupils $99.802.04; Aduk
Meal Sales $1.474.90: Als Carte
Sales $678.20. Rcfund of Prior
Years $444.00:  NSLP
Federal Reimburyeroent $26,433.00.

Coocessions  Interest  €arned
$575.45; Coocession Sales;
$13.799.14;  Self- Insurance  Fun

Intcrext Earned $20.820.58; Self -
surance  Premiums  $268.807.19:
Other Local Revenue $14.922.49
Trust and Agency receipts and ex-
penditures as follows: Beginning
Balance 8/123 $487476.35, Re-
ceipts  $53,428.20, Expenditures
($47.416.12), Reccivables $0. In-
vesoneots $7.336.00. Ending Bal-
ance /31723 $500.524.43.

C.And that the following claims
against e Disuict fior September
2023 are approved and warrants is-
sued in favor of such claims.

General Fund:
A&B Business Equipment. Duplica-
tor, $166.07: Access Elevator &
Lifts, Annual Safety Test, $753.00;
Acc Hardware, Supphcs §887.60:
Supplies/Services,
SJ 733 27: Assoc School Boards of
SD. foint Couf. $3.110.00; AT&T
Mobility.. Cell Phones. $28.76; Auto
Zone. Supplics/Pots. $594.97; Au-
tomatic Building Controls,
Relays/Fire Alarm, $61.60: Belgum,

Tessa, RemnbSupplics, $100.84;
Beste.  Tiffany.,  Officiating/VB,
$160.00; Bowmgaars.  Supplies,

$433.69: Brandoo Valley School
Distiict, Large Schools Group Dues,
$2.076.50; Building Spriokicr, Fire
Sprinkier Inspection. $27000: C&B
Operstions.  Supplies.  $6697;
CDWG Government, MPS 6122/23 -
22123, $518.47: Christensen Radi-
asor & Repair. Radiator/Tractor.
$414.93; Christeasen. Emma. Re-
imb/DL  Exam. $30.00: City of
Yaukton,  Wood/Tree Limbs,
$64.22; City of Yankiton, Water &
Sewver Charges, $15.837.02: Clarhs
Rental, Lift Renua!, $180.00: Coyle
111 Robert, Reimb/Fusst Aid Cowsse,
$35.00; Crescent Eloctic Supply.
Supplies, $75.32. Dakota PFlad
Power, Lift lospecton. $797.50;
Dakota Sposts, Golf lavite Medals,
$247.50. Davison. Lukas,
RetmbiMileage. $81.60; Diede.
Haleigh. ReimdvFirst Aid, $35.00:
Duchscbder, Melanie.
Officiatiog/VB. $240.00; Dvoracek.
Todd. Reimb/Mileage & Meal,
$107.84: Echo Group. Supplies,
$536.62; Encksom, Rich. Officiat-
ing/FB, $60.00: Famers Pride,
Propane Delivery, $9.375.09; Fejfac
Plumbing & Healing. Repair Leak.
$1.595.93: First Chitopractic Cen-

sme MNT Ohocinale CAM O Bnve.



Su-vwes Copm lm & Copies -
$1,288.99; Xtreme Car Wash - Car
Wash - $12.78; Yaoktoa County
Treasurer - Title - $10.00; Yaakion
Dexelopmen: Entapiise - @FY@
TID Reimbursement - $34.874.35:
Yankton Janitorial - Janitoriaj Sup-
plies - $766.40; YMC - Pre Employ-
oent Physical - $1,556.00; Yankton
Nursedes - Mcmodal Park Trees -
$317.96: Yankton Thiive - 20d Q 23
Sales Tax Reim « $7.012.22; Yank-
ton Transit - Special Appropniation -
$22,500.00; Yaoktnn Winnelsoo -
Concesled Laich - $120.23: Zayne
Schramu - Lifeguatd Class Refund -
$106.50

Roll Call: All mentbers present vot-

mg TAYET;, woting "NAY"
“NONE",

Motion adoptcd.

Salarics Al {
2023

Adniinisuation $58.028.20. Finsvec
$38.092.74: Community Devalop-
ment  $30.162.81: Police/Dispaich
$197.741.43; Fire $15.049.46: Engi-
ncering / Sr. Citizens $51,936.03:
Streets $57.547.97. Snow & lce
$0.00: Traffic Cootrol $4,703.33;
Librry $36,552.00. Parks / SAC
$102.475.64; Huether Aquatics Cen-
ter  $114,178.07: Mame  Creck
$9.690.59, Water  $47.101.78;
Wastewater $46.611.22; Ceroetery
$1.256.04: Solid Waste $32.150.54;
Lundfill / Recycle $25.520.48: Cen-
tral Garage $8,923.16

Bersonocl Chenges: New Hires: Po-
lice Deparupent: Cameion Vosgt
Police Officer, $2.242.46 biweekly:
Julie  Koller, Ciossing Guard,
$1500/he. Librwy: Savanna Wat-
son, Libruzy Assistant, $14.00/Mr.
Environtnental Ser-

vices: Greg Gusso, Wastewater
Plant  Supervisor, $2.89280 1o
$2.966.16 biweekly.

i lisa  Yardley,
Deputy Finapce Officer o Interim
Finsnce Offacer,  $3.269.69 1o
$4.038.46 biweekly.

Mayor Moser read two proclama-
tions regarding: 1. Disect Support
Professionals,. Week and 2. Wel-
coming Week,

City Manager Leoo submitted a
Writleo repon giving an update oo
comounity projects and itetos of i
terest.

3%
Moved by Commissioner Beuson.
seconded by Comuni ssioner Webber,
.to approve the fallowing conseal
agenda items:

1. Work Sission

Sctiing datc of September 25, 2023
a1 6:00 PM in Room #114 ofthe Ca-
recr Mamifactuting Technical Edu-
cation Academy for tbe neal work
session of the Yaskton City Com-
mission.

28 i $ic_hesrlog for
aule of glcoholic beveroges

Establish Septernber 25, 2023 as the
date for the public bearieg on the re-
quesi for a Special Events Mall Bev-
eiage (on-sale) Retailers License for
| day. October 20, 2023 from Yank-
100 Area Arts, (Rose Hsuger, Execu-
tive Director), 508 Douglas Aveaue,
Yankion, SD at The Mectidisu
Venue. 101 E 3rd Street. Yankton,
SD.

3 mmm:.mm_ﬂ
sale

Egablish Sep(cmbcr 25, 2023 as the
daie for the public heasing oa the re-
quest fior a Special Evemts Retail
(on-sale) Liquor License for 1 day,
November 4, 2023 from Stipes. Inc.
d/a Mojos 3rd Sucet. 106 E 3rd
Street, Yankton, SD a& The Meridian

Venue, 101 E 3cd Street. Yankton,
SD.
4. E ishin, ic_bearing for

Sale of aicobolic beverages

Bstablish Sepiember 25, 2023 as the
date for the public hearing 00 the rc-
quest for a Special Events Retail
{on-sale) Liquor License for 1 day,
December 1. 2023 from Stipes, Inc,
dM/a Mojos 3rd Street, 106 E 3rd
Sircet, Yankion, SD at The Meridian
Venue. 101 E 3rd Street, Yaokton,

S, ) 1

€ el
Establish September 25, 2023 as the
date for the public hewingon there-
quest for & Special Events Mali Bev-
ersge (on-sale) Retaikrs License
and a Special (on-sale) Wine Retail-
ets License for 1 day, October 6,
2023 from The Center (Kiiss Thury,
Executive Director), 900 Whiting
Drive. Yanktoo. South Dakota
6. Establishing public hearing fof

Establish Septemibes 25, 2023 as the
date for the public bearing on the re-
qoest for a Special Events Malt
Beveroge (on-sule) Retailers License
and a Special (on-sale) Wioe Retail-
ers Licensc for | day. December 31,
2023 from The Ceater (Kriss Thury,
Exccutive Director). 900 Whiting

NING JANUARY 1, 2024 AND
ENDING DECEMBER 31. 2024,
AND PROVIDING FOR THE
LEVY OF THE ANNUAL TAX
FOR ALL FUNDS CREATED BY
THE ORDINANCE WITHIN SAID
CITY. No onc was presens 10 speak
for or agaiost the adoption of the oe-
dnance.

Moved by Comumissioner Bruwoic:k.
scconded by Commussioner Webber
o0 adopt Ordinance No. # 1074.

w All members presen) vot-
ing AYE vumg “NAY®:
"NONE*®

Mozion adopled.

Agtion23-234
Movod by Commn ioner Webber,
Miner 10

is in complnnce wnl\ all boddmg
and fire codes, 23

174). No one was presend (o speak
for o aﬂamsl the application.
Moved by

;ep‘anbcl 5.2023

Second Read

d by C iasi Beason
10 approve

Roll Call: All members present vot-
ing "AYEW voting “‘NAY":
“NONE".
Motion adopied.

ion 23-

After an informal presentsion and
review by Grsham Fordes, an audi-
1or with Witliams & Co.. P.C.. of the
2021 City of Yamkton Comprehen-
sive Annual Fipancial Reporss
(CAFR), it was moved by Commis-
sioner Johosoo. seconded by Com-

approve ksaluuon #23.48
RESOLUTION #23-48

WHEREAS, a proposed smmal
budget for the fiscal year commenc-
ing January 1, 2024, has beca pre-
pared by the City Manager; and.

WHEREAS, the City Comruission
has exanuned. studied. and reviewed
<aid proposed annual budget: and,

WHEREAS, tbe City Comunusston

bas afier due consideration and de-
made such

and adjusiments in the proposed an-

nual budget s they coosides neces-

sary. desirable. or expedient.

NOw, THEREFORE, BE IT RE-
SOLVED by the City Commission
of Yanktoo, South Dakota, thax;
1.The proposed annual budget at-
tacbed hereto and made a pant hercol
is approved and cffective Januasy 1.
2024,

2. Tbe City M is ized 10

Webbe:s, 1o approve City
of Yankion Comprehensiive Anniual
Finsncial Reports.

Roll Call: All members presem vol-

Sep 19, 2023

Publication Dae:
Septembed 22, 2023
(Fasst Notice of Adoplion)

Effective Date:

Oclober 19, 2023

(20 days after 20d Notice of Adop-
tiop)

E911 address is 29654 US HWY 81,
Irense.SD.

Published twice at the total apiproxi-
mate cost of $38.60 and can be
viewed free of charge at www.sd-
publienotices.com

Published September 22 & 29,
2023,

Sate of South Dakota
County of Yaokion

1 Circuit Count
First Judicial Circuit

Dated this 1%th day of
2023.

Don Kettering, Yankton County
Commission Chair

ATIEST:

Pauy Hojem, Yankion County Audi-
tor

ing  “AYE": voling “NAY":
“NONE".
Motion adopied. Published ooce at the total approxi-
mate Cost of $23.36 and can be

AQion 23240 vx:wcd free of charge at www.sd-
Moved by C Johnson, P ices.com
secooded by Commissioner Webber
to approve Resoluti #23.54. Poblish 22,2023
(Memorandum #23-172)

N €23 NOTICE OF ADOPTION

RESOLUTION FOR APPROVAL
OF INCREASE IN YOLUNTEER
FIREFIGHTER CALL PAY
STWEND RETROACTIVE TO
JANUARY i, 2023

WHEREAS, the Yankton Vofunteer
Fite Depanment continnes to pro-
vide fire protection to the citizens of
Yankton and the surrounding areas,
nnd

WHEREAS, the conunumty desires
10 maiotain a strong voluntser nadi-
tion, and

WHEREAS. the Yankton Voluntees

record )l imer-fund transfers as
contained in said approwed amnual
budget,

3.The City Manager is authorized
and directed (o implement and to 84-
minister, within the budgetary fund-
ing limits and within adopwed City
policy and iclevam State and City
laws ond regulations, said sanual
budger.

Roll Call: All members present vol-
wg “"AYE" votng "NAY™:
"NONE",

Motion adopted.

Aclion 23-237
Moved by Commissioner Hunhoff,
and by Ci issi

Fue Dep retains 3 strong vole

ORDINANCE NO. 23-ZN-05 ES-
TABLISHING PERMANENT
ZONING REGULATIONS FOR
YANKTON COUNTY SOUTH
DAKOTA. PROVIDING FOR THE
ADMGNISTRATION. ENFORCE-
MENT. AND AMENDMENTS
THEREOF. AND REPEALING
ALL ORDTNANCES OR PARTS
OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT
THEREWITH.

Notice is bereby given that Ordi-
nance No. 23-ZN-05 esiablishing
zonin, for

untees force despite declining volun-
tcensm outside of our comumnuuity,

and

WHEREAS. rocruitment and telen-
tion are a major camlributor 0 vok
uatees o1ganizalion soccess, and
WHEREAS, ooe way to recruit ind
tetain voluatesss is 1o provide a
nominal stipend as @ reunbursement
for wear and tewr oo vehiclks and
personal items duriog response, and
WHEREAS, the Fair Labor Stan-
daids Act sliows for 2 nominal fec
0 be paid © volunteer fuclighters
without placing their status as vol-
unteers ia jeopardy. and
WHEREAS, an increase in Volua-
teer Call Pay Stipcad nocessitates a
transfier of dnsmbuuo-n fromthe Vol-

Johnson. 1o have any City land sales
rmasactions. that are incentivized, re-
quire two commission eetings,
with a first and sccond 1cading. Af-
et some Commission discussion.
ood ciuzn comments from Jim
Means, Copwvuissionez  Hunhoff
moved to amend his motion o read
any City land sales transacuions
would require wo meetings with »
first orid second reading. Commis:
sioner Johoson scconded the amend-
cd motion. Citzen comments were
reccived from Mon  Evans, Ron
Ksaft, Don Specht. Naocy Wenande
a0d Judy Vanderhule. After Com-
mission discussion, the arvendment
was votcd on.

Roll Call: Members prescat voong
“AYE": Commissioner Brumick and
Coaunissioner  Hunhoff:  voting
“NAY™ Commissioners Benson,
Johnson, Miner. Schramm. Vil-
lanueva. Webber and Moser.
Amendment fails.

‘Theo the 01igiaal movion was voed
on

Roll Call: Members present voling
"AYE". Commussioner HushofT:
Voing  “NAY™ Commissioness
Benson, Brunick, Johnson. Miner,
Schrams. Villaoueva, Webber and
Moser,

Motion fils.

Commissioner Hunhoff then moved
that any City owned land salcs shall
be appraised for market valuc before
selling. Commissioner Johoson sec-
onded the motion. Citizen comments
were received from Maut Evans,
Charlic Gross and Naocy Wenande.
Afier Convuission discussion, oll
call was taken.

Roll Call; Membess present voting
"AYE: C fiy Hunhof -

uateer Fi h A to
the City for administrative PUCPOSES.
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RE-
SOLVED by tbe Board of City
Commissioners of the City of Yank-
100, SD thai the Volunteer Fisefight-
er Call Pay Stipend ingrease 10 $30
per call and dnll retroactive to Jea-
wary 1, 2023,

Roli Call: voting "AYE"; Commis-
sioners Benson, Bronick. Hushoff,
Johnson, Mioer. and Schramm. vot-
g "NAY" “NONE®. Abstaio:
Commissioners Villanueva, Webber,
and Mayor Moses.

Motion adopted.

Adlion 23-29)

Moved by Commissioner Brunick,
seconded by Commissiopes Benson,
to approve Memorapdum #23-173
which autborizes the sub-iexse o)
Chan Gumey Airpon Hangar #15.

Rol! Call: All members presca vot-
ing  “AYE™: voung "NAY":
"NONE".

Motion edopted

Moved by Commissioner Villanue-
va, seconded by Commissioner Bea-
son, to adjourn the oxeting of
September 11,2023 at 10:47 p.m.

Roll Call: All members ptescot vot-
ing  “AYE" voing “NAY"
“NONE"

Mouou adopied,

Sicphanle Moser
Mayor
ATTEST.
Al Viereck
Finance Officer

Published once at the total approxi-
mate cost of $ 267.84 anl can be
vnwca free of chage at www.sd-

Voting  “NAY™  Cooimissioncss
Benson, Brunick Johoson. Miner,
Schramm, Villanueva, Webber and
Mosar.

Motiou fails.

Then Commissioner Hunhoff moved
that befiore enteriog iolo incen~
tivized wmapsactions. Cuty officials
will complcte 8 background check
of the Buyers. Commissioner John-
son scconded the motion. City At-
tosney Ross Den Herder offered
some legal concerns and opinions.
Citizens comuneating included Ju-

com
s

Published on Septerber 22, 2023

NOTICE OF ADOPTION

ORDINANCE NO. 23-ZN-04 ES-
TABLISHING PERMANENT
ZONING REGULATIONS FOR
YANKTON COUNTY SOUTH
DAKOTA. PROVIDING FOR THE
ADMWNISTRATION, ENFORCE-
MENT, AND AMENDMENTS
THEREOF. AND REPEALING
ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS

3

Yankton Couniy, South Bakota. Ap-
pbcuu s requeslipg to rczome a
propeaty from Aticle 12 Rural Tean-
sitional District (RT) to Atticle 7
Moderate Deosity Residential Dis-
trict (MDy: Sazid propenty is de-
scribed as:

The West 23 Rods, South M Rods.
in the Southwest Quarter (SWI1/4)
eacluding Lot H-2, in Scction 18,
Township 94 North, Range 55 West
of the Sth P.M.. Yankton Coanty.
South Dakota.

Yankton County is adopling this or-
dipance and map i order o protect
the public bealth. safiety. and general
welfae.  This ordinance was duly

by the County Commission
oo the 19th day of September, 2023,
and will become effective oo the
19th day of October. 2023

First Reading:
September 5, 2023

Second Reading:
Sepeerober 19, 2023

Publication Date:
September 22, 2023
(Fitst Natice of Adoplion)

Effective Date:

October 19.2023

(20 days after 2nd Nouce of Adop-
tion)

Dated this 191th day of Sepiember.
2023.

Don  Keuering,
Commissiou Chair

Yankton County

ATIEST:

Pany Hojem. Yankton County Aadi-
tor

Published once at the 1otal 3pproxi-
mate cost of $23.36 and can be
viewed free of charge al www.
publicnotices.com

PubtishedSeptember 22,2023.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Nofice is heteby given that 8 public
hesting will be held before the
Yankton County  Commission,
Yankton County. South Dakora, a1
6:30 P.M. on the 3rd day of Octobes
2023 and 6:30 P.M. on the 17th day
of Ocwober, 2023 a the Yankion
County Governmem Ceater, Com-
missioners Chambers, 321 West
Third St. Yankton, South Dakota,
Apphcam is requesfing fo rezone a

Estate of
Arlene Mae Altena,
Deceased

Fik No. 66PR023-000037
NOTICE IN PROBATE

TO ALL PERSOINS INTERESTED
IN THE ESTATE OF ARLENE
MAE ALTENA. DECEASED.
WHO DIED ON OR ABOUT June
25,2023:

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED
that on the 22nd day of August,
2023, anestate for Arlenc Mac Alte:
na wzs adoitted t informal probate
in the above-named Coust and that
Terry Altena and Timothy Altena

$60.643.26: Capital Projects
$25.400.991.92 Scbool Food Ser.
vice $1.489.057.90: Concessions
$127,986.59: Self-Insurance Fuod
$4.634,059.76. Pewty Cash $175.00
and approve fund revenues of Av-
gust 2023 as follows: Geocral Pund:
Interest Earved $37.676.38: Admis-
sions Pupil Activitses 5.782.00; Ac-
tivity Ticket Sales $1.57).00; Stu-
dent Fees (§90.00); Rental of School
Facitiles  $ 308.00: Cootracted
Rentals, $1467.50; Conuibutions &
Donations $1200.00: Refund of Pri-
or Years Expenses $2,545.00: Other
Revepue $1,794.46: Other Reveoue
(YMS) $13.00; Other Revenue (Lio-
coln) $100.00: Revenoe from
Shared Operations $53.603.25 State
Aid $1.013,833.00: Fund Totak
$1.139.803.59. Capital  Outlay:
Peaalties and loterest op Taxes,
$6.723.58; Inicres €Earocd
$26973.63; Advertising Sponsor-
ships  $57,750.00: Fund Totah
$91.445.21.  Special Education: lo-
terest Eamed $6.283.56: Refuad of
Prior Years Expenses $476.00; State
Aid Excepional  Children
$150.564.00; Fund Total
$157.323.56. lmpact Aid Fuod: In.
terest Eamned $272.66; School Food:
Intezest Eamed $6.48250: Meal
Sales to Pupils $99802.04; Adult
Meal Sales $1.474.90; Ala Camte
Sales $67820: Refund of Prior
Years &pcnsgs $444.00; NSLP
Fedoal R

were Ipp d Pessonal $26,433.00.
tatives of the estate. Notice is here- Covcessions  Interest  Earncd
by given that ol persons indedicd 1o 957545 Concession  Sales;
the estate are sequested to make im. $13.799.14;  Self-lnsonance  Pund:

mediste payment to the undersigned,
and creditors having claims againsi
the estate sha)) fik them with the
Cleik of the above.pamed Circuit
Coun, &s provided by law, duly au-
theoticated, and unless so filed with-
in four monihs fiom the date of the
first publication of this potice (un-
less otherwise allowed or paid), then
such claim is thereafter forever

barred.
Dated this 18th day of September,
2023,

Terry Altena, Personal
Represeatative

(¢ Timothy Alcia__
Timothy Altepa, Personal
Represcntalive

Kimberly S. Kucbel

Bauerly & Langel PL.C.

1288 Lincoln St. SW, P.O. Box 336
Le Mars, 1A 51031

ATTORNEY FOR THE ESTATE

Date of Second Poblication: 29" day
of September, 2023,

Datc of Third Publication: 6* day of
Octobder, 2023,

Published three tmes 1t the totat ap-
proximate cost of $59.91 and can be
viewed free of charge ar www.sd-
Ppublicootices.com

Published September 22 & 29,
October 6, 2023,

The University of South Dakoto will
be having their Sutplus Sale out at
the Quonse1 on Highway 50 here in
Veraillioo by the Vucurevich Chit-
dren’s Center, just Nowh of the
Dome, on October 131h starting at 9
AM,unti) 3 PM1haiday. It is a cash
only sale. If you have any guestions,
please contact Raleigh Tiahn a
Raleigh.Tiahn@usd.cdu, or call at
605-658-3634.

Published three times at the total ap-
proximate cost 0f$]5.8) and can be
viewed free of cbarge at www.sd-
publicnotices com

Pablished September 22 & 29, &
October 6, 2023,

YANKTON SCHOOL DISTRICT
63-3

PROCEEDINGS OF REGULAR
MEETING OF SCHOOL BOARD
September 11,2023

The regular meciing of the School
Bowd of Yankton School District
63-3 of Yanktion Cowmty, South
Dakota, was beld in Yankton, South
Dakota. on Moaday. Septembes 11,
2023 at 5:00 p.m.

The mectiog was called 10 order by
President Terry CrapdsB with the
following members present: Sarsh
Cznlx _Teny Omdxll. aod Jill

parcel in a Rual T Dis-
inct (R1) to Commereial District
(C) per Anticle 18 Section 1809 and
Anicke 20 Section 2003, Said prop-
enty is legally described as Lot 4 in
the NEVA of the SEV/4 of Section
24, Township 94 North, Range 56

and the fe ing mem-
bers absent: Kathy Greencwsy and
Jacklyn Mueller.

Action No. 2024-129
Moved by Cirda and seconded by

West of tbe Sth Principal Meri
Yankion Coumty, South Dakota
Containing 130375 SQ.FT, 299
Actes) More or less

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice 1s hereby given thar a public

S{emqms! to appiove the agenda as
with the following voting
Aye all. Motion caried 30

Action No. 2024-130
Moved by and

Interest Exmed $20.820.58; Self-in-
swance  Premiums  $268.807.19;
Other Local Revenue $14,922.49
Trust and Ageacy receipis and ex-
peoditures  as  follows: Beginning
Balance 8/123 $487.47635, Re-
ceipts  $53.428.20. Eapenditures
($47.416.12). Reccivables $0, In-
vestmeals $7,336.00, Endiog Bal-
ance 8/31/23 $500.824.43.

C.And that the following claims
against the District for Seplember

23 are &pproved and warrants is-
sued in favor of soch claims.

Geperal Fund:

A&B Business Equipment, Daplica-
tor, $166.07. Access Elevator &
Lifts, Annual Safety Test. $753.00;
Ace Hardwamre, Supplies, $882.60;
AGAP. SnppnesISm
$3,733.27; Assoc School Boards

SD. Joint Conf. $3,110.00; AT&T
Mobllity, Cell Phooes, $28.76: Auto
Zooe, Supplies/Pans, $594.97: Au-
tomatic Building Coatrols,
Relayw/Fire Alarm, $61.60; Belgum,
Tessa, Reimb/Supplies, $100.84:
Beste, Tiffany, Officiating/VB.
$16000. Bomgasrs.  Supplies.
$43369. Brandon Vallcy School
Disirict, Large Schools Group Dues,
$2,076.50: Building Sprinkler, Fire
Sprinkler lospection, $270.00; C&B
Operations.  Supplies,  $66.97;
CDWG Goverment. MPS 6/22/23 -
22723, $518.47; Christensen Radi-
ator & Repair. Radiator/Tractor.
$414.93; Curiucnsen, Emma. Re-
imb/DL.  Exam, $30.00; City of
Yapkton,  Wood/Tree  Limbs,
§64.22: City of Yankton, Water &
Sewer Charges, $15.837.02; Clatks
Reatal, Lift Renwl, $180.00: Coyle
1, Robest. Reimb/First Aid Coarse,
$35.00: Crescent Elecuic Supply.
Supplics. $75.32: Dakota Fluid
Power, Lift Inspection, $797.50:
Dakaota Sposts. Golf Invite Medals,
$247.50; Davison, Lusas,
Reimb/Miteage,  $81.60;  Diede,
Haleigh, Rclmb/hm Aid. $35.00;
Duchscher Melanie,
Olﬁcmmgl\la $240.00;, Dvoracek,
Todd, Reimb/Mileage & Meal
$107.84, Ec¢ho Group. Supplics.
$536.62; Eiickson, Rich, Officiat.
ing/FB. $60.00; Farmess Pride,
Propage Delivary, $9.375.09; Fejfar
Plumbing & Heating. Repair leak.
$1.595.93; Figst Chiropractic Cen-
ter, DOT Pbysicals, $420.00; Fore-
man Sales & Sewvice. Repair Parts,
549.91. Fox. lesry, Reimt/Meals,
$60.00 Gordon, Chad.
OlﬁtlannglFB $60.00; Hans, Do-
minic, Reimb/Mecals, $9400; Han-
son Briggs Advertising. Supplies,
$1.868.04: H. Glass,  Fire
Door. $384.50, Harris. Katie, Re-
imb/Supplies, $234.62; Hcanland
Narural Gas, Natura! Gas. $622.92;
Heirigs. Mark, Officiating/FB.
$120.00: Holzwarth, Mary,
ReimbySupplics, $6.87. Thc Home
Depot  Pro, Supplies, $639.09;
Houdek. Jordan, ReimtVFirst Aid
Course, $35.00; House of Brands,
Invite T-Shints, 983300: Huber,
Temry, Reimb/Frst Aid, $35.00: lo-
povative Office Soluttions, Suppties,
$13.098.64; Inierstate All Banery
Center, Bauteries, $43.50; Janssens
Garbage Service, Garbage Service.
$2.801.00; Jensen, Backy, Officiat-
ing/V B, $120.00: Johnson Contsols,
Repair Fire Alarm. $1.195.85: Jobo-
son, Bret, ReimbMileage, $172.38;
Kaiser Appl. & Refrigeration, Sup-
plies, $49.98: Kiodle, Wayne, Re-

by Canda (0 approve the minutes of
the August 14, 2023 regular Schood
Board Mexting as presented with the

imb/Meals & Mileage, $100.70;
Kone,  Maimtepancx,  §1,207.44;
KSFY. Advestising. $275.00; Lane,



9/29/2023 2:04 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 1

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID
PACKET: 02292 KASI'S CLAIMS - 10-03-202

FUND ¥ O GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 111 COMMISSIONERS BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-00975 DON KETTERING I-202309290382 1.0)18=51=1¥] j1&-"a12%7 0I0 TRAVEL - COMMISSION 82.62
01-01068 BEST WESTERN PLUS RAMKO I-202309290421 101-5-111-42700 TRAVEL - COMMISSION 203.98
01-01506 NFAA I-202309290398 101-5-111-42400 RENTALS - COMMISSION 400.34
01-02258 DAN KLIMISCH I-202309290381 101-5-111-42700 TRAVEL - COMMISSION 82.62
01-04288 JOHN MARQUARDT I-202309290427 101-5-111-42600 SUPPLIES - COMMISSION 64.53
01-04351 AP TRITON, LLC I-202309290417 L0l = S=1 1= 421200 PROF SERVICES - COMMISSION 3,932.00
01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202309290370 101-5-111-42600 SUPPLIES - COMMISSION 90.10

DEPARTMENT 111 COMMISSIONERS TOTAL: 45, 8151654119



9/29/2023 2:04 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 2
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

PACKET: 02292 KASI'S CLAIMS - 10-03-202

FUND : 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 120 ELECTIONS BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202309290369 101-5-120-42600 SUPPLIES - ELECTION 63.64

01-21042 VERIZON I-202309290372 101-5-120-42400 RENTALS - ELECTION

DEPARTMENT 120 ELECTIONS TOTAL: 343.71



9/29/2023

VENDOR SET:

PACKET :
FUND

DEPARTMENT :

01-02892
01-03989
01-03989
01-03990

01-07755

2:04 PM

02292

01 Yankton County
KASI'S CLAIMS

101 GENERAL FUND

130 COURT

PATRICIA LACROIX

YOUNGBERG LAW, PROF.
YOUNGBERG LAW, PROF.

FOX LAW FIRM, PLLC

HORN LAW OFFICE LLC

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

= 6F0BF12(02

I-202309290446
I-202309290423
I-202309290424
I=12/02:31019/2/9/03/319]
I-202309280320
I-202309280321
I-202309280322
I-202309280323
I-202309280324
I-202309280325
I-202309280326
I-202309280327
I-202309290430

G/L ACCOUNT

101-5-130-42230
101-5-130-42200
TNOA="Sa8I0F 421010
101-5-130-42200
101-5-130-42210
101-5-130-42210
101.=i51-1183'01=2:21211:0
101-5-130-42210
101-5-130-42210
101-5-130-42210
1051131042210
101-5-130-42210
101-5-130-42200

DEPARTMENT 130

DESCRIPTION

MINOR - COURT
PROF SERVICES
PROF SERVICES
PROF SERVICES
JUROR FEES -
JUROR FEES -
JUROR FEES -
JUROR FEES -
JUROR FEES -
JUROR FEES -
JUROR FEES -
JUROR FEES -
PROF SERVICES

COURT

- COURT

- COURT

- COURT
COURT
COURT
COURT
COURT
COURT
COURT
COURT
COURT

- COURT

PAGE: 3
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID
BANK: ALL

CHECK# AMOUNT



9/29/2023 2:04 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 4
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County

PACKET: 02292 KASI'S CLAIMS - 10-03-202

FUND : 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 141 AUDITOR BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-12016 MCLEOD'S PRINTING & OFF I-202309290385 101-5-141-42600 SUPPLIES - AUDITOR 189.90
01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202309290362 101-5-141-42600 SUPPLIES - AUDITOR 177.88

DEPARTMENT 141 AUDITOR TOTAL: 367.78



9/29/2023 2:04 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 5

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID
PACKET: 02292 KASI'S CLAIMS - 10-03-202

FUND 3 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 142 TREASURER BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202309290361 101-5-142-42600 SUPPLIES - TREASURER 168.31

DEPARTMENT 142 TREASURER TOTAL: 168 .31



9/29/2023 2:04 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 6

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID
PACKET: 02292 KASI'S CLAIMS - 10-03-202

FUND s 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 151 STATES ATTORNEY BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-04307 SUSAN ADAM I-202309290380 101-5-151-42200 PROF SERVICES - STATES ATTY 671.04
01-11005 LEWIS & CLARK BEHAVIORA I-202309290443 101-5-151-42610 DIVERSION EXPENSE - STATES AT 48.00
01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202309290458 101-5-151-42600 SUPPLIES - STATES ATTY 4.83
01-21042 VERIZON I-2102309290335 101-5-151-42800 UTILITIES - STATES ATTY 901 L9%7

DEPARTMENT 151 STATES ATTORNEY TOTAL: 814.84



PAGE : 7/
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

9/29/2023 2:04 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County

PACKET: 02292 KASI'S CLAIMS - 10-03-202
FUND F 201 GENERAL FUND
DEPARTMENT: 161 GOVERNMENT CENTER BANK: ALL
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON I-202309290406 101-5-161-42800 UTILITIES GOVT CENTER 337.54
01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON I-202309290407 101-5-161-42800 UTILITIES GOVT CENTER 1,903.57
01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON I-202309290411 101-5-161-42800 UTILITIES GOVT CENTER 190.65
01-04352 MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH C I-202309290418 101-5-161-42600 SUPPLIES - GOVT CENTER 594.29
01-09061 JJ BENJI I-202309290450 101-5-161-42600 SUPPLIES - GOVT CENTER 88.50
01-09287 JCL SOLUTIONS I-202309290348 101-5-161-42600 SUPPLIES - GOVT CENTER 114D
01-12167 MENARDS I-202309290349 101-5-161-42600 SUPPLIES - GOVT CENTER 119.11
01-12167 MENARDS I-202309290350 101-5-161-42500 MAINTENANCE - GOVT CENTER 149.58
01-14005 OLSON'S PEST TECHNICIAN I-202309290358 101-5-161-42500 MAINTENANCE - GOVT CENTER 84.00
DEPARTMENT 161 GOVERNMENT CENTER



9/29/2023 2:04 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 8

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID
PACKET: 02292 KASI'S CLAIMS - 10-03-202

FUND N L (0)1F GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 162 DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-06063 MICHELLE GOEKEN I-202309290413 101-5-162-42700 TRAVEL - DOE 579.44
01-06063 MICHELLE GOEKEN I-202309290414 101-5-162-42600 SUPPLIES - DOE 28.. 34
01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202309290363 101-5-162-42600 SUPPLIES - DOE 45.65
01-22101 ANDREA WRIGHT I-202309290379 101-5-162-42700 TRAVEL - DOE 200.00

DEPARTMENT 162 DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATI TOTAL: 848.43



9/29/2023 2:04 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

PAGE: L
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID
PACKET: 02292 KASI'S CLAIMS - 10-03-202
FUND . (o)1), GENERAL FUND
DEPARTMENT: 163 REGISTER OF DEEDS BANK: ALL
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-04156 EXECUTIVE MGMT FINANCE 1I-202309290432 101-5-163-42600 SUPPLIES - ROD
01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202309290364 101-5-163-42600 SUPPLIES - ROD

DEPARTMENT 163 REGISTER OF DEEDS TOTAL: 93.05



9/29/2023 2:04 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 10

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID
PACKET: 02292 KASI'S CLAIMS - 10-03-202

FUND : 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT : 165 VETERANS SERVICE OFFICER BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202309290366 101-5-165-42600 SUPPLIES - VSO "S..64
01-21042 VERIZON I-202309290334 101-5-165-42800 UTILITIES - VSO 42.07
01-21042 VERIZON I-202309290373 101-5-165-42400 RENTALS - VSO 40.01

DEPARTMENT 165 VETERANS SERVICE OFFIC TOTAL: %2



9/29/2023

VENDOR SET:

PACKET:
FUND

DEPARTMENT :

VENDOR

01-00996
01-01011
01-01011
01-02001
01-02001
01-02084
01-09274
01-10007
0Hls=-1920. 67
01-13001
01-14005

2:04 PM

01 Yankton County
02292 KASI'S CLAIMS
101 GENERAL FUND

MARK'S

BOMGAARS

BOMGAARS

CITY OF YANKTON

CITY OF YANKTON

COLE PAPERS INC.
JOHNSON CONTROLS, INC.
KAISER APPLIANCE & REFR
MENARDS

NORTHWESTERN ENERGY
OLSON'S PEST TECHNICIAN

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

- 10-03-202

109 SAFETY CENTER BUILDING

I-202309290449
I-202309290404
I-202309290405
I-202309290408
I-202309290412
I-202309290336
I-202309290433
I-202309290420
I-202309290351
I-2023i09290357
I-202309290359

G/L ACCOUNT

101-5-169-42500 MAINTENANCE
101-5-169-42500 MAINTENANCE
101-5-169-42600 SUPPLIES
101-5-169-42800 UTILITIES
101-5-169-42800 UTILITIES
101-5-169-42600 SUPPLIES

101-5-169-42500 MAINTENANCE
101-5-169-42500 MAINTENANCE
101-5-169-42600 SUPPLIES
101-5-169-42800 UTILITIES
101-5-169-42500 MAINTENANCE

DEPARTMENT 169

DESCRIPTION

PAGE:
ITEMS PRINTED:

BANK :

CHECK#

SAFETY CENTER
SAFETY CENTER
SAFETY CENTER
SAFETY CENTER
SAFETY CENTER
SAFETY CENTER
SAFETY CENTER
SAFETY CENTER
SAFETY CENTER
SAFETY CENTER
SAFETY CENTER

SAFETY CENTER BUILDING TOTAL:

il
PAID, UNPAID

ALL

AMOU

10,384.
137,

133y 18517

NT



9/29/2023 2:04 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 12

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID
PACKET : 02292 KASI'S CLAIMS - 10-03-202

FUND # 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211 SHERIFF BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-01184 GREG JENSEN I1-202309290383 101-5-211-42700 TRAVEL - SHERIFF 140.00
01-02483 CULLIGAN I-202309290345 101-5-211-42600 SUPPLIES - SHERIFF 4.00
01-02631 CARDMEMBER SERVICES I-202309290388 101 -15:=211 1 —412i7'0'0 TRAVEL - SHERIFF 436.48
01-02631 CARDMEMBER SERVICES I-202309290389 101-5-211-42660 LAW ENFORCEMENT EQUIP. - SHER 218.49
01-02631 CARDMEMBER SERVICES I-202309290390 101-5-211-42500 MAINTENANCE - SHERIFF 28 29
01-03138 ROD PIEPER I-202309290387 101-5-211-42700 TRAVEL - SHERIFF 1134 .65
01-03138 ROD PIEPER I-202309290416 101-5-211-42700 TRAVEL - SHERIFF 60.00
01-04056 EZ DUZ IT LAUNDRY I-202309290426 101-5-211-42640 UNIFORMS - SHERIFF 40.00
01-04356 TKK ELECTRONICS I-202309290376 101-5-211-43500 MINOR EQUIPMENT - SHERIFF 24,022.00
01-06073 GRAFIX SHOPPE I-202309290437 101-5-211-42600 SUPPLIES - SHERIFF 20pON 2041
01-13252 NORTHTOWN AUTOMOTIVE I-202309290394 101-5-211-42500 MAINTENANCE - SHERIFF 1, 0081
01-15118 PENNINGTON COUNTY JAIL I-202309290392 101-5-211-42700 TRAVEL - SHERIFF 533.29
01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202309290371 101-5-211-42520 MAINTENANCE CONTRACT - SHERIF 155.70

DEPARTMENT 211 SHERIFF TOTAL: 2/9 #5662



9/29/2023 2:04 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 13

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID
PACKET: 02292 KASI'S CLAIMS - 10-03-202

FUND - 04 4 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 212 COUNTY JAIL BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202309290399 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 262.85
01-01023 BUHL'S CLEANERS I-202309290445 101-5-212-42640 UNIFORMS - JAIL 20.00
01-01383 SCOTT FAMILY DENTISTRY, I-202309290396 1015-5-2 1 2=42.2/00 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 117.00
01-01442 AARMS I-202309290438 10i1.-5-212-4212/00 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 175.00
01-02059 CHARM-TEX I-202309290397 101-5-212-42600 SUPPLIES - JAIL L,,x2/2241. /0!
01-02631 CARDMEMBER SERVICES I-202309290391 T0AY=1S=1212,714:2(610,0) SUPPLIES - JAIL 253.51
01-03678 TRINITY SERVICES GROUP I-202309290402 101-5-212-42210 FOOD SERVICES - JAIL 5,000.40
01-03678 TRINITY SERVICES GROUP I-202309290403 101-5-212-42210 FOOD SERVICES - JAIL 4,886.86
01-04056 EZ DUZ IT LAUNDRY I-202309290425 101-5-212-42640 UNIFORMS - JAIL 120.00
01-04354 BEADLE COUNTY SHERIFF'S I-202309290442 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 190.00
01-04355 OPHTHALMOLOGY LTD I-202309290448 1OAs- 519212 52272 00 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 188.61
01-09287 JCL SOLUTIONS I-202309290347 101-5-212-42600 SUPPLIES - JAIL 1,785.81
01-18012 SD SPECIAL PAY PLAN I-202309290428 101-5-212-41100 SALARY - JAIL 6,375.66
01-18012 SD SPECIAL PAY PLAN I-202309290429 101-5-212-41300 RETIREMENT - JAIL 45.00
01-24002 YANKTON REXALL DRUG CO. I-202309290395 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 4,447.36

DEPARTMENT 212 COUNTY JAIL TOTAL: 25m092+« 6



9/29/2023 2:04 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

PAGE: 14
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID
PACKET: 02292 KASI'S CLAIMS - 10-03-202
FUND s 101 GENERAL FUND
DEPARTMENT: 216 JUVENILE DETENTION BANK: ALL
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-12002 MINNEHAHA COUNTY JUVENI I-202309290447 101-5-216-42400 RENTALS - JUVENILE DETENTION 9,268.62

DEPARTMENT 216 JUVENILE DETENTION TOTAL: 9,268.62



9/29/2023 2:04 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 15

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID
PACKET: 02292 KASI'S CLAIMS - 10-03-202

FUND £ 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 226 YANKTON AREA SEARCH & RES BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM & G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-02008 NAPA AUTO PARTS OF YANK I-202309290337 101-5-226-42500 MAINTENANCE - YSAR 235 97
01-03122 DIVE RESCUE INTERNATION I-202309290342 101-5-226-42500 MAINTENANCE - YSAR 68/%.,219)
01-03122 DIVE RESCUE INTERNATION I-202309290343 101-5-226-42500 MAINTENANCE - YSAR 985.47
01-03122 DIVE RESCUE INTERNATION I-202309290344 101-5-226-42500 MAINTENANCE - YSAR 605.87

DEPARTMENT 226 YANKTON AREA SEARCH & TOTAL: 2,252.60



9/29/2023 2:04 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 16

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID
PACKET: 02292 KASI'S CLAIMS - 10-03-202

FUND % 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 411 CARE OF POOR BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202309290368 101-5-411-42600 SUPPLIES - POOR RELIEF 148.92

DEPARTMENT 411 CARE OF POOR TOTAL: 148.92



9/29/2023 2:04 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 17

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID
PACKET: 02292 KASI'S CLAIMS - 10-03-202

FUND . N(6)JC GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 415 CONTACT BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-02006 CONTACT I-202309290444 101-5-415-00000 2ND HALF ALLOTMENT 15,000.00

DEPARTMENT 415 CONTACT TOTAL: 15,000.00



9/29/2023 2:04 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County
PACKET: 02292 KASI'S CLAIMS - 10-03-202
FUND -y 5(0)0 6 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 421 PUBLIC HEALTH NURSE

VENDOR NAME ITEM #

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202309290367

PAGE: 18
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT

101-5-421-42600 SUPPLIES

DEPARTMENT 421

- NURSE 22.02

PUBLIC HEALTH NURSE TOTAL: 22.02



9/29/2023 2:04 PM
VENDOR SET: 01
PACKET: 02292
FUND - L (0]

DEPARTMENT: 424

VENDOR

Yankton County
KASI'S CLAIMS

GENERAL FUND

AMBULANCE

01-00311 SACRED HEART HEALTH SER
01-01195 STRYKER SALES CORPORATI
01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON
01-02125 CREDIT COLLECTION SERVI
01-02690 CINTAS

01-03820 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES
01-12371 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY
01-13001 NORTHWESTERN ENERGY
01-15305 PRACTICAL DESIGN GROUP
01-21042 VERIZON

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

- 10-03-202

I-202309290456
I-202309290435
I-202309290410
I-202309290434
I-202309290400
I-202309290401
I-202309290354
1-202309290356
I-202309290457
I-202309290329

G/L ACCOUNT

101-5-424-42200
101-5-424-42500
101-5-424-42800
101-5-424-42200
101-5-424-42500
101-5-424-42600
101-5-424-42800
101-5-424-42800
101-5-424-42600
101-5-424-42800

DEPARTMENT 424

DESCRIPTION

PROF SERVICES - AMBULANCE
MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE
UTILITIES - AMBULANCE
PROF SERVICES - AMBULANCE
MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE
SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE
UTILITIES - AMBULANCE

UTILITIES - AMBULANCE

SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE

UTILITIES - AMBULANCE
AMBULANCE

PAGE:
ITEMS PRINTED:

BANK:

CHECK#

19

PAID, UNPAID

ALL

AMOUNT




9/29/2023 2:04 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 20

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID
PACKET : 02292 KASI'S CLAIMS - 10-03-202

FUND - ROV GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 445 MENTAL ILLNESS BOARD BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT

01-04000 VAL LARSON I-202309290451 101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 43.50
01-04100 FOX LAW FIRM, PLLC I-202309290415 101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 6921.92/5
01-10118 MARK KATTERHAGEN I-202309290452 101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 43.50
01-11033 LINCOLN COUNTY TREASURE I-202309290328 101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 3,364.49
01-11092 LUCILLE M. LEWNO I-202309290453 101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 2211416531

DEPARTMENT 445 MENTAL ILLNESS BOARD TOTAL: 4, 365k, 37



9/29/2023 2:04 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 21

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID
PACKET: 02292 KASI'S CLAIMS - 10-03-202

FUND - (0D GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 611 COUNTY EXTENSION BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-01663 FP MAILING SOLUTIONS I-202309290419 101-5-611-42600 SUPPLIES - EXTENSION 74 .85
01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON I-202309290409 101-5-611-42800 UTILITIES - EXTENSION 66.59
01-07582 HY-VEE I-202309290346 101-5-611-42900 4-H - EXTENSION 18. 99
01-12371 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY I-202309290353 101-5-611-42800 UTILITIES - EXTENSION 9.83
01-12558 DANIELLE SCHURMAN I-202309290422 101-5-611-42700 TRAVEL - EXTENSION 471,16

DEPARTMENT 611 COUNTY EXTENSION TOTAL: 208.41



9/29/2023 2:04 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 22

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID
PACKET : 02292 KASI'S CLAIMS - 10-03-202

FUND ez 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 615 WEED BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-12167 MENARDS I-202309280317 101-5-615-42500 MAINTENANCE - WEED 526.82
01-14993 OVERHEAD DOOR COMPANY O I-202309280318 101-5-615-42500 MAINTENANCE - WEED 365.50
01-21042 VERIZON I-202309290332 101-5-615-42800 UTILITIES - WEED 24.87
01-21095 VAN DIEST SUPPLY CO I-202309280319 101-5-615-42690 CHEMICALS - WEED 2%369-95

DEPARTMENT 615 WEED TOTAL : 3,287.14



9/29/2023 2:04 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 23

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

PACKET: 02292 KASI'S CLAIMS - 10-03-202

FUND & 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 711 PLANNING & ZONING BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202309290365 101-5-711-42600 SUPPLIES - ZONING 24.03

01-21042 VERIZON T=:2/02131019)2i9,013133 101-5-711-42800 UTILITIES - ZONING 421,077,
DEPARTMENT 711 PLANNING & ZONING TOTAL: 66.10

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND TOTAL: 140,738.68



9/29/202

VENDOR SET: 01

3 2:04 PM
Yankton County

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

PAGE: 24

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

PACKET: 02292 KASI'S CLAIMS - 10-03-202
FUND 201 ROAD & BRIDGE
DEPARTMENT: 311 HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & MA BANK: ALL
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-00257 APPEARA I-202309280291 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY . S18,. 710,
01-01011 BOMGAARS I-202309280292 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 68.60
01-01406 PRESTO-X I-202309280293 201-5-311-42500 MAINTENANCE - HWY 144.01
01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON I-202309280294 201-5-311-42800 UTILITIES - HWY 2612718
01-02008 NAPA AUTO PARTS OF YANK I-202309280295 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY L4075 614
01-02019 COYOTE CHEMICAL COMPANY I-202309280296 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 1,450.00
01-02058 KNIFE RIVER - SOUTH DAK I-202309280297 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 17,800.28
01-03034 DAKOTA RIGGERS I-202309280298 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 122.70
01-03154 CHS INC I-202309280299 201-5-311-42640 HIGHWAY FUEL - HWY 5,006.66
01-03162 DAKOTA FLUID POWER INC I-202309280300 201-5-311-42500 MAINTENANCE - HWY 187.50
01-03258 DIAMOND MOWERS INC I-202309280301 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 197.25
01-03559 CMRS-FP I-202309280302 201-5-311-42400 RENTALS - HWY 25.00
01-03973 ULTEIG I-202309280303 201-5-311-42900 ANNUAL PROJECTS - HWY S #402~75
01-04071 DENKER TOOL SERVICE I-202309280304 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 164.99
01-04257 CITY OF YANKTON - LANDF I-202309280305 201-5-311-42800 UTILITIES - HWY 11.00
01-05216 FRANCOTYP-POSTALIA, INC I-202309280306 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 68 .85
01-08014 I STATE TRUCK CENTER I-202309280307 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 1,069.64
01-10007 KAISER APPLIANCE & REFR I-202309280308 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 122.71
01-10334 KIMBALL MIDWEST I-202309280309 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 157.44
01-11049 LEAF I-202309280310 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 124.98
01-17225 REVIER PRESSURE WASHERS I-202309280311 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 32.60
01-17226 RIVERSIDE HYDRAULICS & I-202309280312 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 269.18
01-18242 SD DEPARTMENT OF TRANSP I-202309280313 201-5-311-42903 BRIDGES - HWY 1,507.81
01-19006 THE ROAD GUY CONST. CO. I-202309280314 201-5-311-42900 ANNUAL PROJECTS - HWY 260,968.80
01-21042 VERIZON I-202309290331 201-5-311-42800 UTILITIES - HWY 60.05
01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202309280315 201-5-311-42500 MAINTENANCE - HWY 35.00
01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202309280316 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 59.59
DEPARTMENT 311 HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & TOTAL: 296,563.86
FUND 201 ROAD & BRIDGE TOTAL 296,563.86



9/29/2023 2:04 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 25

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

PACKET: 02292 KASI'S CLAIMS - 10-03-202

FUND s 207 EMERGENCY 911 FUND

DEPARTMENT: 225 LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202309290375 207-5-225-42800 UTILITIBS = E911 1,1 00~+3'6

01-02152 CENTURYLINK I-202309290441 207-5-225-42800 URILITIBES] — E911L 80.41

01-12132 MIDCONTINENT COMMUNICAT I-202309290393 207-5-225-42800 UTILITIES - E91l1 115.39

01-18015 SD DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC I-202309290386 207-5-225-42800 UTILITIES - E911 3,090.00
DEPARTMENT 225 LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNI TOTAL: 4,386.16

FUND 207 EMERGENCY 911 FUND TOTAL: 4,386.16



9/29/2023 2:04 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 26

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID
PACKET: 02292 KASI'S CLAIMS - 10-03-202
FUND 3 226 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
DEPARTMENT: 222 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT BANK: ALL
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-04120 VERIZON I-202309290374 226-5-222-42800 UTILITIES - EDS 122, 1S
01-04139 RIVERSIDE TECHNOLOGIES, I-202309290340 226-5-222-43500 MINOR EQUIPMENT - EDS 544 .09
01-04139 RIVERSIDE TECHNOLOGIES, I-202309290341 226-5-222-43500 MINOR EQUIPMENT - EDS 3,283.84
01-04353 MARQUARDT/SKYWAY TRANSP I-202309290431 226-5-222-43600 AUTO EQUIPMENT - EDS 3,000.00
01-10258 GREAT AMERICA FINANCIAL I-202309290440 226-5-222-42400 RENTALS - EDS 159k 72!
01-12371 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY I-202309290355 226-5-222-42800 UTILITIES - EDS 9. 25
01-18610 TWO WAY SOLUTIONS INC I-202309290338 226-5-222-42500 MAINTENANCE - EDS 558.99
01-21042 VERIZON I-202309290330 226-5-222-42800 UTILITIES - EDS 940.61
01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202309290360 226-5-222-42600 SUPPLIES - EDS 69.60
01-24072 YANKTON COMPUTER AND NE I-202309290454 226-5-222-42620 LEPC SUPPLIES - EDS 2,247.00
01-24072 YANKTON COMPUTER AND NE I-202309290455 226-5-222-42620 LEPC SUPPLIES - EDS 25454v7'<1010
DEPARTMENT 222 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT TOTAL: 13,482.25

FUND 226 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT TOTAL: 153,:4182)42'S}



9/29/2023 2:04 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 27

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

PACKET: 02292 KASI'S CLAIMS - 10-03-202

FUND £ 233 COUNTY BUILDING

DEPARTMENT: 920 GOVERNMENT BUILDINGS BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT

01-12167 MENARDS I-202309290352 233-5-920-00000 MISC. - COUNTY BUILDINGS 0¥l 519

01-24059 YANKTON WINNELSON COMPA I-202309290439 233-5-920-00000 MISC. - COUNTY BUILDINGS 2,000.00
DEPARTMENT 920 GOVERNMENT BUILDINGS TOTAL: 2in1¥18 .59

FUND 233 COUNTY BUILDING TOTAL: 2551515559



9/29/2023 2:04 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 28

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

PACKET: 02292 KASI'S CLAIMS - 10-03-202

FUND 1 248 24/7 SOBRIETY FUND

DEPARTMENT: 212 24/7 PROGRAM BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT

01-03707 PRECISION KIOSK TECHNOL I-202309290436 248-5-212-42600 SUPPLIES - 24/ 1,350.00
DEPARTMENT 212 24/7 PROGRAM TOTAL: 1,850.00

FUND 248 24/7 SOBRIETY FUND TOTAL: 1,350.00



9/29/2023 2:04 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 29
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

PACKET: 02292 KASI'S CLAIMS - 10-03-202

FUND 4 280 M & P R FUND

DEPARTMENT: 163 MOD & PRESERV RELIEF BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT

01-03577 US RECORDS MIDWEST LLC I-202309290384 250-5-163-42900 OTHER - M & PR FUND 38174513
DEPARTMENT 163 MOD & PRESERV RELIEF TOTAL: 3Bfl573]

FUND 250 M & P R FUND TOTAL: 3817 .53



9/29/2023 2:04 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 30

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

PACKET: 02292 KASI'S CLAIMS - 10-03-202

FUND : 295 Rural Access Fund (Hwy)

DEPARTMENT : 311 HIGHWAY BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT

01-05001 FIRST DAK. NAT'L BANK I-202309290377 295-5-311-42200 RURAL ACCESS - MAYFIELD 3/9,11+2:3 ..00

01-05001 FIRST DAK. NAT'L BANK I-202309290378 295-5-311-42200 RURAL ACCESS - WALSHTOWN 25,334.00
DEPARTMENT 311 HIGHWAY TOTAL: 64,507.00
FUND 295 Rural Access Fund (Hwy TOTAL: 64,507.00

REPORT GRA TOTAL: 5243 S22 O,



9/27/2023 1:27 PM PAYROLTL REGISTER PAGE: 85
DEPT: ALL
PAYROLL NO#: 01

PAY PERIOD BEGINNING: 9/01/2023

PAY PERIOD ENDING: 9/29/2023
**%* GRAND TOTALS ***

—————————— EARNINGS----------- ----BENF/REIMB----- ------——-—---DEDUCTIONS------——-—--- ——————————————————-TAXES-----———————————————
DESC HRS AMOUNT DESC AMOUNT CD ABBV EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER DESC TAXABLE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER
SAL 0.00 302,030.58 VEH 57.00 010 PENSU 1625.00 FED W/H 439,176.60 35,353.11
HOUR 7,023.75 140,988.74 011 ROTH 2342.00 FICA 470,661.60 29,181.00 29181.00
OVERT 746.75 22,467.19 020 AFLAC 959.95 MEDI 470,661.60 6,824.59 6824.59
VAC 568.50 7,716.60 030 coL 204.38
SICK 353.25 3,195.13 050 OPTLG 275.00
CELL 0.00 900.00 100 NRS 69.44
LONG 0.00 200.00 11 SDRS6 15797.38 15797.38
VACPO 0.00 4,290.64 12 SDRS8 13993.18 13993.18
HOL 684.00 5,462.50 410 FLEXA 3784.57
FNRL 55.00 962.88 420 LIFE 290.69
SPO 0.00 283.53 430 FLEXC 568.89
WC-2 29.00 472.29 440 vsp 539.50

450 DELTA 2278.40

460 MEDI 5186.34 4396.70

461 MEDI 26825.00

462 MEDI 703.47

463 MEDI 5800.00

464 HSA 3125.83

465 MEDI 14772.87

467 MEDI 2606.95

P7 SPOUS 188.46
TOTALS: 9,460.25 488,970.08 57.00 53835.96 82288.60 71,358.70 36005.59
——————————————————————————————————————————————————————————— DEPARTMENT RECAP-——————— o o e
DEPT NO# GROSS REGULAR OVERTIME LEAVE OTHER BENEFITS DEDUCTIONS TAXES NET
101-111 6,104.70 6,104.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 572.14 5,532.56
101-141 16,990.45 16,790.45 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 2,079.48 2,813.99 12,096.98
101-142 19,984.19 19,884.19 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 1,594.84 3,145.33 15,244.02
101-151 37,398.99 37,398.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,620.34 5,925.89 28,852.76
101-161 8,812.98 6,781.02 1,208.54 666.42 100.00 57.00 1,035.32 1,104.95 6,615.71
101-162 19,152.17 19,002.17 0.00 0.00 150.00 0.00 3,184.92 2,431.53 13,535.72
101-163 17,806.40 15,672.30 0.00 0.00 2,134.10 0.00 1,048.07 2,799.66 13,958.67
101-165 3,560.34 3,148.60 0.00 411.74 0.00 0.00 497.49 326.10 2,736.75
101-169 4,194.56 3,922.53 0.00 222.03 50.00 0.00 251.67 584.34 3,358.55
101-211 67,823.05 66,325.94 1,497.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,567.84 8,914.14 50,341.07
101-212 90,582.01 83,141.87 4,800.07 0.00 2,640.07 0.00 10,788.49 12,393.14 67,400.38
101-213 350.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 56.78 293.22
101-421 3,349.96 3,349.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 490.72 447.27 2,411.97
101-424 77,178.80 58,518.51 14,179.37 4,480.92 0.00 0.00 6,844.28 11,901.15 58,433.37



9/27/2023 1:27 PM PAYROLTL REGISTER PAGE: 86
DEPT: ALL
PAYROLL NO#: 01

PAY PERIOD BEGINNING: 9/01/2023

PAY PERIOD ENDING: 9/29/2023

——————— -——= -——= -——= -——= ------DEPARTMENT RECAP-- -——= -——= -——= - -
DEPT NO# GROSS REGULAR OVERTIME LEAVE OTHER BENEFITS DEDUCTIONS TAXES NET
101-427 1,046.95 1,046.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 130.09 916.86
101-611 8,573.43 8,473.43 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 729.40 1,322.29 6,521.74
101-612 2,898.83 2,898.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 504.32 357.28 2,037.23
101-711 11,613.92 11,613.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,252.65 1,582.13 7,779.14
201-311 78,261.46 66,272.77 0.00 11,366.40 622.29 0.00 10,102.07 12,397.79 55,761.60
226-222 11,145.49 10,173.79 782.10 189.60 0.00 0.00 1,244.06 1,791.55 8,109.88
248-212 2,198.40 2,198.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 361.16 1,837.24
TOTALS 489,027.08 443,019.32 22,467.19 17,337.11 6,146.46 57.00 53,835.96 71,358.70 363,775.42

REGULAR INPUT: 135 MANUAL INPUT: 1 CHECK STUB COUNT: 0 DIRECT DEPOSIT STUB COUNT: 136



ANNUAL BUDGET FOR YANKTON COUNTY, 5D
Far the Year January 1, 2023 through December 31, 2023

Governmental Funds

County Road Emergency Emergecy Domestic Government Historical Debt Service Napa Jail
General and Bridge E911 Management Abuse Buildings Preservation 24/7 M & PR Safety Center Junction Building
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund
Cash Balance Applied 7,544,716 (14,250) 4,000 31,190 9,268 5,580 5,000 (7.050) {10.000) (60,000)
621,000
311 Current Property Tax Levy 7,014,437 433,265 60.000 108,832 400,000
Less current uncollected
Less 25% to Cites
311 TIF Property Taxes
312/310 - Other Taxes 78,000 604,800 810 1,550 6.050
|NEr TOTAL TAXES 7,070,151 1,038,065 - 2 - 60,810 110,382 - 6,050 480,000 -
320 Licanses & Permits 88,000 4,000 4,000
330 Intergovernmental Revenue 522,000 2,459 500 220,000 84,150
340 Charges for Goods & Services 2,289,850 6,500 1,500 70.000 10,000 100,000
350 Fines & Forfeils 25,000 500
360 Miscsllansous Revenue 23,250 3,500 2,500 50 2,500 50 250
370 Other Financing Sources 10,000
Translers 4073217 229,864
I TOTAL OTHER REVENUES 2,958,100 8,548,717 222,500 314,064 6,000 2,500 50 70,250 10,000 621,000 ‘ 490,000 100,000
Isua TOTAL (Cash + Taxss + Other Rev) 17.572,067 7,584,782 208,250 314,064 10,000 94,500 119,700 75,830 15,000 620,000 480,000 40,000
Less 5% (SDCL 7-21-18) 836,808 361,180 4,500 5,700
| NET MEANS OF FINANCE 16,738,159 7,223,802 208,250 314,084 10,000 90,000 114,000 75,830 15,000 620,000 500,000 40,000
| TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 16,736,159 7,223,602 208,250 314,084 10,000 80.000 114,000 75,830 15,000 620.000 500,000 40,000
-400,000 8/23/2023
-2,000,000 10/3/2023
1,673,217 BALANCE

2023 BUDGETED CASH TRANSFER

b-2/1



	Item 4: Agenda
	Item 5: Approve 5-Year Plan
	Item 7: September 19, 2023 Minutes
	Item 10: Yankton Land and Cattle – Rezone 1st Reading
	Item 11: CUP – American Tower Corp.
	Item 12: Claims; September 2023 Payroll; Budgeted Cash Transfer - Highway
	Claims
	September 2023 Payroll
	Budgeted Cash Transfer - Highway




